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The following is the second part of the rewrite of the original “Poisonous Friends, II” from 
2016. Please consult “Resume” in the previous part (III) for introductory comments. The 
following covers the period from February to August, 2013.

This rewrite was originally conducted by December 7 2020.1 It was then revised by June 15 
2021. The revision, just as the revision of Part III, is mostly concerned with the earlier 
misidentification of the LA County Law Library’s IP addresses as belonging to House Z. This 
revision was then revised again on November 9 2021. This time the revision concerns mostly 
with eliminating Dr R’s visits (which have been earlier misidentified as coming from the 
Sheriff) and adding in the identification of the “SPH-L710” person as Dr P. In this Part IV, a 
significant problem has however also developed in regard to the identification of Veronica’s 
cellphone. So far, we have seen that her user-agent was:

Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; U; Android 4.0.4; en-us; LG-MS770 Build/IMM76I) 
AppleWebKit/534.30 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/4.0 Mobile Safari/534.30

During the current episode, however, the last portion of this user-agent frequently changes, 
either to “Mobile Safari/535.19” (04.10, 04.12, 05.23, and 07.17 – marked in red) or to 
“Mobile Safari/537.36” (06.14 and 06.24 – marked in yellow) – and yet, during these 
instances, the phone did appear to be Veronica’s. It’s not clear what was going on. Perhaps the 
problem stems from the fact that she had both Safari and Google Chrome on her phone 
(535.19 and 537.36 were her Chrome).

February 21 (Thursday)

Now that the strategy was set – Kiersten would come to the ex-parte hearing on March 1 – the Pyramid 
would only look at my website one time in the next four days. She looked at the same blog post about 
her again on 12:27 PM (Computer A from the Law Library). The post must have gnawed at her so 
uncomfortably that she couldn’t wait to see it disappear.

173.196.200.74 - - [21/Feb/2013:13:27:53 -0700] "GET /blogs/2012/07/26/being-forced-to-think-
about-angelicabuenrostro-constitutes-mind-control-torture/ HTTP/1.1" 403 519 "-" "Mozilla/5.0 
(compatible; MSIE 9.0; Windows NT 6.1; Trident/5.0)"

1 The December 2020 version, accessed by the Community in April and May, 2021, has the file name “diaryreview2013-
13-33-mac-2f.pdf” and is still retained in the same file folder.
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February 24 (Sunday; Wes)

My conversation with Wes today is recorded in: IMPwwespowerofstate_2_24_13_603-840PM.MP3. 
“The Internet is not a good means of communication... I don’t want Americans to read my story, only 
the Chinese and the Russians.” About the disappearance of my postings from the Chinese Internet 
forums. “On the Internet, if you post something stupid, people will look at it; not if you post something 
intelligent.” Wes mentioned again the use of “esoteric writing”. Me: “That’s a stupid idea; people are 
already no longer capable of understanding what you say when you tell them straightforwardly; how 
can you expect them to look for hidden meanings?” Again, Wes’ persistent suggestion might have been 
a hint that the government, i.e. Homeland Security, did care about what I wrote. Wes then suggested 
“public administration” (9:00). About my email to one of the scientists in the BrainGate project: there 
was no response, because everybody was already booked up (14:00). Wes suggested proposing my 
story to film directors. Then about the Pyramid’s TRO. “Everybody regarded me as insane… I wished I
could contribute my ‘mental illness’ to China and Russia and help make them stronger against the 
United States…” Then follows a discussion about how to increase the power of the state with your 
wisdom, when you are not an engineer. Wes suggested other countries, like Cuba, for me to defect to. 
The conversation ends on 44:00.   

Meanwhile, problems continued with my word-processing software to frustrate me – it’s not even clear 
whether it’s the Monkey who was doing this. Open Office froze up. I rebooted my laptop, and “Cheney
Plan-22” was destroyed, but it was recovered. I used the back-up version.

February 25 (Monday)

I had now finished writing my response to the Pyramid’s TRO, and today I went to the courthouse to 
deposit a copy in Department 75, and then mailed another copy to the Law Library. I spent some time 
in Dmitry’s place as well today. 

See my response: troresponse/troresponse4.pdf. It is important to note that, while I denied her claims 
about “bottles”, etc., I delineated her true motive (the suppression of my website) and pointed out the 
utter irrationality in her desire: nobody knows who she is and therefore no one will know what I’m 
talking about when I’m talking about her. (By this time I had already eliminated her last name from the 
three blog posts in question.) The situation was in fact even worse than this: nobody has ever bothered 
to read my blog posts about her. The Pyramid was the only person who had ever read them. But I chose
not to reveal this much. It is important also to note that I felt compelled to write on my response my 
wrong impression that the control center had orchestrated this whole restraining order business in order
to replace evidence. I really wondered why the Pyramid couldn’t see that. Well, I was wrong. The 
Pyramid really didn’t know – as yet – that it was her father who was behind my mind-control 
experience. 

February 26 (Tuesday)

In UCLA this afternoon. I saw the “Berkeley Mommy”. She said she studied American history. I had 
yet to realize that she wasn’t CIA.
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More malfunctioning: “Cheney Plan-22” froze up for a long time. Then, Open Office’s PDF function 
froze up. Had to reboot. Mood dampened.

Meanwhile, the Pyramid’s side of things. She looked at my website again using Computer B at the Law
Library on 12:21 PM.

173.196.200.74 - - [26/Feb/2013:13:21:35 -0700] "GET / HTTP/1.1" 403 421 "-" "Mozilla/4.0 
(compatible; MSIE 8.0; Windows NT 5.1; Trident/4.0; .NET CLR 2.0.50727; .NET CLR 
3.0.4506.2152; .NET CLR 3.5.30729; .NET CLR 1.1.4322; InfoPath.1)"

Then she looked at my Nicaragua videos on 3:04 PM on her iPhone (after logging onto the Wi-Fi 
network at the Law Library):

173.196.200.120 - - [26/Feb/2013:16:04:31 -0700] "GET /nicavids/ HTTP/1.1" 403 430 "-" 
"Mozilla/5.0 (iPhone; CPU iPhone OS 6_1_2 like Mac OS X; en-us) AppleWebKit/536.26 (KHTML, 
like Gecko) CriOS/23.0.1271.100 Mobile/10B146 Safari/8536.25"

Compare this to her iPhone’s user-agent on February 14:

173.196.200.120 - - [14/Feb/2013:11:03:37 -0700] "GET /nicavids/ HTTP/1.1" 403 430 "-" 
"Mozilla/5.0 (iPhone; CPU iPhone OS 6_1_1 like Mac OS X; en-us) AppleWebKit/536.26 (KHTML, 
like Gecko) CriOS/23.0.1271.100 Mobile/10B145 Safari/8536.25"

Apparently, within the past 12 days, her iPhone had updated again, from OS 6.1.1 to OS 6.1.2.

By this time the postal service would have delivered my response to the Law Library.2 The Pyramid 
was surprised, and startled, because her idea of an ex-parte hearing with the judge with the secret 
participation of Kiersten could no longer work. She must have already talked to Kiersten about this – 
that I had picked up her TRO directly in the courthouse – and Kiersten would have adamantly refused 
to come to the hearing now because she would never want me to know that she had secretly teamed up 
with my former enemy to ruin me. (She would not want to expose the fact that she had an obsession 
with me.) The Pyramid now had no choice but to return to the original idea of finding violent content 
on my website – but there was none no matter how many times you watched those Nicaragua videos. 
What was particularly disturbing about my response, however, was my assertion that she had been 
visiting my website day and night. She didn’t want me to know that she, and Kiersten, had been 
researching my website – she didn’t want me to know anything – and would also talk to Kiersten about 
this. They might have been warned again by Karin that I would know about it when they visited my 
website. Therefore, the Pyramid began trying out new strategies. By night, she had called up her 
relative in Stockton and asked him to visit my website for her.  

Thus my log shows visits to my blog from 166.137.208.32, an iPad, checking over many recordings. 
The IP address itself was something of a mystery: whatismyipaddress.com gives “mobile-166-137-208-
032.mycingular.net”; Central Ops gives “cncmspsrvz9ts418-dmz.mycingular.net” as the original 
canonical name and the Mobile designation as alia. As for its location, both whatismyipaddress.com 
and another website give “Stockton”, while Geobytes gives “Los Angeles”. Trace Route shows that the 
packets will go through AT&T’s San Francisco switching center (cr1.sffca.ip.att.net) and therefore 

2 The Pyramid continued to work the same schedule, from Tuesday to Saturday.
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confirms that this person was indeed located in Stockton. This was the Pyramid’s relative in Stockton, 
for sure. 

166.137.208.32 - - [26/Feb/2013:21:13:53 -0700] "GET /blogs/2012/08/10/mind-control-torture-in-the-
past-few-days-ungrand-experiment-experimentees-and-the-crimes-of-us-government/ HTTP/1.1" 200 
9702 "-" "Mozilla/5.0 (iPad; CPU OS 6_1_2 like Mac OS X) AppleWebKit/536.26 (KHTML, like 
Gecko) Version/6.0 Mobile/10B146 Safari/8536.25"

166.137.208.32 - - [26/Feb/2013:21:14:41 -0700] "GET /2012/whyhateandloveanglc_8_8_12_1119-
1132PM.MP3 HTTP/1.1" 404 1219 
"http://www.lawrencechin2011.com/blogs/2012/08/10/mindcontrol-torture-in-the-past-few-days-un-
grand-experimentexperimentees-and-the-crimes-of-us-government/" "Mozilla/5.0 (iPad; CPU OS 
6_1_2 like Mac OS X) AppleWebKit/536.26 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/6.0 Mobile/10B146 Safari/
8536.25"

166.137.208.32 - - [26/Feb/2013:21:15:03 -0700] "GET 
/2012/IMPcutcalldavidslpwakecallwes_8_9_12_556-902PM.MP3 HTTP/1.1" 200 105704
"http://www.lawrencechin2011.com/blogs/2012/08/10/mind-controltorture-in-the-past-few-days-un-
grand-experiment-experimenteesand-the-crimes-of-us-government/" "Mozilla/5.0 (iPad; CPU OS 
6_1_2 like Mac OS X) AppleWebKit/536.26 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/6.0 Mobile/10B146 Safari/
8536.25"

166.137.208.32 - - [26/Feb/2013:21:16:15 -0700] "GET /blogs/tag/mind-control/ HTTP/1.1" 200 44257
"-" "Mozilla/5.0 (iPad; CPU OS 6_1_2 like Mac OS X) AppleWebKit/536.26 (KHTML,
like Gecko) Version/6.0 Mobile/10B146 Safari/8536.25"

166.137.208.32 - - [26/Feb/2013:21:17:33 -0700] "GET 
/2012/IMPstructureofmysensoryexp_7_29_12_906-916PM.MP3 HTTP/1.1" 200 50680 
http://www.lawrencechin2011.com/blogs/tag/mindcontrol/ "Mozilla/5.0 (iPad; CPU OS 6_1_2 like 
Mac OS X) AppleWebKit/536.26 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/6.0 Mobile/10B146
Safari/8536.25"

It’s certainly Kiersten who had suggested to the Pyramid that she should look into the August 8 2012 
recording. As you can see, the concern had now shifted to using my crazy talk about mind-control to 
claim that I was delusional and invoking my self-injurious behavior as ground for considering me 
dangerous – and dangerous crazy people should not be allowed to talk about their delusions and self-
wounding on the Internet, especially in relation to a pretty girl.

February 27 (Wednesday; Dr R)

Saw Dr R today to discuss the TRO situation.  And then, on 4:54 PM, the Pyramid’s visits, from 
Computer A at the Law Library:

173.196.200.74 - - [27/Feb/2013:17:54:35 -0700] "GET / HTTP/1.1" 403 421 "http://www.google.com/
url?sa=t&rct=j&q=lawrence%20chin&source=web&cd=21&ved=0CC8QFjAAOBQ&url=http%3A
%2F%2Fwww.lawrencechin2011.com
%2F&ei=xKouUZL3HS6iwL3w4C4CQ&usg=AFQjCNHR9Z_wylaDxkck5cPv4HZ-
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9ifHCA&bvm=bv.431489 75,d.cGE" "Mozilla/5.0 (compatible; MSIE 9.0; Windows NT 6.1; 
Trident/5.0)"

Two minutes later:

173.196.200.74 - - [27/Feb/2013:17:56:55 -0700] "GET /lettoprof3/LettertoProfessor_censored.pdf 
HTTP/1.1" 403 462 http://www.google.com/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=%22lawrence%20chin%22%20los
%20angeles&source=web&cd=1&ved=0CC8QFjAA&url=http%3A%2F
%2Fwww.lawrencechin2011.com
%2Flettoprof3%2FLettertoProfessor_censored.pdf&ei=S6suUfLrDYbjiwKs3YGYAQ&usg=AFQjCN
G6p40tHyJvkwW6R5uNou3KnvEzaA&bvm=bv.43148975,d.cGE "Mozilla/5.0 (compatible; MSIE 
9.0; Windows NT 6.1; Trident/5.0)"

One minute later:

173.196.200.74 - - [27/Feb/2013:17:57:01 -0700] "GET /newsummaryweb.html HTTP/1.1" 403 439 
"http://www.google.com/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=%22lawrence%20chin%22%20los
%20angeles&source=web&cd=2&ved=0CDQQFjAB&url=http%3A%2F
%2Fwww.lawrencechin2011.com
%2Fnewsummaryweb.html&ei=S6suUfLrDYbjiwKs3YGYAQ&usg=AFQjCNH5RxXNOG-
Ubrfv3Hi9f5bdIon99g" "Mozilla/5.0 (compatible; MSIE 9.0; Windows NT 6.1; Trident/5.0)"

The focus was on: my supposedly crazy belief about some ICJ lawsuit in which I was somehow 
involved with the Pyramid and her father. This was the “family secret” which the Pyramid wanted 
nobody to hear from me – as if I had recounted correctly or anybody were waiting to hear it from me. 
Then, on 4:59 PM:

173.196.200.74 - - [27/Feb/2013:17:59:31 -0700] "GET /gallery/gallery.html HTTP/1.1" 403 441 
"http://theneweryork.com/shop/f-ck-by-lawrence-chin-21-x-19-34-in-pencil-on-paper/" "Mozilla/5.0 
(compatible; MSIE 9.0; Windows NT 6.1; Trident/5.0)"

This “Newer York” was Josh Raab’s online magazine; after he bought my drawing “Fuck” last October,
he put it on his online magazine to sell it. Apparently the Pyramid had found it through a Google search
for my name. She hoped to find some violent content I may have posted elsewhere on the Internet, but 
obviously couldn’t find any. Her visits continued, 11 minutes later:

173.196.200.74 - - [27/Feb/2013:18:10:28 -0700] "GET / HTTP/1.1" 403 421 "-" "Mozilla/5.0 
(compatible; MSIE 9.0; Windows NT 6.1; Trident/5.0)"

66.249.85.141 - - [27/Feb/2013:18:10:41 -0700] "GET /blogs/2012/07/26/being-forced-to-think-about-
angelicabuenrostro-constitutes-mind-control-torture/ HTTP/1.1" 200 18242 
"http://www.google.com/search" "Mozilla/5.0 (X11; Linux x86_64) AppleWebKit/537.4 (KHTML, like
Gecko; Google Web Preview) Chrome/22.0.1229 Safari/537.4"

173.196.200.74 - - [27/Feb/2013:18:10:55 -0700] "GET /blogs/2012/07/22/what-to-do-with-angelica-
buenrostro-and-thefate-of-new-feminism/ HTTP/1.1" 403 503 "http://www.google.com/url?
sa=t&rct=j&q=%22lawrence%20chin
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%22%20angelica&source=web&cd=1&ved=0CC8QFjAA&url=http%3A%2F
%2Fwww.lawrencechin2011.com%2Fblogs%2F2012%2F07%2F22%2Fwhat-to-dowith-angelica-
buenrostro-and-the-fate-of-new-feminism
%2F&ei=jK4uUe3PMqiF2AXc7YGYBQ&usg=AFQjCNE83s8CdsvaLtBaDHcC3IV12wmYg" 
"Mozilla/5.0 (compatible; MSIE 9.0; Windows NT 6.1; Trident/5.0)"

Note that the Pyramid had begun using Google Web Preview to view my blog post. After she had asked
around yesterday how to visit my website without my knowing, somebody – perhaps her Stockton 
relative, perhaps the investigators, perhaps Rolf – told her that she could look at the Google cache of 
my website instead of my actual website. She was trying out this technique for the first time. The 
person who had instructed her, however, had obviously no experience with website administration, and 
therefore did not know that Google Web Cache only cached text and would still have to call up images 
(JPEG, PNG) from the website’s server, thus leaving traces on the website’s log. Not knowing the 
futility of her effort, the Pyramid would, in the next few months, use only Google Web Cache to look at
my website.   

February 28 (Thursday)

The Pyramid would spend the whole day visiting my website today – her final preparation before the 
hearing tomorrow morning. The visits were too numerous to list. Here I will only summarize: (1) 11:19 
AM, 173.196.200.74, Google search for my name and her name, the blog posts from July 2012, and 
“Psychology of the Ying and the Yang”. (2) 3:03 PM, Veronica joined in, Googling my name and the 
Pyramid’s name. Veronica was again using the law firm’s IP address, 174.141.208.96, which showed 
that, while the Pyramid was at the Law Library, her sister (certainly accompanied by Kiersten, who 
would never miss one moment of the “drama”) was spending the afternoon with the family lawyer 
discussing strategies:

174.141.208.96 - - [28/Feb/2013:16:03:46 -0700] "GET /blogs/2012/07/26/being-forced-to-think-
about-angelica-buenrostro-constitutes-mind-control-torture/ HTTP/1.1" 403 519 
"http://www.google.com/search?hl=en&redir_esc=&client=ms-android-metropcs-us&source=android-
launcher-
search&v=141400000&qsubts=1362092619087&action=devloc&q=lawrence+chin+angelica+buenrost
ro" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; U; Android 4.0.4; en-us; LG-MS770 Build/IMM76I) AppleWebKit/534.30 
(KHTML, like Gecko) Version/4.0 Mobile Safari/534.30" 

174.141.208.96 - - [28/Feb/2013:16:03:47 -0700] "GET /favicon.ico HTTP/1.1" 403 432 
"http://www.lawrencechin2011.com/blogs/2012/07/26/being-forced-to-think-about-angelica-
buenrostro-constitutes-mind-control-torture/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; U; Android 4.0.4; en-us; LG-MS770
Build/IMM76I) AppleWebKit/534.30 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/4.0 Mobile Safari/534.30" 

174.141.208.112 - - [28/Feb/2013:16:04:19 -0700] "GET /blogs/tag/angelica-buenrostro/ HTTP/1.1" 
403 451 "http://www.google.com/search?hl=en&redir_esc=&client=ms-android-metropcs-
us&source=android-launcher-
search&v=141400000&qsubts=1362092619087&action=devloc&q=lawrence+chin+angelica+buenrost
ro" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; U; Android 4.0.4; en-us; LG-MS770 Build/IMM76I) AppleWebKit/534.30 
(KHTML, like Gecko) Version/4.0 Mobile Safari/534.30" 
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174.141.208.112 - - [28/Feb/2013:16:04:28 -0700] "GET /blogs/2012/07/22/what-to-do-with-angelica-
buenrostro-and-the-fate-of-new-feminism/ HTTP/1.1" 403 503 "http://www.google.com/search?
hl=en&redir_esc=&client=ms-android-metropcs-us&source=android-launcher-
search&v=141400000&qsubts=1362092619087&action=devloc&q=lawrence+chin+angelica+buenrost
ro" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; U; Android 4.0.4; en-us; LG-MS770 Build/IMM76I) AppleWebKit/534.30 
(KHTML, like Gecko) Version/4.0 Mobile Safari/534.30" 

174.141.208.112 - - [28/Feb/2013:16:04:36 -0700] "GET /blogs/tag/un-project-for-a-sustainable-
civilization/ HTTP/1.1" 403 473 "http://www.google.com/search?hl=en&redir_esc=&client=ms-
android-metropcs-us&source=android-launcher-
search&v=141400000&qsubts=1362092619087&action=devloc&q=lawrence+chin+angelica+buenrost
ro" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; U; Android 4.0.4; en-us; LG-MS770 Build/IMM76I) AppleWebKit/534.30 
(KHTML, like Gecko) Version/4.0 Mobile Safari/534.30" 

174.141.208.101 - - [28/Feb/2013:16:04:47 -0700] "GET /suppl_pld_8bg42/suppl_pld_8bg42c.pdf 
HTTP/1.1" 403 457 "http://www.google.com/search?hl=en&redir_esc=&client=ms-android-metropcs-
us&source=android-launcher-
search&v=141400000&qsubts=1362092619087&action=devloc&q=lawrence+chin+angelica+buenrost
ro" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; U; Android 4.0.4; en-us; LG-MS770 Build/IMM76I) AppleWebKit/534.30 
(KHTML, like Gecko) Version/4.0 Mobile Safari/534.30" 

174.141.208.101 - - [28/Feb/2013:16:04:56 -0700] "GET /blogs/ HTTP/1.1" 403 427 
"http://www.google.com/search?hl=en&redir_esc=&client=ms-android-metropcs-us&source=android-
launcher-
search&v=141400000&qsubts=1362092619087&action=devloc&q=lawrence+chin+angelica+buenrost
ro" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; U; Android 4.0.4; en-us; LG-MS770 Build/IMM76I) AppleWebKit/534.30 
(KHTML, like Gecko) Version/4.0 Mobile Safari/534.30"

(3) 3:40 PM, the Pyramid’s family’s iPad, 71.160.136.87 (pool-71-160-136-87.lsanca.dsl-
w.verizon.net):

71.160.136.87 - - [28/Feb/2013:16:40:44 -0700] "GET /blogs/2012/07/22/what-to-do-with-angelica-
buenrostro-and-the-fate-of-new-feminism/ HTTP/1.1" 200 12288 "-" "Mozilla/5.0 (iPad; CPU OS 6_1 
like Mac OS X) AppleWebKit/536.26 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/6.0 Mobile/10B141 
Safari/8536.25" 

It appears that, while discussing things with the lawyer, the Pyramid and her sister had called up their 
family member, either Person X or Person Y, who looked at the problematic blog post again using the 
family’s iPad. The IP address however indicates that he was at a new location hitherto unseen. 

(4) 4:13 PM, somehow, somebody among Kiersten’s gang was notified of the problem, and she 
Googled for any content on my website. (The IP address, belonging to Verizon Wireless, was traced to 
Los Angeles, so that this visit was for sure related to the Pyramid and Kiersten.) 

174.240.65.64 - - [28/Feb/2013:17:13:15 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/orthorhombic.jpg 
HTTP/1.1" 200 18497 "http://www.google.com/search?
q=plato's+allegory+of+the+cave&hl=en&safe=off&source=lnms&tbm=isch&sa=X&ei=u-
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8vUdzUHov8iQL5koC4CA&ved=0CAgQ_AUoAQ&biw=320&bih=356" "Mozilla/5.0 (iPhone; CPU 
iPhone OS 5_0_1 like Mac OS X) AppleWebKit/534.46 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/5.1 
Mobile/9A405 Safari/7534.48.3"

Much later I would wonder whether it was because Karin had suggested using my supposed violation 
of intellectual property rights as ground for suppressing my website.

(5) 4:57 PM, the Pyramid was Googling my name and her name, getting at the same blog post from 
July last year. Her IP address (173.196.200.74) indicates that she was still at the Law Library.

173.196.200.74 - - [28/Feb/2013:17:57:48 -0700] "GET /blogs/2012/07/22/what-to-do-with-angelica-
buenrostro-and-the-fate-of-new-feminism/ HTTP/1.1" 403 503 "https://www.google.com/" 
"Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 5.1) AppleWebKit/537.22 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/25.0.1364.97 
Safari/537.22" 
...
173.196.200.74 - - [28/Feb/2013:17:57:57 -0700] "GET /blogs/2012/07/26/being-forced-to-think-
about-angelica-buenrostro-constitutes-mind-control-torture/ HTTP/1.1" 403 519 
"http://www.google.com/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=%22lawrence%20chin
%22%20angelica&source=web&cd=3&ved=0CDoQFjAC&url=http%3A%2F
%2Fwww.lawrencechin2011.com%2Fblogs%2F2012%2F07%2F26%2Fbeing-forced-to-think-about-
angelica-buenrostro-constitutes-mind-control-torture
%2F&ei=6PsvUfDDFMqhigLU0YDgCg&usg=AFQjCNFh7SYppCfZypRUJ__m0F4KXZFl9A" 
"Mozilla/5.0 (compatible; MSIE 9.0; Windows NT 6.1; Trident/5.0)"

(6) 5:04 PM, my blog, Google search. (7) From 5:09 to 5:12 PM, Google Web Cache, my blog, the 
pictures of my wounds (173.196.200.74). (8) 6:20 PM, Google Web Cache, my blog (173.196.200.74). 
(9) 11:50 PM, Google Web Cache, my blog (173.196.200.74). This last visit is amazing: it indicates 
that the Pyramid had spent the whole night at the Law Library, certainly with Kiersten, Karin, and 
Veronica, together discussing me and researching legal literature. They didn’t leave the Law Library 
until midnight! Now, without Kiersten’s participation, the Pyramid would bring the lawyer to the 
hearing tomorrow morning.  

March 1 (Friday)

On 3 AM, Open Office (suppl_pld_9_110) crashed while I was printing it out in PDF (just after I wrote
out the entry on the Open Office crash on April 16). The document was recovered, but I did not use it. I
retrieved the backup instead. Just more computer malfunctioning to frustrate me.

The hearing was in Department 75, 8:30 AM, with judge Carol B o a s G o o d s o n. When I saw that 
the Pyramid had brought along an attorney, I was truly amazed. She would actually spend several 
thousand dollars to hire a lawyer over a few bottles and the mentioning of her name on some website. 
Since early February, she had already spent around 20,000 dollars on me (the security company, the 
cameras over the house, and this lawyer).3 The hearing is recorded in: “trohearingdentisthomeslp_3_ 
1_13_801AM-507PM.MP3.” The Pyramid and Kiersten had spent perhaps more than 100 hours 
together working out a strategy, and yet the judge devoted no more than 5 minutes to our case. While 

3 I’m assuming here that Homeland Security didn’t pay for the security company which they had recommended to 
Veronica – which assumption could be wrong.
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mentioning her name was the biggest deal in the universe to the Pyramid, judge G barely had any 
interest in the matter. She claimed to have read our papers, although I highly doubt it. Clearly, since 
over 90 percent of the TRO cases brought before her were those chicken-shit matters (“Don’t come to 
my house to tell me not to sleep with your husband!” “Don’t unleash your dog on my yard!” etc.), her 
interest was in dismissing as many cases as possible in as short a time as possible in order to save the 
county’s resources. She was a responsible officer of the LA county government, and did not want 
another crying girl to spend the county’s limited funds on protecting her from bottles and the 
mentioning of her name. Judge G must have spent no more than a few minutes browsing through our 
papers to know that this was another chicken shit matter. She really didn’t sound like she knew the 
details of our case. When she asked the Pyramid whether it was true that my physician was located next
door to her house suggesting that she was being frivolous, the Pyramid tried to point out: “But 10 PM 
at night!” But our judge G didn’t hear it but simply jumped to the conclusion that the Pyramid was 
being frivolous. However, while she dismissed the Pyramid’s TRO immediately, she also warned me 
not to talk about the poor girl anyway. Again, her interest was in preventing people from bringing in 
these worthless matters into the courtroom to waste government resources. Why can’t you two just both
stop! You don’t complain and you don’t talk about her! I was lucky to meet a responsible officer. The 
Pyramid, however, couldn’t possibly appreciate judge G’s point of view.4 She went home to complain 
to Kiersten and Karin that this judge, although a woman, was so lousy that she had no interest in 
protecting female victims from male violence. Kiersten, just about as stupid as the Pyramid, would 
agree.

What I had failed to comprehend at the time was the possibility that, because a dispute had flared up 
again between the CIA and Homeland Security, the Invisible Hand might have an interest in getting the 
judge to dismiss the Pyramid’s case – so as to obtain evidence that Homeland Security was wrong 
about me. It’s possible that he had instructed judge G to dismiss the Pyramid’s complaint against me 
just as, back in December 2008, he instructed the judge to validate Karin’s complaint against me.

March 2 (Saturday; Wes)

The Pyramid would not give up. Between 10:35 and 10:38 AM she was searching for my website from 
Computer A at the Law Library, arriving at the index page, “Supplemental Pleading 107” (the chapter 
which Kiersten and Karin had focused on), and the Letter to Prof. Buergenthal.

173.196.200.74 - - [02/Mar/2013:11:35:02 -0700] "GET / HTTP/1.1" 403 421 "-" "Mozilla/5.0 
(compatible; MSIE 9.0; Windows NT 6.1; Trident/5.0)" 

173.196.200.74 - - [02/Mar/2013:11:35:07 -0700] "GET / HTTP/1.1" 403 421 "-" "Mozilla/5.0 
(compatible; MSIE 9.0; Windows NT 6.1; Trident/5.0)" 

173.196.200.74 - - [02/Mar/2013:11:36:03 -0700] "GET /suppl_pld_107b/suppl_pld_drft_107By.pdf 
HTTP/1.1" 403 460 "http://www.google.com/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=%22lawrence%20c%20chin
%22&source=web&cd=1&cad=rja&ved=0CC8QFjAA&url=http%3A%2F
%2Fwww.lawrencechin2011.com%2Fsuppl_pld_107b

4 The next sentence I have decided to remove from this rewrite – I’m no longer sure if it’s applicable: “This will be another 
theme in the following story which we have barely begun: the Pyramid’s extraordinary self-centeredness, because she had 
grown up without maturing mentally and emotionally, could not allow her to comprehend the fact that other people might 
have interests different from hers – even interest in guarding the interest of the whole society.”
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%2Fsuppl_pld_drft_107By.pdf&ei=i0YyUYnuJKOgiQKO3oGwCQ&usg=AFQjCNE5bw9a2nysMim
FiA0HjECCH96Pxw&bvm=bv.43148975,d.cGE" "Mozilla/5.0 (compatible; MSIE 9.0; Windows NT 
6.1; Trident/5.0)" 

173.196.200.74 - - [02/Mar/2013:11:38:22 -0700] "GET /lettoprof3/LettertoProfessor_censored.pdf 
HTTP/1.1" 403 462 "http://www.google.com/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=lawrence%20*
%20chin&source=web&cd=10&cad=rja&ved=0CHQQFjAJ&url=http%3A%2F
%2Fwww.lawrencechin2011.com
%2Flettoprof3%2FLettertoProfessor_censored.pdf&ei=FkcyUcKTCsqEiwLauYHoCw&usg=AFQjCN
G6p40tHyJvkwW6R5uNou3KnvEzaA&bvm=bv.43148975,d.cGE" "Mozilla/5.0 (compatible; MSIE 
9.0; Windows NT 6.1; Trident/5.0)" 

173.196.200.74 - - [02/Mar/2013:11:38:28 -0700] "GET /lettoprof3/LettertoProfessor_censored.pdf 
HTTP/1.1" 403 462 "http://www.google.com/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=lawrence%20*
%20chin&source=web&cd=10&cad=rja&ved=0CHQQFjAJ&url=http%3A%2F
%2Fwww.lawrencechin2011.com
%2Flettoprof3%2FLettertoProfessor_censored.pdf&ei=FkcyUcKTCsqEiwLauYHoCw&usg=AFQjCN
G6p40tHyJvkwW6R5uNou3KnvEzaA&bvm=bv.43148975,d.cGE" "Mozilla/5.0 (compatible; MSIE 
9.0; Windows NT 6.1; Trident/5.0)" 

173.196.200.74 - - [02/Mar/2013:11:38:30 -0700] "GET /lettoprof3/LettertoProfessor_censored.pdf 
HTTP/1.1" 403 462 "http://www.google.com/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=lawrence%20*
%20chin&source=web&cd=10&cad=rja&ved=0CHQQFjAJ&url=http%3A%2F
%2Fwww.lawrencechin2011.com
%2Flettoprof3%2FLettertoProfessor_censored.pdf&ei=FkcyUcKTCsqEiwLauYHoCw&usg=AFQjCN
G6p40tHyJvkwW6R5uNou3KnvEzaA&bvm=bv.43148975,d.cGE" "Mozilla/5.0 (compatible; MSIE 
9.0; Windows NT 6.1; Trident/5.0)"

Was she thinking about trying it again?

My conversation with Wes today is recorded in: IMPwesdisavantag_3_2_13_554-745PM.MP3. 
Connected with Wes on 1:10:00. About the TRO hearing yesterday, and the disadvantage in winning 
the case. How my story is like a piece of “official story” (1:14:00). Thus my wish to use my 
schizophrenia to contribute to the enemies of the United States. The problem with posting links to my 
website on China’s Internet domain. They all got deleted soon. Not sure why. (I seem to have failed to 
comprehend that the Chinese intelligence community didn’t want me to tell my story either!) Wes: “… 
maybe the Chinese government will provide you with a translator…” (1:22:00). My wrong theory 
about how the Macrospherians were trying to make the Pyramid into my full-fledged conspirator. 
(Reviewed until 1:37:50.)

March 3 (Sunday)

Open Office froze up while exporting in PDF on 9 PM. “Cheney Plan-24” destroyed. Backup retrieved.
Wasted 30 minutes

March 4 (Monday; Berlin Brain-Computer Interface)
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The Pyramid visited my website today again on 11:31 AM, Googling my name and her name together. 
She looked at the problematic blog posts plus “Ying and Yang”.

173.196.200.74 - - [04/Mar/2013:12:31:43 -0700] "GET /blogs/2012/07/26/being-forced-to-think-
about-angelica-buenrostro-constitutes-mind-control-torture/ HTTP/1.1" 403 519 
"http://www.google.com/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=lawrence%20chin%20angelica
%20buenrostro&source=web&cd=2&ved=0CDQQFjAB&url=http%3A%2F
%2Fwww.lawrencechin2011.com%2Fblogs%2F2012%2F07%2F26%2Fbeing-forced-to-think-about-
angelica-buenrostro-constitutes-mind-control-torture
%2F&ei=kPY0UdOXIorXygGSg4BA&usg=AFQjCNFh7SYppCfZypRUJ__m0F4KXZFl9A&bvm=bv
.43148975,d.aWM" "Mozilla/5.0 (compatible; MSIE 9.0; Windows NT 6.1; Trident/5.0)" 

173.196.200.74 - - [04/Mar/2013:12:31:47 -0700] "GET /blogs/2012/07/22/what-to-do-with-angelica-
buenrostro-and-the-fate-of-new-feminism/ HTTP/1.1" 403 503 "http://www.google.com/url?
sa=t&rct=j&q=lawrence%20chin%20angelica
%20buenrostro&source=web&cd=3&ved=0CDoQFjAC&url=http%3A%2F
%2Fwww.lawrencechin2011.com%2Fblogs%2F2012%2F07%2F22%2Fwhat-to-do-with-angelica-
buenrostro-and-the-fate-of-new-feminism
%2F&ei=kPY0UdOXIorXygGSg4BA&usg=AFQjCNE83s8Cd-svaLtBaDHcC3IV12wmYg" "Mozilla/
5.0 (compatible; MSIE 9.0; Windows NT 6.1; Trident/5.0)" 

173.196.200.74 - - [04/Mar/2013:12:31:54 -0700] "GET /blogs/tag/un-project-for-a-sustainable-
civilization/ HTTP/1.1" 403 473 "http://www.google.com/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=lawrence%20chin
%20angelica%20buenrostro&source=web&cd=4&ved=0CEAQFjAD&url=http%3A%2F
%2Fwww.lawrencechin2011.com%2Fblogs%2Ftag%2Fun-project-for-a-sustainable-civilization
%2F&ei=kPY0UdOXIorXygGSg4BA&usg=AFQjCNHWe0PaR1Ik8amQlcTtox87nrMvfg" 
"Mozilla/5.0 (compatible; MSIE 9.0; Windows NT 6.1; Trident/5.0)" 

173.196.200.74 - - [04/Mar/2013:12:31:58 -0700] "GET /suppl_pld_8bg42/suppl_pld_8bg42c.pdf 
HTTP/1.1" 403 457 "http://www.google.com/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=lawrence%20chin%20angelica
%20buenrostro&source=web&cd=5&ved=0CEUQFjAE&url=http%3A%2F
%2Fwww.lawrencechin2011.com
%2Fsuppl_pld_8bg42%2Fsuppl_pld_8bg42c.pdf&ei=kPY0UdOXIorXygGSg4BA&usg=AFQjCNG8a
jGGSPx5DQ74gjrYm29l8_wGqg" "Mozilla/5.0 (compatible; MSIE 9.0; Windows NT 6.1; 
Trident/5.0)"

It seems that my few unintelligible blog posts (which nobody else visited) had continued to gnaw at 
her. The amazing thing about her visits today is the fact that, even though Monday was her day off, the 
Pyramid had come to the Law Library anyway. Perhaps to use the Library’s resources to research 
solutions to her predicament.

The Berlin Brain-Computer Interface (www.bbci.de) came today to give a lecture at the California 
Nano-Technology Institute at UCLA. I certainly wouldn’t miss the opportunity. The event is recorded 
in: “uclabcilecture_3_4_13_334-646PM.MP3”. The lecture begins on 57:00. The presentation finished 
on 2:05:00. Now Q/A session. All done by 2:17:00. During the reception that followed, I walked up to 
Professor X and asked him about “BrainGate” (2:28:00). About “invasive” vs “non-invasive” brain-
computer interface. I then found one of the graduate students Professor X had brought with him, asking
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him about his work (2:39:00). I then chatted with two Chinese students from the oncology department 
(2:40:00). Finally, I had an important conversation with another graduate student that was part of the 
Berlin Group. He was of Polish descent (from 2:53:00 onward). The Berlin Group was basically 
working on using computers to read people’s mind, just like the BrainGate project at Brown University 
or Professor Jack Gallant’s group at UC Berkeley, except that the Berlin Group read people’s mind 
using non-invasive technique to record EEG from the subject’s brain. Can this simpler technique be 
used to read a physicist’s theoretical thinking about the structure of the universe? Thus I asked him: 
“Can you use this system to help Stephen Hawking write out mathematical equations?” (Can the 
interface read the equations he is thinking in his mind?) His answer: this is EEG, and so not very 
detailed; mind-reading using MRI produces a more detailed account, but is disadvantaged on the 
temporal scale. Now EEG-reading has bad spatial resolution but good temporal resolution, and MRI-
reading produces better spatial resolution but has bad temporal resolution (3:00:00). Then we were 
discussing the problem about whether the computer might confound two different thoughts when it 
operated by averaging up brain activity patterns for each thought. He explained: “You take the whole 
pattern, break it down, and take into account only the relevant ones...” (3:08:00). The computer would 
be configured to learn to do this. Our conversation ends on 3:10:00.

This is the first time I came face to face with scientists working on the brain-computer interface 
problem. Again, I want you to appreciate the difficulty with which I was faced. Firstly, although the 
nanochips inside my brain operated on the same principles as those on the basis of which these 
scientists from the public domain conducted their research, those in my case (the DARPA kind) were so
much more advanced than those which these scientists were working on – like the difference between 
broadband Internet and dial-up. These scientists didn’t know that the US military was already using 
broadband while they were still working on perfecting their dial-up, to speak in terms of our analogy. I 
found it impossible to reveal my problem to them. Would they believe me?5 And this brings me to the 
second difficulty. In the warning which these Homeland Security thugs had re-issued about me, they 
must have made sure to detail how, as a paranoid schizophrenic, I had not only developed the terrible 
delusion that there were chips inside my brain but had also taken my delusion to be real to such a 
dangerous extent that I would seek out scientists working in the BCI domain asking them for help. 
What a hopeless nuthead! It’s likely that they would have called up both the Berlin Group and the 
scientist from the BrainGate project to “ask them about me”: “Did this dangerous schizophrenic ask 
you to help him? He has this delusion which he takes to be real…” In which case the Homeland 
Security thugs would then show the scientists their warning about me – at which point the scientists 
would not fail to be convinced. Who could have imagined that it is these very Homeland Security 
people who had planted chips inside my brain and then told people I was crazy in order to hide their 
acts? This is how these Homeland Security thugs had made sure that their ultimate victimization of me 
should remain a secret forever (while using the opportunity to increase the alarm over me: “He’s 
dangerous because he has no idea that his delusions are not real”).

March 5 (meeting Dmitry for the last time)

Open Office repeatedly froze up around 2 AM, while I was writing “Suppl_Pld_9-111”, wasting me 20 
minutes.

March 7 (Thursday)

5 For a more recent report on the Berlin Group’s work, see the November 22, 2016, report which Deutsche Welle has 
produced, “Die Kraft der Gedanken”: http://www.dw.com/de/die-kraft-der-gedanken/l-19251857. 
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Tonight, 8:36 PM, Veronica visited my website by Googling for my name: 99.109.128.97, 
dsl.lsan03.sbcglobal.net.

99.109.128.97 - - [07/Mar/2013:21:36:18 -0700] "GET /kmupreface15/kmupreface15d.pdf HTTP/1.1" 
200 18720 "http://www.google.com/search?hl=en&client=ms-android-metropcs-us&source=android-
launcher-search&v=141400000&q=lawrence+c+chin&oq=lawrence+c+chin&gs_l=mobile-gws-
serp.3..0i30.13524.13824.0.14493.2.2.0.0.0.0.142.142.0j1.1.0.les%3B..0.0...1ac.1.5.mobile-gws-
serp.PwEx4OsBaNI" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; U; Android 4.0.4; en-us; LG-MS770 Build/IMM76I) 
AppleWebKit/534.30 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/4.0 Mobile Safari/534.30" 

99.109.128.97 - - [07/Mar/2013:21:36:19 -0700] "GET /kmupreface15/kmupreface15d.pdf HTTP/1.1" 
200 369302 "-" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; U; Android 4.0.4; en-us; LG-MS770 Build/IMM76I) 
AppleWebKit/534.30 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/4.0 Mobile Safari/534.30"

The canonical name is identical to that when she was called on by the Pyramid to look at my blog on 
the morning of February 9. It could be that the existence of my website was causing the Pyramid such 
anguish in the past six days that, tonight, her sister intervened, trying to think of solutions to ease the 
Pyramid’s suffering. This Preface to “Karin’s Meetups” is a chapter they hadn’t yet looked at before. 
Hence Veronica looked at it. 

March 8 (Friday)

12:40 AM, while I was trying to export “Karin-Afterword 8” in PDF, Open Office froze up.  

March 9 (Saturday; Wes)

My conversation with Wes today is recorded in: “IMPwespayppl_3_9_13_623-647PM.MP3”: About 
the control center’s torture: computer malfunctioning, the inability to get out of the Western Internet 
domain… Preparation for going to Montreal. How to make people visit my website. Wes: you should 
pay people to visit your website. About my tooth extraction yesterday (13:00).

March 10 (Sunday)

Past midnight, my laptop froze up repeatedly, all software non-functioning. Rebooted it, extreme anger.

9:30 PM, Open Office froze up, and I couldn’t export the document to PDF. Rebooted it. Extreme 
anger.

March 11

On 5:30 PM, Open Office crashed when I was exporting the document in PDF (“Supplemental 
Pleading 9-113”). Recovery mode.

March 13 (Wednesday, Dr R)
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My session with Dr R today is recorded in: “IMPwdrroach_3_13_13_1136AM-155PM.MP3”: In 
session with Dr R from 38:00 onward. I complained to Dr R: You are not smart enough… You can’t 
comprehend how I’m saving the world by vandalizing… You should be happy about my vandalism… 
Everyday my computer malfunctions, so that I’d have to do bad things… Not interested in sharing my 
writings with Americans… About putting up links to my website in China’s Internet domain. About the 
difficulty in moving away: no health insurance. My greatest wish: to move to a state enemy to the US, 
where I could contribute my genius. About medication. Dr R: You used to hate only Hispanics, why 
Americans now? Me: because they support the US government… Dr R: the chips? About Dr Grigor 
and Deborah Green (56:30). “I’m unhappy because I’m surrounded by stupid people, who can’t 
recognize a genius…” Just then, Dr Grigor was standing outside! I pointed to her: “See, it’s the control 
center!” Not! If this was the control center’s action, the purpose was definitely to make me discredit 
myself to Dr R. I was leaving on 1:01:00.

March 14 (Thursday; Wes)

My conversation with Wes tonight is recorded in: IMPwesbiblestudy_3_14_13_610-914PM.MP3. 
About the control center’s torture (my word-processing software). About nails. About what Wes was 
teaching. About the brain-computer interface lecture last week at UCLA. Even scientists who work on 
brain-computer interface have difficulty in believing in the chips I describe. The pathetic scientists who
are trying to reinvent the wheel which the military has already invented in order to accomplish a decoy 
for the military. About the deletion of my postings in the Chinese Internet domain. The Internet is not a 
good communication channel: if you put up something stupid, a lot of people will look at it, but if you 
put up something intelligent, nobody will ever look at it. The source of my misery: most people are too 
dumb. About going to Montreal. We are used, without compensation, and without knowing for what 
purpose… (24:00). This was again my erroneous understanding: the reality is simply that the Monkey 
was torturing me (although I was being used by the CIA). About Daniele Ganser in Switzerland. The 
conversation ends on 29:00.

Then, Bible Study at St Sophia, from 1:53:00 onward. Over by 2:34:00.

March 19 (Tuesday; Kiersten’s visit)

This morning, 8:03 AM, Kiersten visited my blog, looking under the tag “Kiersten”: lightspeed.irvnca. 
sbcglobal.net.

76.218.72.130 - - [19/Mar/2013:09:03:22 -0600] "GET /blogs/tag/kiersten/ HTTP/1.1" 200 11384 
"https://www.google.com/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Macintosh; Intel Mac OS X 10_7_5) AppleWebKit/537.22 
(KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/25.0.1364.172 Safari/537.22"

The canonical name indicates that Kiersten was at home at the moment. 

March 21 (Thursday)

Today, on 5:01 PM, somebody visited an image on my website (the “mosquito drone”) from the 
Pyramid’s lawyer’s office: 
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174.141.208.107 - - [21/Mar/2013:18:01:46 -0600] "GET /61812-39.png HTTP/1.1" 403 401 
"http://www.google.com/search?hl=en&safe=off&client=ms-android-metropcs-
us&gl=us&tbm=isch&sa=1&q=mosquito+drone&oq=mosquito+drone&gs_l=mobile-gws-
serp.12...0.0.0.313977.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0..0.0...0.0...1c..7.mobile-gws-
serp.xHV_Nu20liI&biw=320&bih=426&sei=X55LUayHG6X02wXry4DIBg" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; U; 
Android 2.3.4; en-us; HTC-PG762 Build/GRJ22) AppleWebKit/533.1 (KHTML, like Gecko) 
Version/4.0 Mobile Safari/533.1"

This is a third lawyer, whom we haven’t yet met. Obviously, within the past three weeks, the Pyramid 
had been tormented by the existence of my website – a website which nobody visited except her. 
Everybody was trying to find solutions: Veronica, Kiersten. Apparently, today, everybody had gone to 
see the lawyer again, probably to see whether the new argument the gang had come up with last night 
might work. The lawyer had most likely replied “No”.

March 22 (Friday)

While at the storage, I called up Wes: “IMPwesabouttrip_3_22_13_506-515PM.MP3.MP3”: Just a 
brief talk about my upcoming trip to Albany. “It looks like the trip to Montreal is just the replacement 
of evidences.” Wrong. Again, we have to wonder whether Wes was instructed by the CIA to encourage 
me to travel. I also wanted to check out New York to see the UN building.

Today I also put up the Pyramid’s TRO on my blog: “How to file a frivolous restraining order.” 

March 23 (Saturday)

The Pyramid visited my website again today. She was at the Law Library. First, on 12:41 PM,

173.196.200.74 - - [23/Mar/2013:13:41:40 -0600] "GET / HTTP/1.1" 403 421 "-" "Mozilla/5.0 
(compatible; MSIE 9.0; Windows NT 6.1; Trident/5.0)" 

173.196.200.74 - - [23/Mar/2013:13:41:50 -0600] "GET /blogs/tag/nanochip/ HTTP/1.1" 403 440 
"http://www.google.com/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=lawrence%20c.
%20chin&source=web&cd=6&ved=0CE4QFjAF&url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.lawrencechin2011.com
%2Fblogs%2Ftag%2Fnanochip
%2F&ei=aQVOUc3eDK7piwLyjoHQCg&usg=AFQjCNGPzQQ3iOAiJWi_Uen25ReWVI2oEg" 
"Mozilla/5.0 (compatible; MSIE 9.0; Windows NT 6.1; Trident/5.0)" 

On 12:42 PM, she looked at this Preface which the gang had just discovered on March 7:

173.196.200.74 - - [23/Mar/2013:13:42:06 -0600] "GET /kmupreface15/kmupreface15d.pdf 
HTTP/1.1" 403 451 "http://www.google.com/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=lawrence%20c.
%20chin&source=web&cd=5&ved=0CEoQFjAE&url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.lawrencechin2011.com
%2Fkmupreface15%2Fkmupreface15d.pdf&ei=aQVOUc3eDK7piwLyjoHQCg&usg=AFQjCNE3kMu
U1KdsjMnXUFz9H0-iQSOlsg" "Mozilla/5.0 (compatible; MSIE 9.0; Windows NT 6.1; Trident/5.0)" 

173.196.200.74 - - [23/Mar/2013:13:43:13 -0600] "GET / HTTP/1.1" 403 421 "-" "Mozilla/5.0 
(compatible; MSIE 9.0; Windows NT 6.1; Trident/5.0)" 
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12:43 PM,

173.196.200.74 - - [23/Mar/2013:13:43:29 -0600] "GET / HTTP/1.1" 403 421 
"http://www.google.com/url?
sa=t&rct=j&q=www.lawrencechin2011.com&source=web&cd=1&ved=0CC8QFjAA&url=http%3A
%2F%2Fwww.lawrencechin2011.com
%2F&ei=3gVOUZOpNKLJigKepIGoDg&usg=AFQjCNHR9Z_wylaDxkck5cPv4HZ-9ifHCA" 
"Mozilla/5.0 (compatible; MSIE 9.0; Windows NT 6.1; Trident/5.0)"

Then, on 2:16 PM,

173.196.200.74 - - [23/Mar/2013:15:16:39 -0600] "GET / HTTP/1.1" 403 421 "-" "Mozilla/4.0 
(compatible; MSIE 8.0; Windows NT 5.1; Trident/4.0; .NET CLR 2.0.50727; .NET CLR 
3.0.4506.2152; .NET CLR 3.5.30729; .NET CLR 1.1.4322; InfoPath.1)" 

173.196.200.74 - - [23/Mar/2013:15:16:59 -0600] "GET / HTTP/1.1" 403 421 "-" "Mozilla/4.0 
(compatible; MSIE 8.0; Windows NT 5.1; Trident/4.0; .NET CLR 2.0.50727; .NET CLR 
3.0.4506.2152; .NET CLR 3.5.30729; .NET CLR 1.1.4322; InfoPath.1)" 

173.196.200.74 - - [23/Mar/2013:15:17:08 -0600] "GET / HTTP/1.1" 403 421 "-" "Mozilla/4.0 
(compatible; MSIE 8.0; Windows NT 5.1; Trident/4.0; .NET CLR 2.0.50727; .NET CLR 
3.0.4506.2152; .NET CLR 3.5.30729; .NET CLR 1.1.4322; InfoPath.1)" 

Two minutes later,

95.5.82.245 - - [23/Mar/2013:15:29:20 -0600] "GET / HTTP/1.1" 200 6496 "http://www.google.com.tr/
aclk?sa=L&ai=CGUekoh5OUZSpC8rgswaE-YGQD4-
v6JcDl8qXq12Y_uQECAMQASC2VFCEtenl_f____8BYJmGgICAIcgBAaoEJE_QRX16urDkFTRVw
Cw8JuUgIBa42RgmIGx9nWInUhIte_areoAFkE6AB7-
7hSY&sig=AOD64_2wcdULt8Hn2gT1yVzgPVV8NEPpNw&ved=0CC4Q0Qw&adurl=http://
www.lawrencechin2011.com&rct=j&q=kgbl%C5%9Fk%C3%B6cx" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1; 
rv:19.0) Gecko/20100101 Firefox/19.0" 

95.5.82.245 - - [23/Mar/2013:15:29:21 -0600] "GET /dot_clear.gif HTTP/1.1" 404 1275 
"http://www.lawrencechin2011.com/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1; rv:19.0) Gecko/20100101 
Firefox/19.0" 

95.5.82.245 - - [23/Mar/2013:15:29:22 -0600] "GET /favicon.ico HTTP/1.1" 200 1065 "-" "Mozilla/5.0
(Windows NT 6.1; rv:19.0) Gecko/20100101 Firefox/19.0"

This is somebody in Ankara, Turkey (dynamic.ttnet.com.tr). This must be somebody related to Karin or
Kiersten. Apparently, from noon until 2 PM, the Pyramid was still trying to come up with new 
arguments with which to ban my website. Again, arguments about my supposed insanity. She must be 
communicating with Kiersten and Karin at the same time. Past 2 PM, either Kiersten or Karin had 
called up one of her friends in Turkey to explain the situation to him (“There is this schizophrenic who 
is obsessed with her and is harassing her with all these crazy postings about her on his website... And us
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too... Can you think of a way to ban it?”). The Ankara friend Googled for my website to see what the 
fuss was about. 

March 24 (Sunday)

3:15 AM, Open Office crashed while I was exporting “Supplemental Pleading 9-116” into PDF. The 
document destroyed, recovered, put aside.

Tonight, the Pyramid and her sister were still fretting over my website. 8:03 PM, Veronica did another 
Google search for my name and the Pyramid’s name to arrive at my blog posts (dsl.lsan03.sbcglobal. 
net):

99.180.8.73 - - [24/Mar/2013:21:03:02 -0600] "GET /blogs/2012/07/22/what-to-do-with-angelica-
buenrostro-and-the-fate-of-new-feminism/ HTTP/1.1" 200 3086 "http://www.google.com/search?
hl=en&q=lawrence+chin+angelica+buenrostro&oq=lawrence+chin&gs_l=mobile-gws-
serp.1.0.41j0l2j0i7j0.15868.16250.0.18389.2.2.0.0.0.0.286.418.0j1j1.2.0...0.0...1c.1.7.mobile-gws-
serp.oiIhhrlSImg" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; U; Android 4.0.4; en-us; LG-MS770 Build/IMM76I) 
AppleWebKit/534.30 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/4.0 Mobile Safari/534.30"

99.180.8.73 - - [24/Mar/2013:21:03:43 -0600] "GET /blogs/tag/angelica-buenrostro/ HTTP/1.1" 200 
2969 "http://www.google.com/search?
hl=en&q=lawrence+chin+angelica+buenrostro&oq=lawrence+chin&gs_l=mobile-gws-
serp.1.0.41j0l2j0i7j0.15868.16250.0.18389.2.2.0.0.0.0.286.418.0j1j1.2.0...0.0...1c.1.7.mobile-gws-
serp.oiIhhrlSImg" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; U; Android 4.0.4; en-us; LG-MS770 Build/IMM76I) 
AppleWebKit/534.30 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/4.0 Mobile Safari/534.30" 

99.180.8.73 - - [24/Mar/2013:21:04:21 -0600] "GET /blogs/2013/03/23/how-to-file-a-frivolous-
restraining-order/ HTTP/1.1" 200 3682 "http://www.lawrencechin2011.com/blogs/tag/angelica-
buenrostro/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; U; Android 4.0.4; en-us; LG-MS770 Build/IMM76I) 
AppleWebKit/534.30 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/4.0 Mobile Safari/534.30"

Note that Google search engine continued to index the Pyramid’s last name from my blog even though 
I had already deleted it. This is the first time that Veronica had seen “How to file a frivolous restraining 
order”. Then, on 8:30 PM, she came again:

99.103.245.252 - - [24/Mar/2013:21:30:52 -0600] "GET /blogs/2013/02/ HTTP/1.1" 200 64247 "http://
www.lawrencechin2011.com/blogs/tag/angelica-buenrostro/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; U; Android 4.0.4; 
en-us; LG-MS770 Build/IMM76I) AppleWebKit/534.30 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/4.0 Mobile 
Safari/534.30"

It’s strange how her AT&T IP address changed continually. Ten minutes later:

99.103.245.252 - - [24/Mar/2013:21:40:47 -0600] "GET /blogs/2012/12/11/the-difficult-search-for-a-
nano-brain-chip-inside-my-head-part-v/ HTTP/1.1" 200 3661 
"http://www.lawrencechin2011.com/blogs/tag/angelica-buenrostro/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; U; Android 
4.0.4; en-us; LG-MS770 Build/IMM76I) AppleWebKit/534.30 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/4.0 
Mobile Safari/534.30"
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Within two minutes:

99.103.245.252 - - [24/Mar/2013:21:42:13 -0600] "GET /blogs/2012/10/ HTTP/1.1" 200 6968 
"http://www.lawrencechin2011.com/blogs/tag/angelica-buenrostro/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; U; Android 
4.0.4; en-us; LG-MS770 Build/IMM76I) AppleWebKit/534.30 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/4.0 
Mobile Safari/534.30"

Six minutes later:

99.103.245.252 - - [24/Mar/2013:21:48:26 -0600] "GET /blogs/2012/06/ HTTP/1.1" 200 24239 "http://
www.lawrencechin2011.com/blogs/tag/angelica-buenrostro/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; U; Android 4.0.4; 
en-us; LG-MS770 Build/IMM76I) AppleWebKit/534.30 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/4.0 Mobile 
Safari/534.30"

Another minute:

99.103.245.252 - - [24/Mar/2013:21:49:21 -0600] "GET /blogs/2013/02/ HTTP/1.1" 200 21495 "http://
www.lawrencechin2011.com/blogs/tag/angelica-buenrostro/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; U; Android 4.0.4; 
en-us; LG-MS770 Build/IMM76I) AppleWebKit/534.30 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/4.0 Mobile 
Safari/534.30"

One more time on 8:50 PM,

99.103.245.252 - - [24/Mar/2013:21:50:03 -0600] "GET /blogs/tag/angelica-buenrostro/ HTTP/1.1" 
200 9656 "http://www.google.com/search?
hl=en&q=lawrence+chin+angelica+buenrostro&oq=lawrence+chin&gs_l=mobile-gws-
serp.1.0.41j0l2j0i7j0.15868.16250.0.18389.2.2.0.0.0.0.286.418.0j1j1.2.0...0.0...1c.1.7.mobile-gws-
serp.oiIhhrlSImg" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; U; Android 4.0.4; en-us; LG-MS770 Build/IMM76I) 
AppleWebKit/534.30 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/4.0 Mobile Safari/534.30"

Veronica must be very worried about her sister, who was tormented day and night by the thought 
“There exists this website...”

March 28 (Thursday; the FFCHS meeting: Martinez)

Around midnight, my Open Office froze up, “Supplemental Pleading 9-117” was destroyed. The lock 
file cannot be deleted.

In the afternoon, I was at the FFCHS meeting. With “Martinez” on 1:14:00. By this time, the Homeland
Security thugs who were onto me would have thoroughly incorporated my participation in the targeted 
individuals community into their profile of me: just as always, I didn’t know my delusion about being 
chipped in the brain wasn’t real but acted on it and sought out other crazy people who believed likewise
not knowing they were mentally ill.

March 29
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I counted all my discs. I had been preparing for my trip to Montreal. I had even been looking for people
to sublet my apartment room to. 

March 30 (Dr G; Mark)

9:05 AM, the Pyramid Googled her name and my name together to arrive at my website:

173.196.200.74 - - [30/Mar/2013:10:05:56 -0600] "GET /blogs/2012/07/22/what-to-do-with-angelica-
buenrostro-and-the-fate-of-new-feminism/ HTTP/1.1" 403 503 "http://www.google.com/url?
sa=t&rct=j&q=lawrence%20chin%20angelica
%20buenrostro&source=web&cd=1&sqi=2&ved=0CC8QFjAA&url=http%3A%2F
%2Fwww.lawrencechin2011.com%2Fblogs%2F2012%2F07%2F22%2Fwhat-to-do-with-angelica-
buenrostro-and-the-fate-of-new-feminism
%2F&ei=XQ1XUcywFqOtigL_3oCYBg&usg=AFQjCNE83s8Cd-
svaLtBaDHcC3IV12wmYg&bvm=bv.44442042,d.cGE" "Mozilla/5.0 (compatible; MSIE 9.0; 
Windows NT 6.1; Trident/5.0)" 

9:06 AM,

173.196.200.74 - - [30/Mar/2013:10:06:03 -0600] "GET /blogs/tag/angelica-buenrostro/ HTTP/1.1" 
403 414 "http://www.google.com/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=lawrence%20chin%20angelica
%20buenrostro&source=web&cd=3&sqi=2&ved=0CDkQFjAC&url=http%3A%2F
%2Fwww.lawrencechin2011.com%2Fblogs%2Ftag%2Fangelica-buenrostro
%2F&ei=XQ1XUcywFqOtigL_3oCYBg&usg=AFQjCNGKlhf_o4MNfmc9kilIoId3nsdauQ" "Mozilla/
5.0 (compatible; MSIE 9.0; Windows NT 6.1; Trident/5.0)" 

173.196.200.74 - - [30/Mar/2013:10:06:07 -0600] "GET /suppl_pld_8bg42/suppl_pld_8bg42c.pdf 
HTTP/1.1" 403 457 "http://www.google.com/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=lawrence%20chin%20angelica
%20buenrostro&source=web&cd=2&sqi=2&ved=0CDUQFjAB&url=http%3A%2F
%2Fwww.lawrencechin2011.com
%2Fsuppl_pld_8bg42%2Fsuppl_pld_8bg42c.pdf&ei=XQ1XUcywFqOtigL_3oCYBg&usg=AFQjCNG
8ajGGSPx5DQ74gjrYm29l8_wGqg" "Mozilla/5.0 (compatible; MSIE 9.0; Windows NT 6.1; 
Trident/5.0)" 

173.196.200.74 - - [30/Mar/2013:10:06:11 -0600] "GET /blogs/2012/07/26/being-forced-to-think-
about-angelica-buenrostro-constitutes-mind-control-torture/ HTTP/1.1" 403 482 
"http://www.google.com/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=lawrence%20chin%20angelica
%20buenrostro&source=web&cd=4&sqi=2&ved=0CD4QFjAD&url=http%3A%2F
%2Fwww.lawrencechin2011.com%2Fblogs%2F2012%2F07%2F26%2Fbeing-forced-to-think-about-
angelica-buenrostro-constitutes-mind-control-torture
%2F&ei=XQ1XUcywFqOtigL_3oCYBg&usg=AFQjCNFh7SYppCfZypRUJ__m0F4KXZFl9A" 
"Mozilla/5.0 (compatible; MSIE 9.0; Windows NT 6.1; Trident/5.0)" 

173.196.200.74 - - [30/Mar/2013:10:06:21 -0600] "GET /blogs/author/admin/page/3/ HTTP/1.1" 403 
447 "http://www.google.com/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=lawrence%20chin%20angelica
%20buenrostro&source=web&cd=5&sqi=2&ved=0CEQQFjAE&url=http%3A%2F
%2Fwww.lawrencechin2011.com%2Fblogs%2Fauthor%2Fadmin%2Fpage
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%2F3%2F&ei=XQ1XUcywFqOtigL_3oCYBg&usg=AFQjCNHKuuK0JRqSrb7OGTU-bAniJ_IlVg" 
"Mozilla/5.0 (compatible; MSIE 9.0; Windows NT 6.1; Trident/5.0)" 

173.196.200.74 - - [30/Mar/2013:10:06:27 -0600] "GET /blogs/2012/07/06/latest-mind-control-torture-
making-me-disgusted-with-myself-and-unable-to-enjoy-auto-erotism/ HTTP/1.1" 403 531 
"http://www.google.com/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=lawrence%20chin%20angelica
%20buenrostro&source=web&cd=6&sqi=2&ved=0CEkQFjAF&url=http%3A%2F
%2Fwww.lawrencechin2011.com%2Fblogs%2F2012%2F07%2F06%2Flatest-mind-control-torture-
making-me-disgusted-with-myself-and-unable-to-enjoy-auto-erotism
%2F&ei=XQ1XUcywFqOtigL_3oCYBg&usg=AFQjCNHWHA9VutCbthymw-5Kr0gTW4VKlQ" 
"Mozilla/5.0 (compatible; MSIE 9.0; Windows NT 6.1; Trident/5.0)" 

173.196.200.74 - - [30/Mar/2013:10:06:31 -0600] "GET /blogs/ HTTP/1.1" 403 427 
"http://www.google.com/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=lawrence%20chin%20angelica
%20buenrostro&source=web&cd=7&sqi=2&ved=0CE4QFjAG&url=http%3A%2F
%2Fwww.lawrencechin2011.com%2Fblogs
%2F&ei=XQ1XUcywFqOtigL_3oCYBg&usg=AFQjCNFCGMfQrKPUjjSTuAiuoz-UXemAiQ" 
"Mozilla/5.0 (compatible; MSIE 9.0; Windows NT 6.1; Trident/5.0)" 

She was at the Law Library. It is only by discovering her repeatedly Googling her name and my name 
together that I gradually realized that the Pyramid was actually bothered by the thought that people 
might think she had something to do with me. Strange for me, of course, since, looking at my log daily,
I knew that nobody else had ever noticed the existence of these few stupid blog posts and this story 
“Ying and Yang”.

Then, on 9:30 AM, a most suspicious visit:

37.239.48.112 - - [30/Mar/2013:10:30:39 -0600] "GET / HTTP/1.0" 200 6535 
"http://search.mywebsearch.com/mywebsearch/GGmain.jhtml?searchfor=
%D9%85%D9%84%D9%81%D8%A7%D8%AA+CIA&cb=HJ&p2=%5EHJ%5Exdm007%5EYY
%5Eiq&qid=9b1ad09822b045c6aac60d7e91daa40e&n=77fc723a&ord=1&ptb=2A3B5999-9241-
4978-A4D2-5BED7B285BBD&ct=sc&si=CM-
g66ClorYCFUWS3godXw8A7A&pg=GGmain&pn=1&ss=sub&st=tab&tpr=sc" "Mozilla/5.0 
(Windows NT 6.1; rv:19.0) Gecko/20100101 Firefox/19.0" 
37.239.48.112 - - [30/Mar/2013:10:30:40 -0600] "GET /dot_clear.gif HTTP/1.0" 404 1275 
"http://www.lawrencechin2011.com/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1; rv:19.0) Gecko/20100101 
Firefox/19.0" 
37.239.48.112 - - [30/Mar/2013:10:30:41 -0600] "GET /favicon.ico HTTP/1.0" 200 420 "-" 
"Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1; rv:19.0) Gecko/20100101 Firefox/19.0"

The IP address apparently belonged to Baghdad University in Iraq (earthlinkiq.com). This was the 
search:
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The person was clearly Arabic even if he was merely using a proxy. This is probably a friend of Karin’s
friends (such as Ala). Kiersten and Karin continued to ask people around for solutions. While Karin 
shared the same desire to remove my website – not wanting people to see my story about our ICJ trial 
business (or, like the Pyramid, not wanting people to know that she had something to do with me) – 
Kiersten was of course just busy-body pretending to have also a stake in my blog because she was 
desperate for a guy to be obsessed with her and sexually harass her. 

Meanwhile, I went to meet with Dr G today. Recorded in: “wdrgscheler_3_30_13_1245-355PM.MP3”.
Met up with Dr G on 46:00. My feedback for his article on Scherer. More about Scherer and Husserl. 
About the universal concept: “Mishpah”, “Dao”, “De” (1:25:00). In the past, what is “right” is 
preserving inequality because that’s the natural order of things; in contemporary time, however, erasing
inequality has become the “right thing” precisely because that’s the natural order of things. The modern
way is the exact opposite of the ancient way. Thus arises the issue: why is the ancient way more correct
than the modern way? (1:33:00) (Again, I would take Dr G’s conservatism to be indicative of the 
“Macrospherian program”.) Dr G’s opinion on the experts’ opinions (that free-market is too slow to 
deal with the problem of Peak Oil) (1:36:30). His opinion hadn’t changed: the government needs to do 
less, not more. I then showed Dr G Sentient World Simulation (1:47:00). It would change the story 
about laissez-faire. About looking for a web domain for Dr G (2:00:00). About how to create a website 
for Dr G. He gave me a video (2:45:00).We left the restaurant and were in his car by 2:49:00. The 
society’s fear for breakdown back into chaos (2:51:00). More discussion about the socialist notion of 
“oppression”. The socialist attempt to reverse differentiation. Dr G dropped me off at Portfolio.   

My night is recorded in: “IMPportfoliowmarkmywebsite_3_30_13_628-1003PM.MP3”. At Portfolio, 
around 6:30 PM. Open Office froze up, reboot, recovery mode, “Supplemental Pleading 9-117” marked
“destroyed”. (6:00.) I went up to talk to Mark (37:00). I showed him Daniele Ganser’s book. About my 
German meetup. About going to Russia and Montreal. About my “programmer”. I showed him the 
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pictures of the drawings I had sold, but refused to show him my whole website (50:30). About the 
“Secret History” and “Cheney’s utopia” (55:00). About “hermeneutics” to discover what the 
government was doing. The parallel between conspiracy theories and the scientific method is not 
complete: you can’t poke at the object of your inquiries to confirm your hypothesis. My problem: 
people are too dumb (1:02:00). Circuitry design board. Statistics. The problem: not getting recognition 
from my fellow human beings (1:12:00). He insisted on knowing about my website – as if he didn’t 
already know about it. I told him to Google my name and “art gallery”. About his son (1:15:00). He 
then noted: my thermodynamic interpretation of history to dissect feminism (1:22:00). The range of 
meaning of feminism. Feminism is to increase consumption in order to benefit Asian capitalism 
(1:29:00). Mark’s attempt to rephrase me (1:35:00). Can the woman learning Russian understand my 
proof that I am a genius? (1:45:00). Mark left. 

Once again, the CIA people don’t appear in front of you just because they enjoy your company. Why 
did Mark show up at Portfolio today? And why did the CIA instruct Wes to encourage me to go to 
Montreal? Of course it’s because the CIA was still disputing Homeland Security’s new warning about 
me. By this time, this warning had grown to include not just the former characteristics such as 
schizophrenia, obsession with women and politicians and developing delusions about their being part 
of a government conspiracy to go after me and stalking them, persistent self-injurious behavior, and 
belief about being chipped in the brain and the subject of a debate in the International Court of Justice, 
but also the newer characteristics such as believing myself to be remotely controlled by mysterious 
forces outside myself, and acting on my delusions not knowing they weren’t real so as to seek out other
“targeted individuals” and scientists working on brain-computer interface technology. This was the 
expanded profile of this very dangerous and politically troublesome paranoid schizophrenic. Insofar as 
the Russians had sided with Homeland Security in regard to my new found “obsession” with Russia’s 
First Daughter Ekaterina, the CIA was looking for allies. They wanted me to go to Montreal so that, 
when Homeland Security should communicate to them their warning about me in accordance with 
international agreements on sharing information about dangerous individuals, the Canadian intelligence
(CSIS) and RCMP could join the debate and side with the CIA (since everybody knew that, in fact, 
Homeland Security was just bullshitting to protect themselves). But, as you shall see, with the Monkey 
inside the control center to help Homeland Security, the Canadians would soon find themselves unable 
to help the CIA. As for Mark, he insisted that I show him my web gallery evidently because the video 
which the CIA had shot of my art exhibition on October 20 was disputed by the Russians, who simply 
claimed that there was no evidence that I didn’t steal these drawings from somebody else.

March 31 (Sunday)

There was a very strange visitor this morning: 5:06 AM, 36.lsanca.dsl-w.frontiernet.net, Long Beach, 
California,6

71.118.10.36 - - [31/Mar/2013:06:06:16 -0600] "GET /karins_meetup_2bg2/karin's_meetup_2bg2d.pdf
HTTP/1.1" 200 958893 "http://www.google.com/url? 
sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&frm=1&source=web&cd=2&sqi=2&ved=0CDUQFjAB&url=http%3A%2F 
%2Fwww.lawrencechin2011.com 
%2Fkarins_meetup_2bg2%2Fkarin's_meetup_2bg2d.pdf&ei=lyZYUYnpAaqoigLXhoDQCg&usg=AF
Qj CNGRwzrLBZEFwR78ZXJyxBRYYy7kHw&sig2=_rpxjAvh7-

6 Traced on 06.19.2021.
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hgxY8m1o_iqg&bvm=bv.44442042,d.cGE" "Mozilla/5.0 (compatible; MSIE 9.0; Windows NT 6.1; 
WOW64; Trident/5.0; MAAU)"

5:11 AM,

71.118.10.36 - - [31/Mar/2013:06:11:15 -0600] "GET /scientlitfr.html HTTP/1.1" 200 7962 
"http://www.google.com/url? 
sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&frm=1&source=web&cd=1&ved=0CDAQFjAA&url=http%3A%2F 
%2Fwww.lawrencechin2011.com 
%2Fscientlitfr.html&ei=1idYUcLTGcrPigLznoF4&usg=AFQjCNH8So85XKxNbM4cpJj6vxh0WjITk
Q& sig2=IzW6XhR7pZswUDAbrw0x4A&bvm=bv.44442042,d.cGE" "Mozilla/5.0 (compatible; MSIE
9.0; Windows NT 6.1; WOW64; Trident/5.0; MAAU)" 
71.118.10.36 - - [31/Mar/2013:06:11:16 -0600] "GET /favicon.ico HTTP/1.1" 200 420 "-" "Mozilla/5.0
(compatible; MSIE 9.0; Windows NT 6.1; WOW64; Trident/5.0; MAAU)" 

30 seconds later,

71.118.10.36 - - [31/Mar/2013:06:11:46 -0600] "GET /thermex2.html HTTP/1.1" 200 564 
"http://www.lawrencechin2011.com/scientlitfr.html" "Mozilla/5.0 (compatible; MSIE 9.0; Windows 
NT 6.1; WOW64; Trident/5.0; MAAU)" 
71.118.10.36 - - [31/Mar/2013:06:11:46 -0600] "GET /thermh1.html HTTP/1.1" 200 20272 
"http://www.lawrencechin2011.com/thermex2.html" "Mozilla/5.0 (compatible; MSIE 9.0; Windows 
NT 6.1; WOW64; Trident/5.0; MAAU)" 
71.118.10.36 - - [31/Mar/2013:06:11:47 -0600] "GET /thermfr2.html HTTP/1.1" 200 887 
"http://www.lawrencechin2011.com/thermex2.html" "Mozilla/5.0 (compatible; MSIE 9.0; Windows 
NT 6.1; WOW64; Trident/5.0; MAAU)" 
71.118.10.36 - - [31/Mar/2013:06:11:47 -0600] "GET /athd2.jpg HTTP/1.1" 200 12070 
"http://www.lawrencechin2011.com/thermfr2.html" "Mozilla/5.0 (compatible; MSIE 9.0; Windows NT 
6.1; WOW64; Trident/5.0; MAAU)"

5:13 AM,

71.118.10.36 - - [31/Mar/2013:06:13:14 -0600] "GET /thermh2.html HTTP/1.1" 200 38252 
"http://www.lawrencechin2011.com/thermfr2.html" "Mozilla/5.0 (compatible; MSIE 9.0; Windows NT 
6.1; WOW64; Trident/5.0; MAAU)"

5:15 AM,

71.118.10.36 - - [31/Mar/2013:06:15:24 -0600] "GET /gallery/gallery.html HTTP/1.1" 200 3916 
"http://www.google.com/url? 
sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&frm=1&source=web&cd=1&sqi=2&ved=0CDAQFjAA&url=http%3A%2F 
%2Fwww.lawrencechin2011.com%2Fgallery 
%2Fgallery.html&ei=yyhYUcXuN4qciQL3zYHIDQ&usg=AFQjCNGxNbQrFXHUOTV4BuP1hs5F8
AVgKQ&si g2=qiH-4kkTjbJvSrrtNV-Dxg&bvm=bv.44442042,d.cGE" "Mozilla/5.0 (compatible; 
MSIE 9.0; Windows NT 6.1; WOW64; Trident/5.0; MAAU)"

20 seconds later,
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71.118.10.36 - - [31/Mar/2013:06:15:44 -0600] "GET /gallery/arche.html HTTP/1.1" 200 1783 "http://
www.lawrencechin2011.com/gallery/gallery.html" "Mozilla/5.0 (compatible; MSIE 9.0; Windows NT 
6.1; WOW64; Trident/5.0; MAAU)"

He continued to look through all my paintings and drawings. Who could this be? Rod? Had this 
something to do with my meeting with Mark yesterday? It was Mark, then?

April 3 (Wednesday)

The Pyramid visited my blog again from the Law Library, on 3:33 PM:

173.196.200.74 - - [03/Apr/2013:16:33:13 -0600] "GET /blogs/2012/07/22/what-to-do-with-angelica-
buenrostro-and-the-fate-of-new-feminism/ HTTP/1.1" 403 503 "http://www.google.com/url?
sa=t&rct=j&q=angelica%20buenrostro%20lawrence
%20chin&source=web&cd=1&ved=0CC8QFjAA&url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.lawrencechin2011.com
%2Fblogs%2F2012%2F07%2F22%2Fwhat-to-do-with-angelica-buenrostro-and-the-fate-of-new-
feminism%2F&ei=-61cUdSNObGvigL4l4GQAw&usg=AFQjCNE83s8Cd-
svaLtBaDHcC3IV12wmYg" "Mozilla/5.0 (compatible; MSIE 9.0; Windows NT 6.1; Trident/5.0)" 

173.196.200.74 - - [03/Apr/2013:16:33:19 -0600] "GET /blogs/tag/angelica-buenrostro/ HTTP/1.1" 
403 451 "http://www.google.com/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=angelica%20buenrostro%20lawrence
%20chin&source=web&cd=3&ved=0CDkQFjAC&url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.lawrencechin2011.com
%2Fblogs%2Ftag%2Fangelica-buenrostro%2F&ei=-
61cUdSNObGvigL4l4GQAw&usg=AFQjCNGKlhf_o4MNfmc9kilIoId3nsdauQ" "Mozilla/5.0 
(compatible; MSIE 9.0; Windows NT 6.1; Trident/5.0)"

April 4 (On the train to Albany)

While I was on the train going to Albany, New York, Veronica visited my blog again, Googling for my 
name and the Pyramid’s name. First, on 10:19 AM,

173.196.200.120 - - [04/Apr/2013:11:19:43 -0600] "GET /blogs/2012/07/22/what-to-do-with-angelica-
buenrostro-and-the-fate-of-new-feminism/ HTTP/1.1" 403 503 "http://www.google.com/search?
hl=en&site=&source=hp&ei=HLZdUYuJM4isiAKSnIHoDg&q=lawrence+chin+angelica+buenrostro
&oq=lawrence+chin+ange&gs_l=mobile-gws-
hp.1.0.0.4095.9470.0.10557.19.13.0.6.6.0.226.1128.4j4j1.9.0...0.0...1c.1.8.mobile-gws-
hp.Wj2BFRn7yg8" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; U; Android 4.0.4; en-us; LG-MS770 Build/IMM76I) 
AppleWebKit/534.30 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/4.0 Mobile Safari/534.30" 

174.141.213.40 - - [04/Apr/2013:11:19:56 -0600] "GET /blogs/2012/07/22/what-to-do-with-angelica-
buenrostro-and-the-fate-of-new-feminism/ HTTP/1.1" 200 3086 "http://www.google.com/search?
hl=en&site=&source=hp&ei=HLZdUYuJM4isiAKSnIHoDg&q=lawrence+chin+angelica+buenrostro
&oq=lawrence+chin+ange&gs_l=mobile-gws-
hp.1.0.0.4095.9470.0.10557.19.13.0.6.6.0.226.1128.4j4j1.9.0...0.0...1c.1.8.mobile-gws-
hp.Wj2BFRn7yg8" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; U; Android 4.0.4; en-us; LG-MS770 Build/IMM76I) 
AppleWebKit/534.30 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/4.0 Mobile Safari/534.30" 
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Her initial IP address seems to indicate that she was at the Law Library, but somehow she lost 
connection to the Library’s Wi-Fi network and her phone switched back to a Metro PCS service. Three 
minutes later, she listened to the recording:

174.141.213.40 - - [04/Apr/2013:11:22:18 -0600] "GET /2012/planwithangelica_7_21_12_338-
354PM.MP3 HTTP/1.1" 200 1461032 "http://www.lawrencechin2011.com/blogs/2012/07/22/what-to-
do-with-angelica-buenrostro-and-the-fate-of-new-feminism/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; U; Android 4.0.4; 
en-us; LG-MS770 Build/IMM76I) AppleWebKit/534.30 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/4.0 Mobile 
Safari/534.30"

174.141.213.45 - - [04/Apr/2013:11:22:22 -0600] "GET /2012/planwithangelica_7_21_12_338-
354PM.MP3 HTTP/1.1" 200 15674930 "-" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; U; Android 4.0.4; en-us; LG-MS770 
Build/IMM76I) AppleWebKit/534.30 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/4.0 Mobile Safari/534.30" 

Then, 10:38 AM, 

66.249.85.186 - - [04/Apr/2013:11:38:59 -0600] "GET /blogs/2012/07/14/the-struggle-to-avoid-mind-
control-suicidal-thoughts/ HTTP/1.1" 200 9330 "http://www.google.com/search" "Mozilla/5.0 (X11; 
Linux x86_64) AppleWebKit/537.4 (KHTML, like Gecko; Google Web Preview) Chrome/22.0.1229 
Safari/537.4"

10:39 AM, the Pyramid from the Law Library:

173.196.200.74 - - [04/Apr/2013:11:39:02 -0600] "GET /blogs/wp-includes/js/comment-reply.js?
ver=20090102 HTTP/1.1" 403 471 "http://webcache.googleusercontent.com/search?
q=cache:spg2nkbG6MAJ:www.lawrencechin2011.com/blogs/2012/07/22/what-to-do-with-angelica-
buenrostro-and-the-fate-of-new-feminism/
+what+to+do+with+angelica+lawrenc+chin&cd=1&hl=en&ct=clnk&gl=us" "Mozilla/5.0 (compatible;
MSIE 9.0; Windows NT 6.1; Trident/5.0)"

So the twin sisters were together at the Library. 10:42 AM, the Pyramid continued:

173.196.200.74 - - [04/Apr/2013:11:42:44 -0600] "GET /blogs/2012/07/22/what-to-do-with-angelica-
buenrostro-and-the-fate-of-new-feminism/ HTTP/1.1" 403 503 "http://www.google.com/url?
sa=t&rct=j&q=what%20to%20do%20with%20angelica%20lawrenc
%20chin&source=web&cd=1&ved=0CDMQFjAA&url=http%3A%2F
%2Fwww.lawrencechin2011.com%2Fblogs%2F2012%2F07%2F22%2Fwhat-to-do-with-angelica-
buenrostro-and-the-fate-of-new-feminism
%2F&ei=rLpdUYLfNNGvigLUnoDYCg&usg=AFQjCNE83s8Cd-svaLtBaDHcC3IV12wmYg" 
"Mozilla/5.0 (compatible; MSIE 9.0; Windows NT 6.1; Trident/5.0)"

10:43 AM, Veronica continued with the recording:

174.141.213.42 - - [04/Apr/2013:11:43:47 -0600] "GET /2012/planwithangelica_7_21_12_338-
354PM.MP3 HTTP/1.1" 200 7452856 "-" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; U; Android 4.0.4; en-us; LG-MS770 
Build/IMM76I) AppleWebKit/534.30 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/4.0 Mobile Safari/534.30"
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10:46 AM, the Pyramid continued onto the next blog post:

173.196.200.74 - - [04/Apr/2013:11:46:01 -0600] "GET 
/blogs/wp-content/themes/twentyeleven/style.css HTTP/1.1" 403 467 
"http://webcache.googleusercontent.com/search?q=cache:R6vVorFxgBIJ:www.lawrencechin2011.com/
blogs/2012/07/26/being-forced-to-think-about-angelica-buenrostro-constitutes-mind-control-torture/
+what+to+do+with+angelica+lawrenc+chin&cd=2&hl=en&ct=clnk&gl=us" "Mozilla/5.0 (compatible;
MSIE 9.0; Windows NT 6.1; Trident/5.0)"

10:50 AM, the Pyramid,

173.196.200.74 - - [04/Apr/2013:11:50:04 -0600] "GET 
/blogs/wp-content/themes/twentyeleven/style.css HTTP/1.1" 403 467 
"http://webcache.googleusercontent.com/search?
q=cache:spg2nkbG6MAJ:www.lawrencechin2011.com/blogs/2012/07/22/what-to-do-with-angelica-
buenrostro-and-the-fate-of-new-feminism/
+what+to+do+with+angelica+lawrenc+chin&cd=1&hl=en&ct=clnk&gl=us" "Mozilla/5.0 (compatible;
MSIE 9.0; Windows NT 6.1; Trident/5.0)"

She listened to the recording too:

173.196.200.74 - - [04/Apr/2013:11:50:46 -0600] "GET /2012/planwithangelica_7_21_12_338-
354PM.MP3 HTTP/1.1" 403 464 "http://webcache.googleusercontent.com/search?
q=cache:spg2nkbG6MAJ:www.lawrencechin2011.com/blogs/2012/07/22/what-to-do-with-angelica-
buenrostro-and-the-fate-of-new-feminism/
+what+to+do+with+angelica+lawrenc+chin&cd=1&hl=en&ct=clnk&gl=us" "Mozilla/5.0 (compatible;
MSIE 9.0; Windows NT 6.1; Trident/5.0)"

11:01 AM, the Pyramid continued onto “How to file a frivolous restraining order”:

173.196.200.74 - - [04/Apr/2013:12:01:57 -0600] "GET 
/blogs/wp-content/themes/twentyeleven/style.css HTTP/1.1" 403 467 
"http://webcache.googleusercontent.com/search?
q=cache:x4DPIByHHAsJ:www.lawrencechin2011.com/blogs/2013/03/23/how-to-file-a-frivolous-
restraining-order/+what+to+do+with+angelica+lawrenc+chin&cd=4&hl=en&ct=clnk&gl=us" 
"Mozilla/5.0 (compatible; MSIE 9.0; Windows NT 6.1; Trident/5.0)"

11:04 AM, the Pyramid returned to an earlier post:

173.196.200.74 - - [04/Apr/2013:12:04:13 -0600] "GET /blogs/2013/03/05/control-centers-torture-
since-january-11-2013/ HTTP/1.1" 403 484 "http://webcache.googleusercontent.com/search?
q=cache:x4DPIByHHAsJ:www.lawrencechin2011.com/blogs/2013/03/23/how-to-file-a-frivolous-
restraining-order/+what+to+do+with+angelica+lawrenc+chin&cd=4&hl=en&ct=clnk&gl=us" 
"Mozilla/5.0 (compatible; MSIE 9.0; Windows NT 6.1; Trident/5.0)"

11:44 AM, the Pyramid came back to “How to...”:
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173.196.200.74 - - [04/Apr/2013:12:44:52 -0600] "GET 
/blogs/wp-content/themes/twentyeleven/style.css HTTP/1.1" 403 467 
"http://webcache.googleusercontent.com/search?
q=cache:x4DPIByHHAsJ:www.lawrencechin2011.com/blogs/2013/03/23/how-to-file-a-frivolous-
restraining-order/+what+to+do+with+angelica+lawrenc+chin&cd=4&hl=en&ct=clnk&gl=us" 
"Mozilla/5.0 (compatible; MSIE 9.0; Windows NT 6.1; Trident/5.0)"

11:48 AM, the Pyramid downloaded my response to her TRO:

173.196.200.74 - - [04/Apr/2013:12:48:56 -0600] "GET /troresponse/troresponse4.pdf HTTP/1.1" 403 
449 "http://webcache.googleusercontent.com/search?
q=cache:x4DPIByHHAsJ:www.lawrencechin2011.com/blogs/2013/03/23/how-to-file-a-frivolous-
restraining-order/+what+to+do+with+angelica+lawrenc+chin&cd=4&hl=en&ct=clnk&gl=us" 
"Mozilla/5.0 (compatible; MSIE 9.0; Windows NT 6.1; Trident/5.0)"

11:49 AM, the Pyramid downloaded her own TRO:

173.196.200.74 - - [04/Apr/2013:12:49:00 -0600] "GET /angelicatro2013.pdf HTTP/1.1" 403 440 
"http://webcache.googleusercontent.com/search?
q=cache:x4DPIByHHAsJ:www.lawrencechin2011.com/blogs/2013/03/23/how-to-file-a-frivolous-
restraining-order/+what+to+do+with+angelica+lawrenc+chin&cd=4&hl=en&ct=clnk&gl=us" 
"Mozilla/5.0 (compatible; MSIE 9.0; Windows NT 6.1; Trident/5.0)"

Then, 11:54 AM, hsd1.ma.comcast.net, Swampscott, Massachusetts,

50.138.138.63 - - [04/Apr/2013:12:54:02 -0600] "GET /schizo-part-3-50/schizo-part-3-50.pdf 
HTTP/1.1" 200 36500 "http://www.mysearchresults.com/search?c=2628&t=01&ei=utf-8&q=mss" 
"Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1; WOW64) AppleWebKit/537.31 (KHTML, like Gecko) 
Chrome/26.0.1410.43 Safari/537.31"

This was evidently another friend of either Kiersten or Karin. Maybe related to the Lexington, 
Massachusetts person seen on September 23 last year. In any case, called upon to examine the 
“problem”, and the Pyramid must be talking to him at the moment. 

I would discover these visits a few hours later while I was in a Starbucks in Chicago waiting to change 
train.

April 5 (Wes)

I arrived in Albany around noon today. My meeting with Wes is recorded in: “IMPwwesalbanyPST_4_ 
5_13_1220-715PM.MP3”: Arrival on 23:00. I finally saw Wes on 1:12:00. About going to New York: I 
just wanted to see the UN building... “The Pyramid has spent a lot of time on my website...” More: 
“Most people are like that: they don’t notice the harm they do to others, but will be enraged by the 
slightest discomfort others have caused them...” (1:24:00). We came to a mall. “Koreans” and the 
“dog”. “The computer is automatic” (1:37:00). About the other guy who shot many people in a building
in Albany: he claimed to have been chipped (1:45:00). How the replacement of evidences worked – 
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taking current evidences backward in time (1:52:00). Correct! I was actually correct about one thing! 
“If North Korea is not part of the new New World Order, they might have an incentive in extracting the 
chips from my brain.” As you can see from my emails to Wes, I had been thinking about appealing to 
North Korea for help with my mind-control experience. This thought, as you shall see, would soon 
cause tremendous problem. At an AT&T store (2:14:00). From 2:25:00 onward, dinner with Wes. About
Daniele Ganser. (Reviewed until 2:37:00.)

April 6 (Montreal)

Soon after arrival in Montreal, massage in Chez Paris. I stayed at a hostel near Concordia.

April 8 (Monday)

9:51 AM, the Pyramid searched for my website again from the Law Library, downloading my 
correspondence with the TSA:

173.196.200.74 - - [08/Apr/2013:10:41:56 -0600] "GET /letters/tsalet.pdf HTTP/1.1" 403 439 
"http://www.google.com/url?
sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&frm=1&source=web&cd=70&ved=0CF4QFjAJODw&url=http%3A%2F
%2Fwww.lawrencechin2011.com%2Fletters%2Ftsalet.pdf&ei=KvNiUZmdHaH9igL9-
4D4Dg&usg=AFQjCNEbqyXwuzKNks2885sTlSLQXuDmNg&sig2=jayQfNRilFcdWfEjJ8blKA" 
"Mozilla/5.0 (compatible; MSIE 9.0; Windows NT 6.1; Trident/5.0)"

Since Monday was her day off, this indicates that she was again at the Law Library researching legal 
literature. 9:59 AM, she looked at the same blog post again:

173.196.200.74 - - [08/Apr/2013:10:59:21 -0600] "GET /blogs/2012/07/26/being-forced-to-think-
about-angelica-buenrostro-constitutes-mind-control-torture/ HTTP/1.1" 403 519 
"http://www.google.com/url?
sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&frm=1&source=web&cd=20&ved=0CGkQFjAJOAo&url=http%3A%2F
%2Fwww.lawrencechin2011.com%2Fblogs%2F2012%2F07%2F26%2Fbeing-forced-to-think-about-
angelica-buenrostro-constitutes-mind-control-torture
%2F&ei=UvdiUfDRMKeaiALcyID4Aw&usg=AFQjCNFh7SYppCfZypRUJ__m0F4KXZFl9A&sig2=
3ZTtsaFlP7OGrUPV5FqzQQ" "Mozilla/5.0 (compatible; MSIE 9.0; Windows NT 6.1; Trident/5.0)"

We must assume that the Pyramid was in fact doing more than simply looking for a way to revive her 
restraining order against me. Now that Homeland Security had to debate with the CIA before the 
Canadians, the Homeland Security thugs might have called her up to ask her to testify to the Canadians.
In fact, the visits from her and Veronica in the past few days had probably all to do with that. If the 
strange visitor on the morning of March 31 was really Mark or Rod, then they would also simply be 
testifying to the Canadians (that Homeland Security was wrong about me).

Now, as you can expect, my time in Montreal would not go well at all. Soon after my arrival, I 
discovered that I didn’t in fact have enough money. I would spend my entire two weeks at the same 
hostel. I found a girl willing to sublet her room to me, but, in the end, because I had gotten so 
depressed, I betrayed her by not paying the money and taking the room, leaving her no time to find 
somebody else just before her trip. As you can see in my emails, from April 10 onward, my depression 
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had set in, chiefly because the Monkey had begun torturing me by inflicting on me severe pain over 
minor things. Part of it was my own fault. I still found the drivers’ honking matching my thoughts – all 
because I was conditioned to think that it did – which caused me to infer that the residents at Montreal 
had also all been chipped to enable the control center to control them. Again, the Monkey’s purpose 
was to prompt me to talk about it with Wes, either on the phone or in emails, so that, when CSIS or 
RCMP intercepted my communications, they would be forced to admit that I indeed suffered from 
schizophrenia – that Homeland Security was right about me and the CIA wrong. If you read my emails,
you’ll see that, even before April 10, my talk about the control center, the UN, the replacement of 
evidences and the reversal of the “conspiracy”, and my desire to write to the North Korean delegation 
to the UN had already made it very hard for the Canadians to not admit that Homeland Security’s 
warning about me was correct. At this point, perhaps they could still side with their old friend the CIA 
by agreeing that I wasn’t delusional but had simply mistakenly thought that the ICJ trial over me was 
still going on. Then, after April 10, it was virtually impossible for the Canadians to do this as they read 
how, because of the Boston Marathon Bombings, I feared I might be dragged off the bus and detained 
and hospitalized as a paranoid schizophrenic – although it was indeed a strange sort of schizophrenic 
delusion to believe that people were intent on persecuting me by precisely condemning me to being a 
“schizophrenic”. By this time, these Homeland Security thugs would have thoroughly justified 
themselves when they claimed that I was dangerous because I didn’t know that I was a schizophrenic or
was in denial that I was delusional. The CIA had been defeated.

After April 10, I was virtually doing nothing touristic. Trying to be productive despite my depression, I 
strode to the Grande Bibliothèque every afternoon, there reading Serge Berstein’s Histoire du 
Gaullisme and writing “Ying and Yang, II”. When I returned to the hostel, I could do no more than 
lying in bed to watch videos. I had lost all sense of life. Other than this, the only noteworthy thing was 
that, from April 9 onward, I connected up with a student at MGIMO on Interpals: scare0000. He was 
originally from Dagestan. Our communication would last until May 3, after which he would suddenly 
stop communicating with me. It’s not clear whether it was because the Russian government had shown 
him the Homeland Security warning about me.

April 10 (Wednesday)

On 6:48 PM, a suspicious visit, traced to the New Orleans area, Charter Communications. This was 
most likely Karin’s friend Alexis de Bram, who had lately moved to New Orleans.

68.112.208.113 - - [10/Apr/2013:19:48:50 -0600] "GET /blogs/tag/brain-chip/ HTTP/1.1" 200 13039 
"http://www.google.com/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=implant%20rf
%20detector&source=web&cd=32&ved=0CEsQFjABOB4&url=http%3A%2F
%2Fwww.lawrencechin2011.com%2Fblogs%2Ftag%2Fbrain-chip
%2F&ei=ZRZmUebdOOf62gWdg4HQDA&usg=AFQjCNHqhp5hD6lEyfDRQogSG6sTtQ9g_A" 
"Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 8.0; Windows NT 6.1; WOW64; Trident/4.0; SLCC2; .NET CLR 
2.0.50727; .NET CLR 3.5.30729; .NET CLR 3.0.30729; Media Center PC 6.0; HPNTDF; .NET4.0C)"

7:18 PM, a suspicious visit:

70.195.65.203 - - [10/Apr/2013:20:18:08 -0600] "GET /blogs/2012/08/03/why-the-us-military-
continues-to-employ-v2k-on-ordinary-citizens/ HTTP/1.1" 200 11261 "http://www.google.com/search?
hl=en&client=ms-android-verizon&source=android-browser-
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type&v=200400000&ei=4hxmUaO2EcO32wX9wICoCA&q=russian+scientist+v2k&oq=russian+scien
tist+v2k&gs_l=mobile-gws-
serp.3...23039.43034.0.44304.52.24.6.8.8.4.1016.4735.0j12j2j0j1j0j1j1.17.0...0.0...1c.1.8.mobile-gws-
serp.6i3j7dJTIas" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; U; Android 4.1.2; en-us; DROID RAZR Build/9.8.2O-
72_VZW-16) AppleWebKit/534.30 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/4.0 Mobile Safari/534.30"

This is Verizon Wireless, traced to St Louis, Missouri, probably related to Karin (her ex-husband 
David). Recall that the post contained a short comment about Kiersten’s message to me. This search 
was done on Kiersten’s insistence: she wanted to be part of the “hunt”, a part of the “victims’ group”. 
8:17 PM, Veronica was searching for my website again.

174.141.213.24 - - [10/Apr/2013:21:17:55 -0600] "GET /61812-39.png HTTP/1.1" 200 225759 "http://
www.google.com/search?q=mosquito+drone+robot&client=ms-android-metropcs-
us&hl=en&source=android-launcher-
search&v=141400000&tbm=isch&tbo=u&source=univ&sa=X&ei=oCdmUdqxBcGd2QXe44CIDQ&v
ed=0CCwQsAQ&biw=320&bih=407" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; Android 4.0.4; LG-MS770 Build/IMM76I)
AppleWebKit/535.19 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/18.0.1025.166 Mobile Safari/535.19"

Her IP address was again Metro PCS as seen on April 4. Veronica was probably in communication with
Karin’s associates while searching for my blog. It appears that she and the Pyramid had continued to 
work on constructing an argument about my insanity and, by implication, physical danger to them.  

April 11 (Thursday)

Almost 9 PM, in Grande Bibliothèque. I found a table, and lying on the table were a bunch of books on 
chômage. When I wrote this down in this diary, wondering if this was the theme of the new phase, my 
right foot hurt. The Monkey continued to train me to look crazy.

Required to feel extreme anger toward the US tonight, because the control center signaled to me that 
not all evidences needed to be replaced, only certain ones. (In reality, it was just the Monkey who was 
training me to look crazy.) The good part of my past life, like making money as a translator, would 
have been eliminated from evidences and need not be replaced. Tired of needing to produce evidences 
for my anger.

April 12 (Friday)

9:06 PM, Veronica was searching for my website again:

174.141.213.58 - - [12/Apr/2013:22:06:30 -0600] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/aztecaxismundi.jpg 
HTTP/1.1" 200 102473 "http://www.google.com/search?
q=aztec+symbol+for+duality&safe=off&client=ms-android-metropcs-
us&tbm=isch&tbo=u&source=univ&sa=X&ei=cdloUe_WF6a0ygHxmIGwAw&ved=0CCwQsAQ&bi
w=320&bih=407" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; Android 4.0.4; LG-MS770 Build/IMM76I) 
AppleWebKit/535.19 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/18.0.1025.166 Mobile Safari/535.19"
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Tonight she was looking at the academic materials unrelated to the Pyramid and Karin. Again, it must 
be because she was weighing Karin’s suggestion of requesting a ban on my website on account of my 
supposed violation of intellectual property rights.

April 15 (Boston Marathon Bombings)

8:26 PM, a suspicious visit, probably related to Karin:

74.125.186.98 - - [15/Apr/2013:21:26:19 -0600] "GET /schizo-part-3-50/schizo-part-3-50.pdf 
HTTP/1.1" 200 2397165 "http://www.google.com/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=www.lawrencechin2011.com
%2Bschizo-part-3-50&source=web&cd=1&ved=0CCwQFjAA&url=http%3A%2F
%2Fwww.lawrencechin2011.com%2Fschizo-part-3-50%2Fschizo-part-3-
50.pdf&ei=xcRsUbCbGN6e1AaosgE&usg=AFQjCNFB9uENYXKGW4CmUtgLRM0CE_wLQQ" 
"Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 7.0; Windows NT 5.1; .NET CLR 1.1.4322)"

The IP address seems to belong to Google (Google Translate) in Dallas, Oregon. Then, 8:38 PM, 
Veronica was again searching for my website, using the Metro PCS IP address:

174.141.213.15 - - [15/Apr/2013:21:38:58 -0600] "GET /2012/8212-20.png HTTP/1.1" 200 410086 
"http://www.google.com/search?client=ms-android-metropcs-
us&hl=en&v=141400000&tbm=isch&sa=1&ei=DcdsUYu2CMnc2QXw-
YHQDA&q=i+cut+myself+again+today&oq=i+cut+myself+again+to&gs_l=mobile-gws-
serp.1.0.0i24.8022.68001.0.69172.26.20.4.2.2.1.313.3583.0j12j6j1.19.59835...0.0...1c.1j5.9.mobile-
gws-serp.B-YMITUkl84&biw=320&bih=393&sei=VcdsUdLbHKGp2gXshoDADQ" "Mozilla/5.0 
(Linux; U; Android 4.0.4; en-us; LG-MS770 Build/IMM76I) AppleWebKit/534.30 (KHTML, like 
Gecko) Version/4.0 Mobile Safari/534.30"

She was probably in communication with Karin’s friend while searching, the gang brainstorming 
together for new arguments.

I was at a restaurant near Concordia when I first heard the news about the bombings. Again, my 
inference (right or wrong) that the control center had something to do with it would be evidence of my 
schizophrenia despite the unwillingness of CSIS and RCMP to acknowledge it.

April 17

Eating Chinese near the hostel. Received a fortune cookie. It said: “You can be trusted for keeping 
secrets”. Because I was so desperate for hints about what was in store for me in this supposedly 
ongoing ICJ trial, I actually believed that it might be another intercept orchestrated from the control 
center. (But the cookie was right: thanks to the Monkey’s remote control and Homeland Security’s 
warning about me, nobody would ever believe me when I wanted to share my secrets!)

April 19

Almost 1 AM (EST). Windows Explorers all froze up. Open Office could not export in PDF. Rebooted 
my laptop.
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April 20 (Back to Albany)

As you have read from my emails, I had decided to return to Los Angeles. I crossed the border without 
incident, and came back to Albany. As you can see, the Monkey was signaling to me that I would be 
detained and hospitalized solely because he was trying to prompt me to write crazy emails to Wes for 
the purpose of being intercepted.

My meeting with Wes: “IMPwwessaratoga_4_20_13_542AM-248PMPST.MP3”: Wrong belief: 
“People were chipped in Montreal...” Comparing mind-control to the enslavement of animals (9:00). 
How the control center could have orchestrated the “fortune cookie” incident (18:00). Complete 
nonsense. “Occam’s Razor” isn’t really correct (22:00). The complaint about the disadvantage of a 
unified world: there is nowhere to defect to when one is in trouble (47:00). Wes: “… you keep dwelling
on the control center and the “validation” business because you think only about yourself...” (53:00). 
The “me chips”. In Saratoga. In a coffeehouse. I found my article (on linguistic typology), and was 
showing it to Wes (1:34:30). (Reviewed until 2:00:00.)

April 22 (Monday)

1:34 PM, Veronica was searching for my blog again, the same search as on April 10.

68.36.22.59 - - [22/Apr/2013:14:34:46 -0600] "GET /61812-39.png HTTP/1.1" 200 228395 
"http://www.google.com/search?q=mosquito+drone&client=ms-android-metropcs-
us&hl=en&source=android-launcher-
search&v=141400000&source=lnms&tbm=isch&sa=X&ei=8Z11UfuyHobS0wGUxoGgAQ&ved=0C
AgQ_AUoAQ&biw=320&bih=393&sei=9Z11Ud25J8XC0gHIrYGYBw" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; U; 
Android 4.0.4; en-us; LG-MS770 Build/IMM76I) AppleWebKit/534.30 (KHTML, like Gecko) 
Version/4.0 Mobile Safari/534.30"

Her IP address now changed to a Comcast one. The brainstorming continued. Was she again weighing 
whether to request a ban on my website on account of my supposed violation of intellectual property 
rights?

April 23 (Back in Los Angeles)

At the storage. I was now sleeping on the street in Westwood waiting for the girl who had subleased my
room, Esther, to return it to me.

April 25 (Thursday)

A very suspicious visitor today: 6:15 PM, c-24-23-255-248.hsd1.ca.comcast.net, Santa Cruz, 
California,7

24.23.255.248 - - [25/Apr/2013:19:15:45 -0600] "GET /shizukadetail.jpg HTTP/1.1" 200 380004 
"http://www.google.com/search?client=ms-android-
sprintus&hl=en&v=200400000&tbm=isch&sa=1&ei=D9V5UZ7SGYLQiwKp84DADA&q=kudo+shi
zuka&oq=kudo +shizuka&gs_l=mobile-

7 According to a trace on August 18 2021!
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gwsserp.3...17785.25062.0.25389.10.9.0.0.0.1.276.1264.2j6j1.9.0...0.0...1c.1.11.mobile -gws-
serp.IQgairUS0fQ&biw=360&bih=567&sei=K9V5UaCkGrT9iQKHtoAg" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; U; 
Android 4.1.2; en-us; SPH-L710 Build/JZO54K) AppleWebKit/534.30 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/
4.0 Mobile Safari/534.30"

As will be explained later, this seems to be Dr P. If this was indeed Dr P, this means that, upon my 
return to Los Angeles from Montreal on April 23, Homeland Security, as they had to continue to 
pretend to investigate me the politically dangerous schizophrenic while debating with the CIA, 
contacted Dr P to interview her about me. (Dr P of course told them she thought me suffering from 
schizophrenia, just what Homeland Security had wanted to hear.) Dr P would then at this time be 
connected with Kiersten, Karin, the Pyramid, and Veronica. This also means that Shizuka might have 
got involved with the Secret Society women (as an informant) a lot earlier than is supposed in the later 
reconstructions you shall see. (Dr P was apparently discussing with Veronica at this moment how to get
the authority to ban my website.)8

If this was indeed Dr P, then this would be the moment at which she would have seen the Homeland 
Security warning about me. How would she react?  Not shock, but – everything suddenly made sense 
for her: this guy was such a schizophrenic, such a dangerous and obsessional stalker, that he had 
actually stalked politicians and landed on Homeland Security’s watchlist! Dr P would have become 
ever more convinced in her diagnosis of me because she was now able to see it within a larger context 
which illumined everything.

April 26 (Wes)

My conversation with Wes today: IMPwwesarguefreewill_4_26_13_651-843PM.MP3: I was at 
Ackerman at the time. First, I called Esther. She wanted to move out on May 1. Happy that I was only 
required to be homeless for a week. Connected with Wes on 1:04:00. Homeless for today, until I 
checked into a motel yesterday. And then about Esther’s withdrawal. Wes began provoking me (with 
his sarcasm about the control center) (1:10:00). “Will Rogers is controlling the world…” Wes: “I don’t 
want to talk about the control center…” About the video of my crying. “I want to revenge against all 
those people who have done wrong to me…” Sad: “I have secretly produced all these evidences and 
reordered international relations, and yet all this will be kept in secret…” (1:18:00). While indeed I had
been secretly producing evidences, these would only be used to create a second ICJ trial, not to reorder 
any international relations. Sad that nobody else had to keep secrets. I asked Wes why he was 
provoking me. Wes: “I was upset over your wasting your time and money, why you went back…” 
(1:23:30). Not sure if Wes really meant what he said: it’s not my fault but the control center’s fault… 
And you have to remember that he knew he was instructed by the CIA to encourage me to go to 
Montreal. Perhaps he was upset because the CIA had lost thanks to my incessant talk about the control 
center. Then the manager of the building came, saying I was disrupting the students around (1:28:00). I 
broke down crying on 1:29:00. “I want my freewill back…” Wes: his sister was in Paris for vacation. 
How I needed to do “bad things” tonight (1:33:00). The police were coming, and so I began moving 
away. “Everything has been decided two years ago…” Crying: “There is nothing left in my life…” 
Wes: “If you stop thinking about yourself, life will be more bearable… The world will be a much better
place if there is no ‘me chip’ inside everybody…” 

8 Note that Veronica had gone to San Francisco State University while the Pyramid was attending CSU Northridge. She 
thus had many connections in the San Francisco Bay Area.
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April 30 (Dr R)

Suspicious visits in the morning, on 5:05 AM, very possibly related to Kiersten: static.tpgi.com.au, 
South Yarra, Australia, near Melbourne,

60.240.140.14 - - [30/Apr/2013:06:05:32 -0600] "GET /suppl_pld_107b/suppl_pld_drft_107By.pdf 
HTTP/1.1" 200 1601040 "http://www.google.com.au/search?q=%22russian%20intelligence
%22+filetype:pdf&num=100&hl=en&safe=off&start=500&filter=0" "Mozilla/5.0 (compatible; MSIE 
9.0; Windows NT 6.1; WOW64; Trident/5.0)" 

Was it Mark or his associate? 5:07 AM, he continued:

60.240.140.14 - - [30/Apr/2013:06:07:12 -0600] "GET /for_unhcr_wa.pdf HTTP/1.1" 200 21710896 
"http://www.google.com.au/search?q=%22russian%20intelligence
%22+filetype:pdf&num=100&hl=en&safe=off&start=600&filter=0" "Mozilla/5.0 (compatible; MSIE 
9.0; Windows NT 6.1; WOW64; Trident/5.0)" 

5:10 AM,

60.240.140.14 - - [30/Apr/2013:06:10:20 -0600] "GET /howihave72bg2/how_i_have_72_bg2.pdf 
HTTP/1.1" 200 139667 "http://www.google.com.au/search?q=%22russian%20intelligence
%22+filetype:pdf&num=100&hl=en&safe=off&start=600&filter=1" "Mozilla/5.0 (compatible; MSIE 
9.0; Windows NT 6.1; WOW64; Trident/5.0)" 

5:11 AM,

60.240.140.14 - - [30/Apr/2013:06:11:26 -0600] "GET /suppl_pld_58bg/suppl_pld_drft_58bgg.pdf 
HTTP/1.1" 200 4375829 "http://www.google.com.au/search?q=%22russian%20intelligence
%22+filetype:pdf&num=100&hl=en&safe=off&start=500&filter=1" "Mozilla/5.0 (compatible; MSIE 
9.0; Windows NT 6.1; WOW64; Trident/5.0)" 

60.240.140.14 - - [30/Apr/2013:06:11:26 -0600] "GET /suppl_pld_8bg42/suppl_pld_8bg42c.pdf 
HTTP/1.1" 200 5577899 "http://www.google.com.au/search?q=%22russian%20intelligence
%22+filetype:pdf&num=100&hl=en&safe=off&start=500&filter=1" "Mozilla/5.0 (compatible; MSIE 
9.0; Windows NT 6.1; WOW64; Trident/5.0)" 

5:13 AM,

60.240.140.14 - - [30/Apr/2013:06:13:00 -0600] "GET /ponomarev.pdf HTTP/1.1" 200 51136 
"http://www.google.com.au/search?q=%22russian%20intelligence
%22+filetype:pdf&num=100&hl=en&safe=off&start=800&filter=0" "Mozilla/5.0 (compatible; MSIE 
9.0; Windows NT 6.1; WOW64; Trident/5.0)"

It’s 10:05 PM in Melbourne. What’s this about? Two possibilities. First, it seems that Kiersten and 
Karin were continuing to spread the news about the Pyramid’s “problems” (“This schizophrenic 
obsessed with her is harassing her with his website, and us too!”) to people around the world looking 
for “help”. Thus more and more people would come to check out this “crazy website” to brainstorm 
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legal ways to suppress it. Second, the search term suggests that the thugs in Homeland Security might 
have called up Kiersten and Karin today because of the CIA’s dispute with the Russians over whether I 
really posed a danger to Ekaterina. Even though the Canadians were unable to help, the CIA fought on, 
and the Russians and Homeland Security together affirmed that I had been suffering grave delusions 
about how Russian intelligence “had gone after me” in accordance with my grand delusions about, and 
obsession with, Russia, which had prompted me to become obsessed with Ekaterina in the first place. 
These Homeland Security thugs therefore asked their “informants” to report on my website.

My session with Dr R today is recorded in: “IMPwdrroach_4_30_13_1054AM-130PM.MP3”: Dr R 
was late. Finally invited into Dr R’s office on 34:00. About how the control center had spared me 
further homelessness: that one week of homelessness was enough to replace evidences. It was all 
incorrect understanding, just the Monkey’s training me to look crazy. Sad over my impression that my 
story might be boring. Cried: life is so boring and meaningless... Cried for the whole session, 
everything is boring, no validation, and the UN will not compensate us... We are all used... The only 
option: to appeal to North Korea. Ha! The Monkey was trying to get me into another trouble to help 
Homeland Security. Dr R warned me to be careful: the US government might mistake me for a 
terrorist. My session finished by 1:03:00.

May 3 (Wes)

Called Wes in front of Stories. Depressed, “My story is boring...” Lamenting over this “slavery” to 
produce evidences. Then about the fortune cookie: “You will soon get the recognition you deserve...” 
Ha! Only if I had understood then that I was being trained to look crazy. Couldn’t revenge against the 
Pyramid. Wes: if you can do anything and get away with it, what would you do? Perhaps the CIA had 
instructed him to ask me this in order to gauge the extent of my anger toward Karin. Wes then 
suggested the documentaries, “The Power of Nightmare” and “The End of Suburbia” (17:00). Wes’ 
graduation problem (33:00).  About revenge (38:00). Note that Wes noted that Karin and the Pyramid 
were powerful because they were part of the “system”: when you fight against them, you are fighting 
against the whole system. This is exactly what is about to happen. How Mexico didn’t seek vengeance 
from the US. Why I must join the discussion on politics and intelligence agencies (53:00). About how 
international relation is “kind of shallow” (1:06:00).

This was perhaps the CIA’s concern: because of my attempt to seek revenge against Karin, I had 
tremendously angered her causing her to become ever more loyal to these Homeland Security thugs 
who were the CIA’s enemies. The CIA wanted Karin to be on their side, but they probably couldn’t 
explain this to her (i.e. why the CIA had had to start a new debate with Homeland Security and the 
Russians).

May 8 (Dr R)

Dr R came out to tell me my appointment was yesterday. I panicked. “It’s today...” But she admitted 
she was wrong (10:00). I cried. About my deep depression. Dr R wanted me to go back to Zyprexa. 
About wasting tax payers’ money (12:30). Depression so bad that I couldn’t even write. The control 
center needed my writings as “evidence”. Perhaps something like this was in fact the case: my writings 
would be used to establish my conspiracy with the CIA in the evidentiary record of the previous ICJ 
trial. Then I wanted Dr R to read my theory about the Boston Marathon Bombings on my blog. (I 
didn’t know that my theory was all wrong.) Dr R: “... very complicated for someone as dumb as I 
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am...” Then I showed Dr R the recording of my conversation with Wes: about depression and non-
invalidation (19:00). (Reviewed until 20:00.)   

May 11 (Wes)

My conversation with Wes today is recorded in: “IMPwwesvalidationofreality_5_11_13_330-
434PM.MP3”: About Sibel Edmond’s video which I wanted Wes to watch. About the control center’s 
encouragement for me to write letters to North Korea. About what I really wanted: not just the removal 
of the chips in my brain, but the validation of my experience, which was not a good reason to appeal to 
foreign governments. Then about my blog post: how the Boston Bombings were orchestrated to replace
evidences for 911 attacks (6:00). (Wrong!) About Wes’ PhD. About professors’ lack of background 
knowledge in political theory. His advisers wanted him to change the topic of his dissertation. The 
problem with complaining about governments in this case is really the deviancy of my victimization 
(brain chips) – getting governments to admit more “normal” faults is no problem (19:00). How the 
control is really an interaction between controlling your desire and your free will. More on the problem 
of “validation”: couldn’t stop desiring what couldn’t be obtained. Wes: “Instead of changing or 
eliminating desires, you can add a new desire...” Unfortunately, this is exactly what was about to 
happen: the intrigue which Kiersten had initiated with Karin and the Pyramid would eventually become
so massive that my concern with it would replace my concern with the previous ICJ trial. I continued: 
my depression was so bad that I didn’t even have energy to collect damages (28:00). Wes on the 
necessary readings in IR. About my neighbor’s dog (41:00). The dog didn’t run away when he had a 
chance, which proved that what was important for him was not freedom, but validation from human 
beings, which was the same as my situation. Wes: “Why am I listening to you? Because I know you...” 
(46:00). He continued: “This is one way. Another way to make others listen to you is if you become 
famous, become an authority in another domain...” Then, suddenly, my call with Wes was cut off, and 
there was some weird noise (52:00). Then, I was reconnected with Wes. About Buena Masquida... My 
mother did give me money this month. The call was finished by 55:00.

It is noteworthy that, today, Wes mentioned the necessary readings in IR. He would soon begin to 
encourage me to write a paper in IR and submit it to some academic journal. This is because the CIA 
was thinking about introducing new evidences into their new debate with the Russians and Homeland 
Security. They would instruct Wes to encourage me to write an academic paper and, when I should 
submit it, intercept it as evidence. Since my paper would be well-written and thought-out, it would be 
their evidence that I didn’t actually suffer from schizophrenia.

May 14

Today I attended another lecture at the California Nano Systems Institute. Today’s lecture is also 
special: Shana O. Kelly (University of Toronto) and Ted Sargent (UCLA), “Innovative solutions for 
sustainable energy and personalized healthcare: a role for nanotechnology”. All this is recorded in: 
“nanotechlectur_5_14_13_343-539PM.MP3”. From 40:00 onward. About nanowires (51:00). 
Presentation done by 1:17:00. All done by 1:26:30. I had a chance to ask professor Kelly how DARPA 
had found her (1:36:00).

May 16 (Dr R)
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With Lilian from 19:00 onward. About how I needed a job. A good session with Dr R. With Dr R from 
26:00. I mistakenly thought that I had obtained another “message” in a fortune cookie: “Your path may 
be difficult, and will be rewarding”.

May 19 (Dr G)

A suspicious visit came on 1:44 PM, St Louis, Missouri,

24.171.58.215 - - [19/May/2013:13:44:34 -0600] "GET /blogs/2012/08/03/why-the-us-military-
continues-to-employ-v2k-on-ordinary-citizens/ HTTP/1.1" 200 11261 "-" "Mozilla/5.0 (iPhone; CPU 
iPhone OS 6_1_3 like Mac OS X) AppleWebKit/536.26 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/6.0 
Mobile/10B329 Safari/8536.25"

This might be the same person seen on 7:18 PM, April 10. Or another person related to him. He (or 
both) would always be looking at the same post (the one and only comment about Kiersten on my 
blog). Again, excited that, by clinging onto the Pyramid and Karin, she could actually make people 
believe that a guy would desire her and stalk her, Kiersten continued to pretend to be frustrated over 
that single comment on my blog about her and was asking people around for “help” – as if she really 
did want my comment about her to disappear! 

My meeting with Dr G today is recorded in: “wdrguerriere_5_19_13_2-434PM.MP3”: Met up with Dr 
G on 22:00. About Montreal. About the journal to which Dr G wanted to submit his article. About the 
Book of Revelation (44:00). About the PBS program “The Early Christians” (1:04:00). About the death
of Jesus. About “righteousness” (1:37:00). His worry about the replacement of justice with equality, 
even in the Catholic Church (1:45:00). About a problem I had detected in his article, “scientific laws”, 
and “norms of society” (1:53:00). We were leaving by 2:10:00. The problem with Bible studies: 
reading later doctrines into the originals (2:12:30). His nephew had graduated from high school lately 
and obtained a scholarship for Northwestern. About my founding of “Military History” meetup group. 
About “brain chips” to control electronic devices (2:25:00). Dr G dropped me off at Portfolio on 
2:27:00.

May 22 (Rod; KT)

Meeting with Rod today at Portfolio. From 1:25:00 onward. He was re-reading Being and Time. He 
wanted to take a walk outside, but I didn’t want to. Then Patricia from Telefund called (1:31:00). The 
interview lasted until 1:45:30. I was reluctant to leave Portfolio because I also wanted to see Mark. But 
we walked around the neighborhood anyway. Bad depression. The meaning of my “Secret History” as 
“Super History”, or something more real than reality: because we live in delusions, when I speak of 
reality, it sounds unreal (1:53:00). “Secret History” is real history, and what is known as “history” is 
just fiction. Rod’s “pretending” significantly aggravated my sense of invalidation. He insisted on sitting
in front of the ocean (1:57:30). Then a long discussion about “validation”. People called me “crazy” 
because they were stupid – the world is upside down (1:59:00). True enough! About “Ken’s” 
philosophy. Rod: “You think the ‘terrorism business’ is just pure fabrication?” (2:06:30) I was really 
incensed. People are trapped in delusions when it comes to politics just as much as they are trapped in 
delusions in regard to the physical reality (2:10:00). He asked me if I was ever taken to a mental 
hospital – as if he knew nothing about me (2:15:00). Acting! The “validation” in the case of Sibel 
Edmonds. The critical number of audience who believe you so as to constitute your “validation” 
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(2:24:30). About writing to the North Korean government – perhaps they would validate me. Ha! 
“Stupid people, why do they bother to live? They can never validate me, their life has no meaning… 
They just eat and shit” (2:36:00). Rod emphasized that the environmental crisis was his main concern 
(2:37:00). About what I had read recently (2:42:00). About my mind-control experience (2:46:00). At 
Hot Java on Broadway and Junipero. Rod asked me about Dr G (2:50:30). About his old address near 
downtown Los Angeles (2:59:00). He suggested that I go see a psychiatrist (3:02:00). He wanted to 
work more with mathematics. My criticism of French philosophy after existentialism: a bunch of word-
games. Namely, a complicated self-referential system constituted by words but which doesn’t refer to 
(or represent) anything outside itself (“... ein selbstreferentiell geschlossenes System...”). Rod on Slavoj
Zizek (3:11:00). “I didn’t understand how people could go on with their preoccupation with those 
insignificant things. The structure of my temporal experience is different from most people’s. Mine is 
like that of early Christians: eschatological” (3:14:00). I showed Rod the video 
“Neurowissenschaftliches Pre-Crime Center” (3:32:30). How to characterize the US government: bad, 
but also deviant (3:36:30). The only “real” criticism of the US government is a portrayal so disgusting 
that you will vomit just by hearing it. This “Democracy Now” which Rod had been recommending was
thus not “real” enough: it’s called a “three-legged cat” criticism (3:38:00).9 “As the US government has
learned, the victimization has to be not just ‘bad’, but ‘deviant’, so much so that it would become 
impossible for bystanders to sympathize with the victim, like raped victims in ancient China or India” 
(3:53:00). Rod admitted he was not up to my level in the criticism of the US government. “Don’t give 
me bullshit like ‘Government looked at my phone records’” (3:55:00). Namely, it gave the false 
impression that that was the extent of the “bad things” which the US government could do: we have 
hardly scratched the surface! Rod on “structuralism” (4:06:20). About American “soft power”, pop-
culture, and the collapse of communism (4:09:00). Rod: “Postmodernism” is “inverted totalitarianism”.
I told Rod: Another reason for my depression was this terrible, unfulfilled, need to seek vengeance 
against the people who had harmed me. Rod: “You have to let that go, for it’ll eat you up…” (4:16:00). 
Rod asked me more about the chip-implant, and then emphasized that he was not a CIA agent 
(4:18:00). Ha! Me: “There is a hierarchy of criticisms of the government, some better or more 
sophisticated, and others incompetent…” (4:22:30). About the concept of the “three-legged cat”. We 
came back to Portfolio, where there was Internet connection again (4:25:30). About this “Kent’. I told 
Rod I was leaving because I needed to do something (4:49:00). He looked concerned, asking me what I
was going to do. He saw me checking up the Meetup website, and had of course already heard about 
Karin’s incessant complaints about me to her Agency handler. Since the CIA was displeased with 
Karin’s new found loyalty to Homeland Security, he wanted to find a way to dissuade me from 
provoking Karin, but I wouldn’t talk about it.

Once again, a CIA agent wouldn’t come hang with you just because he enjoys your company. Rod was 
again on a mission today when he met with me. The reason was the same: the CIA wanted new 
evidences to dispute Homeland Security’s new warning about me – this was especially important since 
it was increasingly likely that I would soon write a letter to the North Korean ambassador to the UN so 
that Homeland Security would then have to rush to the North Korean delegation to the UN to offer 
them “protection from me”. How ridiculous! Now, Rod wanted to lead me away from Portfolio 
evidently for a very particular purpose. It was most likely because these Homeland Security thugs were
also sending their agents here to gather evidences in their favor. The CIA had thus preempted them 
when I followed Rod to the beach and then to a different coffeehouse. The two important pieces of 
evidence which the CIA had today gathered from me through Rod concerned, firstly, my true attitude 

9 “三腳貓”.
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toward the enemies of the United States and, secondly, the supposedly delusional state of my mind. 
Again, since Homeland Security’s warning said that I in fact wanted to harm America’s enemies when I
kept praising them and criticizing the United States, the CIA’s task in this regard consisted in correctly 
profiling me to demonstrate that my sentiments were simply straightforward: when I criticized the 
United States for harming me and thereby sought help from the United States’ enemies, I didn’t intend 
to harm them at all. There was no need to hypothesize that, when I expressed pro-Russian or, for that 
matter, pro-North Korean, sentiments, I would in fact want to harm Russia’s First Daughter or the 
North Korean ambassador to the UN. Secondly, the CIA wanted to demonstrate, again, that I didn’t in 
fact suffer from schizophrenia but was simply misled to make wrong inferences. This is why Rod 
wanted me to talk about my mind-control experience: the CIA would show again that, since my 
explanation was logical and coherent, this belief differed from common schizophrenic delusions. (This,
despite the fact that the CIA could not admit to anyone that I was in fact chipped in the brain.) Then, 
when Rod tried to convince me that he wasn’t a CIA agent, this was the CIA’s trick: they would argue 
in the international domain – since every nation already knew that Rod was a CIA agent – that I was in 
fact quite correct about things sometimes but was called “delusional” because everyone had to deny 
what I asserted in order to protect national security secrets. Meanwhile, I felt insulted and therefore 
affirmed what I believed, which was thus not the same as my being unable to know that my delusions 
weren’t real. It was just like before: the CIA had instructed Wes to bullshit me in order to mislead me, 
but when he had successfully misled me, this was in no wise the same as suffering from schizophrenia. 
In other words, the CIA just wanted more evidences today for their claim that I looked like a 
schizophrenic because of “convergence” – because I was the victim of ordinary intelligence operation 
to protect national security secrets.

My description to Rod about what I really wanted and how I really felt – my need for validation – was 
important for the CIA because the Invisible Hand had been constructing a true psychological profile of 
me to broadcast to diplomatic missions around the world. My constant desires for catharsis and 
validation were consistent with the profile of someone suffering from Borderline Personality Disorder, 
which contradicted any notion that, when I expressed love and admiration for someone, I would want 
to hurt that person. My pro-Russian sentiments – or sympathy for America’s enemies in general – was 
purely the consequence of the sympathy, typical of Borderline Personality, for the weak vis-à-vis the 
strong.

Tonight, nails in Karin’s tires. 

May 23 (Thursday; Dr R; Wes)

Because of what happened last night, Karin must have been jumping up and down. She must have had 
a huge argument with her handler this morning, but the Agency continued to refuse to intervene, saying
its contract with her did not cover this sort of “childish pranks”. Again, the CIA’s official reason was 
that they did not want to expose any more of their resources to me. Meanwhile, both Kiersten and the 
Pyramid would be heavily involved. While the Pyramid and her sister would be concerned, Kiersten, 
the busy-body who was always looking for “drama”, would be quite excited. Suspicious visits to my 
website would be the result. 

11:44 AM, a suspicious visit: netptc.net, TW Telecom Holdings, Fresno, California,
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209.234.209.8 - - [23/May/2013:12:44:19 -0600] "GET /imp_documents_5/grandpa_reunion.jpg 
HTTP/1.1" 200 623451 "http://www.bing.com/images/search?
q=Milatary+Reunion&qs=n&form=QBIR&pq=milatary+reunion&sc=8-16&sp=-1&sk=" "Mozilla/5.0 
(compatible; MSIE 10.0; Windows NT 6.2; WOW64; Trident/6.0; Touch; MASAJS)"

11:52 AM, another suspicious visit, most likely an associate of Kiersten’s: bnaa.dk, Aarhus, Denmark,

84.238.53.102 - - [23/May/2013:12:52:52 -0600] "GET /blogs/2012/09/21/the-difficult-search-for-a-
nanochip-inside-my-brain-part-iv/ HTTP/1.1" 200 5644 "http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=DH-
MjFutmqM" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.2; WOW64) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) 
Chrome/27.0.1453.93 Safari/537.36"

11:57 AM, he came to the blog itself,

84.238.53.102 - - [23/May/2013:12:57:49 -0600] "GET /blogs/ HTTP/1.1" 200 37468 
"http://www.lawrencechin2011.com/blogs/2012/09/21/the-difficult-search-for-a-nanochip-inside-my-
brain-part-iv/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.2; WOW64) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) 
Chrome/27.0.1453.93 Safari/537.36"

Evidently, Kiersten had now found more audience among her acquaintances in Denmark, “There is this
schizophrenic who is serially obsessed with women and stalking them. He is obsessed with me too and 
stalking me! He suffers from schizophrenia and believes he has electronic chips planted inside his 
brain. You take a look!” Her friend in Denmark thus did a search for my blog. Presumably, Kiersten 
had also obtained permission from Homeland Security to share the Homeland Security warning about 
me with her Danish acquaintances. Because Kiersten had presented herself as a victim of sexual 
aggression from a male who was on Homeland Security’s watchlist, all her past acquaintances around 
the world suddenly showered her with sympathy and deepened their relationship with her – which was 
one of Kiersten’s reasons for getting involved in and magnifying this “drama”. Nobody had quite 
figured out that none of the business between me on the one hand and the Pyramid and Karin on the 
other had anything to do with Kiersten, who was trying her best to artificially add herself to these two 
“victims” when I had never bothered her at all. 

Meanwhile, I went to my weekly appointment with Dr R. My appointment with Dr R today is recorded 
in: “IMPwdrroachearlychrstians_5_23_13_116-254PM.MP3”. With Dr R from 20:00 onward. 
“Depressed. Can’t even get out of bed.” I explained to Dr R that the structure of my consciousness was 
identical to the eschatological mode of early Christians. (Reviewed until 25:00.)

2:16 PM, another very suspicious visit: atlantichealth.org, Atlantic Health System, Morristown, New 
Jersey,

198.140.183.1 - - [23/May/2013:15:16:55 -0600] "GET /suppl_pld_8bg42/suppl_pld_8bg42c.pdf 
HTTP/1.1" 200 1987484 "http://www.google.com/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=bpd%20archetypal%20siren
%2Fnymph%20sub-personality%20&source=web&cd=4&ved=0CD0QFjAD&url=http%3A%2F
%2Fwww.lawrencechin2011.com
%2Fsuppl_pld_8bg42%2Fsuppl_pld_8bg42c.pdf&ei=MIeeUcueLcnIrQfg1YHYBA&usg=AFQjCNG8
ajGGSPx5DQ74gjrYm29l8_wGqg&bvm=bv.47008514,d.bmk" "Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 8.0; 
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Windows NT 5.1; Trident/4.0; .NET CLR 1.1.4322; .NET CLR 2.0.50727; .NET CLR 
3.0.4506.2152; .NET CLR 3.5.30729; .NET4.0C; .NET4.0E; InfoPath.3)"

Despite the strange search terms, “BPD archetypal siren nymph sub-personality”, it seems quite evident
that the visit was related to the Pyramid. The Pyramid and Kiersten must be accompanying Karin at the
moment at the police station, and, when they saw that the police were not persuaded to do anything 
(because Karin had no evidence), the Pyramid called up an associate of hers who worked at a hospital 
all the way in New Jersey to ask her to explain the problem to the officers.10 She searched for the 
document with which the Pyramid was so concerned. In the end, the police replied that, unless there 
were evidences proving that what happened last night wasn’t an accident, they couldn’t grant Karin an 
extension of her restraining order or do anything else.

Meanwhile, while I was on the bus going back to downtown, I left a message with Wes: “Sorry I 
missed your call last night. I was busy xxxxxxxx ‘the German Lady’…” Wes called back on 10:00. Wes
was behind on his online course development. About the “German Lady” (12:00). About Rod – all 
because Mark wasn’t showing up anymore. Rod had victimized me (by refusing to validate me). Both 
he and the control center were encouraging me to write my letter to the North Korean government. The 
reason for my misery: I lived in a different time structure, the “eschatological time” (20:00). The 
parallel between the experience of early Christians (as seen in the Revelation) and my experience. 
About the disappointment over eschatology (35:00). Wes suggested “going back to graduate school” as 
an alternative to such disappointment – and siren (36:30). Wes: “You think this is a sign?” Wes: “Go 
back to graduate school to study international relations.” About Morgenthau. About the importance of 
publishing for students from schools like SUNY Albany: the golden ticket. “Einstein was a ‘fluke’” 
(47:00): he was able to do what he did because he wasn’t in academia.

We were then disconnected and connected up again. Wes then talked about the problem of 
contemporary academia: it’s all about presentation – and siren (4:30). Wes on IR: many professors 
there were in contact with the government, with the CIA (10:00). Our conversation then got cut off 
again. But soon Wes called me back again (11:00).

The Agency would have already intercepted my call, and, after hearing me speaking, would have 
contacted Karin to tell her about it. Karin, having just come back from the police station, was now sure 
that what happened last night wasn’t an accident, but she couldn’t use her handler’s information as 
evidence. She couldn’t even tell the Pyramid and Kiersten about it since she was determined to hide 
from them the fact that I was telling the truth in my stories. She must have had another argument with 
her handler. 

9:25 PM, Veronica searched for my website again, the same search seen several times before:

174.141.213.9 - - [23/May/2013:10:25:04 -0600] "GET /61812-39.png HTTP/1.1" 200 225759 "http://
www.google.com/search?q=mosquito+drone&client=ms-android-metropcs-
us&source=lnms&tbm=isch&sa=X&ei=ykKeUf-
DKoeQrQHg5ICoDA&ved=0CAgQ_AUoAQ&biw=480&bih=247" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; Android 

10 One wonders whether this was in fact Liz (Parr), who was living in Hopewell, New Jersey, at the moment. (Only 10 
miles away from Morristown.) Namely, the Pyramid had, even at this time, already begun contacting the jury members 
she had met back in April 2010.
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4.0.4; LG-MS770 Build/IMM76I) AppleWebKit/535.19 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/18.0.1025.166 
Mobile Safari/535.19"

It’s her Metro PCS IP address. Karin, the Pyramid, Veronica, and Kiersten continued to brainstorm for 
solutions throughout the night.  

Then, past midnight, Rod suddenly called me. Sensing that something was wrong, I didn’t answer it. 
He immediately sent a mysterious text-message to me, saying something about the “references” in my 
work – that I should refer these people to him. I was absolutely baffled. But I sort of understood that it 
was the Agency which was trying to communicate a “secret message” to me. It was evident to me that 
the Agency was annoyed by Karin’s complaints, and so instructed Rod to hint to me: that I shouldn’t 
seek payback from Karin since she was only following orders, but should address my grievances 
directly with the Agency. What I didn’t of course yet know was that the Invisible Hand et al had 
another concern, i.e. that I was driving Karin ever further into the bosom of Homeland Security.

May 24 (Friday)

Meanwhile, suspicious visits to my website continued throughout the night and day. 12:56 AM, 
dhcp.ftbg.wi.charter.com, Madison, Wisconsin,

71.90.24.12 - - [24/May/2013:01:56:54 -0600] "GET /blogs/tag/brain-chip/ HTTP/1.1" 200 45937 
"https://www.google.com/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1; WOW64) AppleWebKit/537.31 (KHTML, 
like Gecko) Chrome/26.0.1410.64 Safari/537.31"

2:24 AM, hsd1.ca.comcast.net, Sacramento, California,

76.114.62.4 - - [24/May/2013:03:24:32 -0600] "GET /blogs/2013/03/23/how-to-file-a-frivolous-
restraining-order/ HTTP/1.1" 200 3774 
"http://www.google.com/url?sa=f&rct=j&url=http://www.lawrencechin2011.com/blogs/2013/03/23/
how-to-file-a-frivolous-restraining-order/
&q=frivolous+restraining+order&ei=zzGfUeKZKoXJiQLu2YHIDQ&usg=AFQjCNHzF2mm96ap4Ci-
dYPXVY9KyLmSFQ" "Mozilla/5.0 (Macintosh; Intel Mac OS X 10_8_3) AppleWebKit/537.36 
(KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/27.0.1453.93 Safari/537.36"

4:57 AM, abo.wanadoo.fr, Bainville-aux-Miroirs, France,

92.161.206.167 - - [24/May/2013:05:57:24 -0600] "GET /badvisits/5712-43.png HTTP/1.1" 200 
108787 "http://www.google.fr/imgres?
q=site+porno+russian&safe=off&sa=X&biw=1024&bih=564&tbm=isch&tbnid=c_BzyqW3Whn-
lM:&imgrefurl=http://www.bluehostforum.com/showthread.php%3F32041-strange-visits-are-they-
stealing-content-of-my-site&docid=JZVdRb6ikfFWgM&imgurl=http://www.lawrencechin2011.com/
badvisits/5712-
43.png&w=1024&h=600&ei=hlWfUZHvCoGS0QWTn4HABA&zoom=1&iact=rc&page=2&tbnh=13
1&tbnw=223&start=16&ndsp=22&ved=1t:429,r:21,s:0,i:153&tx=77&ty=28" "Mozilla/4.0 
(compatible; MSIE 8.0; Windows NT 5.1; Trident/4.0; BTRS123118; .NET CLR 2.0.50727; .NET CLR
3.0.4506.2152; .NET CLR 3.5.30729)" 
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92.161.206.167 - - [24/May/2013:05:57:28 -0600] "GET /badvisits/51612-12.png HTTP/1.1" 200 
109531 "http://www.bluehostforum.com/showthread.php?32041-strange-visits-are-they-stealing-
content-of-my-site" "Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 8.0; Windows NT 5.1; Trident/4.0; 
BTRS123118; .NET CLR 2.0.50727; .NET CLR 3.0.4506.2152; .NET CLR 3.5.30729)"

5:21 AM, adsl.tpnet.pl, Warsaw, Poland,

178.42.48.134 - - [24/May/2013:06:21:56 -0600] "GET /vol5-9/4-29-10/4_29_10-bu/plymr.pdf HTTP/
1.1" 200 271145 "http://www.google.pl/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=r146s
%20schemat&source=web&cd=9&ved=0CGIQFjAI&url=http%3A%2F
%2Fwww.lawrencechin2011.com%2Fvol5-9%2F4-29-10%2F4_29_10-bu
%2Fplymr.pdf&ei=fFqfUeyrBoWD4gTd9YDQCA&usg=AFQjCNEgYS4ndLMQlz22vReLGWbtviVz
OA" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 5.1; rv:21.0) Gecko/20100101 Firefox/21.0"

7:05 AM, leds.al.charter.com, Birmingham, Alabama,

71.12.185.240 - - [24/May/2013:08:05:39 -0600] "GET /blogs/tag/mind-reading-computer/ HTTP/1.1" 
200 14648 "http://www.bing.com/search?
q=darpa+mind+reading+MRI+2013&qs=n&form=QBRE&pq=darpa+mind+reading+mri+2013&sc=0-
22&sp=-1&sk=" "Mozilla/5.0 (compatible; MSIE 10.0; Windows NT 6.1; WOW64; Trident/6.0)"

7:13 AM, Eindhoven, Netherlands, 

145.120.19.93 - - [24/May/2013:08:13:48 -0600] "GET /blogs/tag/brain-chip/ HTTP/1.1" 200 45937 
"http://www.google.nl/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=3&ved=0CEwQFjAC&url=http
%3A%2F%2Fwww.lawrencechin2011.com%2Fblogs%2Ftag%2Fbrain-chip
%2F&ei=lHWfUeGkGKGc0QXs8ICYCg&usg=AFQjCNHqhp5hD6lEyfDRQogSG6sTtQ9g_A&sig2
=5CI7hqWivp39xEguet3Gvw&bvm=bv.47008514,d.d2k&cad=rja" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1; 
rv:21.0) Gecko/20100101 Firefox/21.0"

9:03 AM, btcentralplus.com, Leven, UK,

86.184.112.204 - - [24/May/2013:10:03:15 -0600] "GET /cheneyplan25/cheneyplan25.pdf HTTP/1.1" 
200 572845 "https://www.google.co.uk/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1) AppleWebKit/537.31 
(KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/26.0.1410.64 Safari/537.31"

This person would come again later on. 1:13 PM, static.lio.siw.siwnet.net, Lidingoe, Sweden,

81.216.130.123 - - [24/May/2013:14:13:23 -0600] "GET /blogs/ HTTP/1.1" 200 37468 
"http://www.gnaa.eu/wiki/pr/2012-11-10-gnaa-mlp" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.2; WOW64) 
AppleWebKit/537.31 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/26.0.1410.64 Safari/537.31"

2:34 PM, btcentralplus.copm, Seamill, UK,

86.153.68.160 - - [24/May/2013:15:34:22 -0600] "GET /blogs/tag/mosquito-drone/ HTTP/1.1" 200 
7663 "http://www.google.co.uk/search?
site=&source=hp&ei=YdifUaPbNKOl0QWc4IDoBQ&q=microchip+mosquito&oq=mocrochip+mos&
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gs_l=mobile-gws-
hp.1.1.0i13l4j0i22i30.1982.9376.0.11278.14.13.0.1.1.0.234.2023.3j5j5.13.0...0.0...1c.1.14.mobile-gws-
hp.wo0syjaLX9U" "Mozilla/5.0 (iPhone; CPU iPhone OS 6_1_3 like Mac OS X) AppleWebKit/536.26
(KHTML, like Gecko) Version/6.0 Mobile/10B329 Safari/8536.25"

4:11 PM, UCLA,

149.142.103.15 - - [24/May/2013:17:11:28 -0600] "GET /blogs/2012/05/15/a-list-of-us-military-
satellites/ HTTP/1.1" 200 4303 "https://www.google.com/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1; WOW64) 
AppleWebKit/537.31 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/26.0.1410.64 Safari/537.31"

5:11 PM, cgocable.net, Welland, Ontario, 

173.238.47.185 - - [24/May/2013:18:11:30 -0600] "GET /blogs/tag/brain-chip/ HTTP/1.1" 200 45937 
"https://www.google.ca/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.0; WOW64) AppleWebKit/537.31 (KHTML, 
like Gecko) Chrome/26.0.1410.64 Safari/537.31"

8:20 PM, phnx.qwest.net, Chandler, Arizona, 

97.124.25.202 - - [24/May/2013:21:20:07 -0600] "GET /blogs/tag/brain-chip/ HTTP/1.1" 200 45937 
"http://www.google.com/url?
sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=2&cad=rja&ved=0CDYQFjAB&url=http%3A%2F
%2Fwww.lawrencechin2011.com%2Fblogs%2Ftag%2Fbrain-chip
%2F&ei=zy2gUaHEGMWqigKasYCQAw&usg=AFQjCNHqhp5hD6lEyfDRQogSG6sTtQ9g_A&sig2
=uaOxI7kCOeSs3RF-7CyBAA&bvm=bv.47008514,d.cGE" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1; WOW64; 
rv:20.0) Gecko/20100101 Firefox/20.0 SeaMonkey/2.17.1"

9:11 PM, wideopenwest.com, Dearborn, Michigan,

67.149.238.205 - - [24/May/2013:22:11:44 -0600] "GET /blogs/2012/07/06/latest-mind-control-torture-
making-me-disgusted-with-myself-and-unable-to-enjoy-auto-erotism/ HTTP/1.1" 200 4782 "-" 
"Mozilla/5.0 (X11; Linux x86_64; rv:21.0) Gecko/20100101 Firefox/21.0"

67.149.238.205 - - [24/May/2013:22:11:46 -0600] "GET /blogs/2012/07/08/how-darpa-mind-reading-
technology-works-civilian-researches-which-duplicate-darpa-researches/ HTTP/1.1" 200 15408 "http://
www.lawrencechin2011.com/blogs/2012/07/06/latest-mind-control-torture-making-me-disgusted-with-
myself-and-unable-to-enjoy-auto-erotism/" "Mozilla/5.0 (X11; Linux x86_64; rv:21.0) 
Gecko/20100101 Firefox/21.0"

9:35 PM, hsd1.ca.comcast.net, Milpitas, California,

67.188.29.194 - - [24/May/2013:22:35:39 -0600] "GET /familyphotos/familyphoto6.jpg HTTP/1.1" 
200 347475 "http://www.google.com/blank.html" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1; WOW64) 
AppleWebKit/537.31 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/26.0.1410.64 Safari/537.31"

This is the picture of my grandfather’s delegation posing in front of the Sixth Army Headquarters in 
San Francisco. 12:17 AM, Bell Mobility, New Brunswick, 
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207.231.231.29 - - [25/May/2013:01:17:11 -0600] "GET /blogs/2012/07/14/the-struggle-to-avoid-
mind-control-suicidal-thoughts/ HTTP/1.1" 200 9330 "http://www.google.ca/search?
hl=en&redir_esc=&client=ms-android-samsung&source=android-search-
app&rlz=1Y2ECZH_en___CA514&v=141338691&qsubts=1369465539428&action=devloc&q=mind
+control+and+suicide" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; U; Android 4.0.4; en-ca; SGH-I717M Build/IMM76D) 
AppleWebKit/534.30 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/4.0 Mobile Safari/534.30"

It’s almost certain that most of these visits were related to Karin and Kiersten. They were spreading the 
news far and wide about this “schizophrenic” who believed some “chip” had been planted inside his 
brain and who was “stalking them”. “He cuts himself too!” Everyone was coming to take a look.

May 25 (Saturday; Rod)

Suspicious visits – certainly related to Karin and Kiersten – continued to come to my website. 1:24 
AM, it’s the same Leven person from 9:03 AM yesterday,

86.184.112.204 - - [25/May/2013:02:24:16 -0600] "GET /cheneyplan25/cheneyplan25.pdf HTTP/1.1" 
200 572845 "https://www.google.co.uk/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1) AppleWebKit/537.31 
(KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/26.0.1410.64 Safari/537.31" 

As you can see, he’s checking out the same chapter. He’s an associate of either Karin or Kiersten, and, 
after hearing about all the horror stories about me, he wanted to see how insane my writings were. 
Then, 1:32 AM, or 8 minutes later, he looked at “My experience...”

86.184.112.204 - - [25/May/2013:02:32:13 -0600] "GET 
/correlate_revised_no_summary_126/correlate_revised_no_summary%20126_(secure).pdf HTTP/1.1" 
200 930007 "https://www.google.co.uk/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1) AppleWebKit/537.31 
(KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/26.0.1410.64 Safari/537.31" 

1:33 AM, or 1 minute later, he looked at “Government’s Investigation of a Schizophrenic, III”:

86.184.112.204 - - [25/May/2013:02:33:20 -0600] "GET /schizo-part-3-50/schizo-part-3-50.pdf HTTP/
1.1" 200 2397184 "https://www.google.co.uk/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1) AppleWebKit/537.31 
(KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/26.0.1410.64 Safari/537.31" 

This would seem to indicate that she was an associate of Karin’s: “Look! He put up my pictures in his 
writings!” 1:34 AM, he checked out the most essential, my blog post on “chip in the brain”:

86.184.112.204 - - [25/May/2013:02:34:12 -0600] "GET /blogs/2012/04/28/the-difficult-search-for-a-
microchip-inside-my-head-part-iii/ HTTP/1.1" 200 8986 "https://www.google.co.uk/" "Mozilla/5.0 
(Windows NT 6.1) AppleWebKit/537.31 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/26.0.1410.64 Safari/537.31"

2:10 AM, tpgi.com.au, Hope Valley, Australia, near Adelaide,

14.203.37.126 - - [25/May/2013:03:10:10 -0600] "GET /blogs/2012/07/08/how-darpa-mind-reading-
technology-works-civilian-researches-which-duplicate-darpa-researches/ HTTP/1.1" 200 15408 "-" 
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"Mozilla/5.0 (iPad; CPU OS 6_1_3 like Mac OS X) AppleWebKit/536.26 (KHTML, like Gecko) 
Version/6.0 Mobile/10B329 Safari/8536.25"

This is probably an associate of Kiersten’s (through Mark). He’s also checking out the blog post on 
“chip in the brain”. 2:30 AM, bb.sky.com, Bridgend, UK,

90.213.66.99 - - [25/May/2013:03:30:08 -0600] "GET /2012/8712-55.png HTTP/1.1" 200 494267 
"http://www.google.co.uk/search?
q=Png+torture&client=safari&source=lnms&tbm=isch&sa=X&ei=t4OgUe6fH-
Od0AWm1oCIDg&ved=0CAgQ_AUoAQ&biw=320&bih=480" "Mozilla/5.0 (iPhone; CPU iPhone 
OS 6_1_3 like Mac OS X) AppleWebKit/536.26 (KHTML, like Gecko) Mobile/10B329"

This image would be quite significant. Veronica would check out the same image two times next 
month. Then, around 8 hours later, 10:17 AM, dhcp.stls.mo.charter.com: it’s the same St Louis person,

24.171.58.215 - - [25/May/2013:11:17:35 -0600] "GET /blogs/2012/08/03/why-the-us-military-
continues-to-employ-v2k-on-ordinary-citizens/ HTTP/1.1" 200 11261 "-" "Mozilla/5.0 (iPhone; CPU 
iPhone OS 6_1_3 like Mac OS X) AppleWebKit/536.26 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/6.0 
Mobile/10B329 Safari/8536.25"

He’s again looking at it per Kiersten’s request, certainly. Then, 10:30 AM, Emirates, Abu Dhabi,

94.59.34.31 - - [25/May/2013:11:30:55 -0600] "GET /blogs/tag/v2k/ HTTP/1.1" 200 10669 
"http://www.google.ae/url?sa=f&rct=j&url=http://www.lawrencechin2011.com/blogs/tag/v2k/
&q=counter+v2k&ei=SPWgUa-
gLoW3hQfPn4CoCw&usg=AFQjCNGqNS8LGePYyEi5JiGgfGfyNjbzQQ" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows 
NT 6.1; WOW64) AppleWebKit/537.31 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/26.0.1410.64 Safari/537.31"

Again, per Kiersten’s request, to look at the comment about her. 1:06 PM, Cricket Communication, 
Englewood, Colorado,

69.171.187.7 - - [25/May/2013:14:06:24 -0600] "GET /blogs/tag/mosquito-drone/ HTTP/1.1" 200 7663
"-" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; U; Android 2.1-update1; en-us; M860 Build/ERE27) AppleWebKit/530.17 
(KHTML, like Gecko) Version/4.0 Mobile Safari/530.17" 

69.171.187.7 - - [25/May/2013:14:06:27 -0600] "GET /blogs/wp-content/themes/twentyeleven/style.css
HTTP/1.1" 200 11446 "http://www.lawrencechin2011.com/blogs/tag/mosquito-drone/" "Mozilla/5.0 
(Linux; U; Android 2.1-update1; en-us; M860 Build/ERE27) AppleWebKit/530.17 (KHTML, like 
Gecko) Version/4.0 Mobile Safari/530.17" 

69.171.187.7 - - [25/May/2013:14:06:27 -0600] "GET /61812-39.png HTTP/1.1" 200 225759 
"http://www.lawrencechin2011.com/blogs/tag/mosquito-drone/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; U; Android 2.1-
update1; en-us; M860 Build/ERE27) AppleWebKit/530.17 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/4.0 Mobile 
Safari/530.17" 
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As you have seen, the Pyramid and Veronica had been pretty obsessed with this picture of “drone 
mosquito”, thinking that an argument about my insanity or violation of intellectual property rights 
could be made out of it. 

All these people came to look up what the fuss was about and to brainstorm for solutions (arguments by
which the three women could legally suppress my website). But nobody could come up with anything. 

Meanwhile, in the afternoon, I came to Portfolio. This is recorded in: “portfoliorod_5_25_13_343-
1017PM.MP3”. I left a message for Rod on 4:30 PM (51:00). Rod called me back on 1:45:00. He 
would come in an hour. Rod showed up on 3:03:00. I was upset that Mark was not here. I showed him 
the strange message he texted me two nights ago. “What does this ‘reference’ mean?” “It makes no 
sense to me either”, he responded. He was now all embarrassed. He claimed he was “sleep-walking”. 
“Maybe the control center is trying to give me a secret message,” I said. About validation again. 
“Validation is problematic,” Rod claimed. “What you are saying is like, ‘Jesus is not coming back.’” 
About the need to find an editor for my “Secret History”. (Reviewed until 3:17:00.) 

May 26 (Sunday; Wes; IR)

I talked to Wes on 2:11 PM. About IR. Patrick Jackson. Wes now formally encouraged me to submit an 
article to an IR journal. He also suggested that I obtain financial aid and get back into school. The CIA 
was evidently thinking that, if I were in graduate school, it might be easier to make people admit that I 
wasn’t schizophrenic. Wes explained how the IR field worked (16:00). I thus decided to get a standard 
textbook on IR, and see if I could come up with some original insight. About Russia’s being the place 
to go to for “validation” (20:00). Ha! I still had no idea that the Russians were obliged to continue to 
maintain that Homeland Security’s warnings about me as a dangerous schizophrenic had always been 
correct. Meanwhile, Homeland Security would have their discussion with the Russians warning them 
that this schizophrenic continued to be obsessed with their country and were actually thinking about 
going there.

May 27 Monday)

If we have identified Dr P’s visit correctly on April 25, then she must have visited again today. 10:27 
AM, CenturyLink, Austin, Arkansas,11

97.114.64.64 - - [27/May/2013:11:27:47 -0600] "GET /2012/92012-8.png HTTP/1.1" 200 829510 
"http://www.google.com/search? 
hl=en&site=webhp&tbm=isch&sa=1&ei=YZajUbq9FMjAyAGTzoCgAQ&q=mri+photos+of+brain+m
icr ochips&oq=mri+photos+of+brain+microchips&gs_l=mobile-
gwsserp.3...194136.218082.0.219314.36.22.7.2.2.1.451.3780.0j8j5j2j1.16.0...0.0...1c.1. 14.mobile-
gws-serp._RfYgHom50I&biw=360&bih=567&sei=P5ejUa3uJeb5ygGX6oCYAQ" "Mozilla/5.0 
(Linux; U; Android 4.1.2; en-us; SPH-L710 Build/JZO54K) AppleWebKit/534.30 (KHTML, like 
Gecko) Version/4.0 Mobile Safari/534.30"

97.114.64.64 - - [27/May/2013:11:31:07 -0600] "GET /blogs/wp-content/uploads/2013/03/cropped-
pssbmmy_41509-4.jpg HTTP/1.1" 200 52865 "http://www.google.com/search? 
hl=en&site=webhp&tbm=isch&sa=1&ei=YZajUbq9FMjAyAGTzoCgAQ&q=mri+photos+of+brain+m

11 Again, all the traces below are done on August 18 2021.
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icr ochips&oq=mri+photos+of+brain+microchips&gs_l=mobile-
gwsserp.3...194136.218082.0.219314.36.22.7.2.2.1.451.3780.0j8j5j2j1.16.0...0.0...1c.1. 14.mobile-
gws-serp._RfYgHom50I&biw=360&bih=567&sei=P5ejUa3uJeb5ygGX6oCYAQ" "Mozilla/5.0 
(Linux; U; Android 4.1.2; en-us; SPH-L710 Build/JZO54K) AppleWebKit/534.30 (KHTML, like 
Gecko) Version/4.0 Mobile Safari/534.30"

This visit is especially revealing because Dr P’s mother, Dexie Mae Degler, seems to have come from 
Heber Springs, Arkansas.

May 28

10:31 PM, ip-66-87-128-175.washdc.spcsdns.net, Washington DC.

66.87.75.35 - - [28/May/2013:23:31:07 -0600] "GET /61812-39.png HTTP/1.1" 200 225759 
"http://www.google.com/search?redir_esc=&redir_esc=&hl=en&client=ms-androidsprint-
us&source=android-
browsersuggest&v=200400000&qsubts=1369805192396&action=devloc&q=mosquito%20drone" 
"Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; U; Android 4.1.2; en-us; SPH-L710 Build/JZO54K) AppleWebKit/534.30 
(KHTML, like Gecko) Version/4.0 Mobile Safari/534.30"

Could this be Dr P again? If this was Dr P, then she was first traveling to Arkansas to visit her mother’s 
family on the 27th and then, on the 28th, came to Baltimore/ Washington DC to visit the important 
person whom we’ll later identify as the “Baltimore Lawyer”.

May 29 (Tuesday; Wes; Telefund)

3:06 PM, ip-66-87-128-175.washdc.spcsdns.net, Washington DC.

66.87.128.175 - - [29/May/2013:16:06:33 -0600] "GET /blogs/2012/04/14/13/ HTTP/1.1" 200 4395 "-"
"Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; U; Android 4.1.2; en-us; SPH-L710 Build/JZO54K) AppleWebKit/534.30 
(KHTML, like Gecko) Version/4.0 Mobile Safari/534.30"

Presumably, it was Dr P again. Was she still with the “Baltimore Lawyer”?

As for me: job interview at Telefund. Didn’t get the job. Then connected with Wes on 7:46 PM. No 
validation. Found two books on IR. Did reading on Morgenthau yesterday. IR (realism) was too 
shallow. About “seven” and the Seven Adventist Church (9:00). Was the trial to end in seven years? 
Wes: seven doors. The movie “Seven”. Seven as the “statue of limitation”?  Again, I didn’t know that I 
was merely being trained to look crazy with all this worthless speculation on the number “seven”. 
(These Homeland Security thugs would certainly use this as evidence that I suffered from 
schizophrenia.) No more information from Wes! Wes: “Three years later you will understand it…” 
(25:00). About Wes’ “oracles”. About “validation” again. Posthumous pardon. Is it easier to get a 
girlfriend than to get validated? I would be moaning throughout the conversation. How to chip a 
massive number of people? Is it all because I had nothing else to occupy my time that I so desired 
“validation”?12

12 Even today I still have the suspicion that the “seven” meant something. Namely, it’s precisely 7 years later, in late 2020, 
that I would realize what exactly was going on here.
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May 30 (Dr R)

Meeting with Lilian before meeting with Dr R. With Lilian, about the failure at job interview yesterday 
(10:00). Lilian was searching for jobs to recommend to me. With Dr R from 39:00 onward. Didn’t get 
the job. About the letter to the North Korean ambassador to UN. About establishing my own “military 
and intelligence service discussion meetup group”. About “Brick” whom I met at MUFON. About Dr 
R’s younger sister. New appointment on next Wednesday instead. Moaned about the inability to obtain 
validation from the government. Session with Dr R finished by 1:05:00.

7:56 PM, ip-66-87-117-238.nymnny.spcsdns.net, Queens, New York; is this correct?

66.87.117.238 - - [30/May/2013:08:56:52 -0600] "GET /blogs/2012/04/14/13 HTTP/1.1" 301 396 "-" 
"Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; U; Android 4.1.2; en-us; SPH-L710 Build/JZO54K) AppleWebKit/534.30 
(KHTML, like Gecko) Version/4.0 Mobile Safari/534.30"

Presumably, Dr P again! Dr P was visiting my website from May 27 to 30 even while she was traveling 
evidently because, after Karin had had her incident on May 22 and yet had no evidence to show to the 
police, the whole group was in a state of frenzy and she was thus participating in the hype. 

May 31 (Rod)

The most bizarre visit on 7:40 AM: cst.lightpath.net,

69.74.130.200 - - [31/May/2013:08:40:50 -0600] "GET /howihave69bg/how_i_have_69bg.pdf 
HTTP/1.1" 200 99869 "http://www.google.com/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=you%20would%20like%20to
%20invite%20guoming%20to%20a%20movie%20with%20you%20next%20saturday
%20afternoon&source=web&cd=1&ved=0CCoQFjAA&url=http%3A%2F
%2Fwww.lawrencechin2011.com%2Fhowihave69bg
%2Fhow_i_have_69bg.pdf&ei=bbaoUeL3AvTK4AOL1YC4BQ&usg=AFQjCNEtcJ380aszuDB6ksUC
mII988CAug&bvm=bv.47244034,d.dmg" "Mozilla/5.0 (compatible; MSIE 9.0; Windows NT 6.1; 
WOW64; Trident/5.0)"

The IP address is traced to somewhere near New York City. Not sure if it had anything to do with 
Karin.

My meeting with Rod today is recorded in: meetrodbible_5_31_13_246-901PM.MP3. Met with Rod, 
from 21:30 onward. He was in the middle of Division Two of Being and Time. Those 911 Truthers’ 
cognitive map was similar to that of the early Christians: they thought of themselves as the “elect” 
(27:00). About the Seventh Adventist Church. The number “7”. Then, the Book of Revelation. I pointed
to Rod the grammatical mistakes in the Greek writing. My note: “Don’t overestimate the New 
Testament writers. They are like the 911 Truthers: they make stuff up in their mind and just believe it 
because it makes them feel good. They don’t have the concept in their mind: ‘Maybe I need to verify 
my beliefs to see if they are correct’” (40:00). But, then, of course, most of the people on the planet are 
like this. The comparison of the “Revelation mentality” with mine (1:01:30). Discussion and reading 
continued (the Book of Revelation).
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I then showed Rod “Cheney’s paradise” (2:33:00). Rod was aware of Ray Kurzweil. Then he told me 
about the movie “Eagle Eye” (2:44:00). About the control center’s programming of me: my entire life 
is “given en bloc” (2:49:00). About the “Cheney Plan”. About my intention to write letters to the North 
Korean government (6:14:00). Rod tried to dissuade me from “validation” (3:10:00). Rod: “If 
validation requires you to commit the same crimes…” (3:18:00). “’Seven’ as the number of 
completion… What does it mean?” The pain from invalidation… (3:26:00).

Again, it is the CIA which had ordered Rod to study the Greek New Testament with me – they could 
thereby obtain another evidence that I was intellectual and no simple schizophrenic – that Homeland 
Security’s warning about me was false.

June 1 (Saturday; Military History meetup)

7:52 AM, a suspicious visit: btcentralplus.com, Leigh-on-Sea, UK,

86.156.193.9 - - [01/Jun/2013:08:52:51 -0600] "GET /blogs/tag/brain-chip/ HTTP/1.1" 200 45937 
"http://www.google.co.uk/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=disable%20human%20chip%20implant%202013%20by
%20mri%20scan&source=web&cd=4&ved=0CE8QFjAD&url=http%3A%2F
%2Fwww.lawrencechin2011.com%2Fblogs%2Ftag%2Fbrain-chip
%2F&ei=aQqqUcapCcX50gWczoGIDg&usg=AFQjCNHqhp5hD6lEyfDRQogSG6sTtQ9g_A" 
"Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1; WOW64) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) 
Chrome/27.0.1453.94 Safari/537.36"

Then, 12:01 PM, the Pyramid’s lawyer’s visit from his law office:

174.141.208.116 - - [01/Jun/2013:13:01:00 -0600] "GET /blogs/2012/06/26/in-russia-there-is-light-in-
russia-i-wish-to-find-acceptance-for-my-stigma/ HTTP/1.1" 403 446 "-" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; U; 
Android 2.3.4; es-us; SCH-R720 Build/GINGERBREAD) AppleWebKit/533.1 (KHTML, like Gecko) 
Version/4.0 Mobile Safari/533.1" 

174.141.208.116 - - [01/Jun/2013:13:01:00 -0600] "GET /favicon.ico HTTP/1.1" 403 396 
"http://www.lawrencechin2011.com/blogs/2012/06/26/in-russia-there-is-light-in-russia-i-wish-to-find-
acceptance-for-my-stigma/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; U; Android 2.3.4; es-us; SCH-R720 
Build/GINGERBREAD) AppleWebKit/533.1 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/4.0 Mobile Safari/533.1"

Since the brainstorming had started on May 24, Karin’s gang must have come up with a new argument 
for suppressing my website. Something to do with this blog post. The gang therefore sent the link to it 
to their lawyer. But the lawyer must have once again considered the argument insufficient.  

Today I had the first meeting for my Military History Meetup Group.

June 2 (Sunday; Wes)

Today’s conversation with Wes: About his dissertation. About the Bradley vehicle. Validation: feeling 
as if a hole were inside me. Oprah’s speech about validation. Wes: Why do you want validation from 
stupid people who aren’t capable of validating you? I found my IR idea (17:00). Wes on an episode of 
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IR. About my inability to do public speaking (27:00). Wes had been manifesting saintly behavior since 
young. The call ends on 45:00.

June 3 (Monday)

8:55 PM, the Pyramid’s lawyer visited my blog again from his law office:

174.141.208.111 - - [03/Jun/2013:21:55:45 -0600] "GET /blogs/2012/06/26/in-russia-there-is-light-in-
russia-i-wish-to-find-acceptance-for-my-stigma/ HTTP/1.1" 403 446 "-" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; U; 
Android 2.3.4; es-us; SCH-R720 Build/GINGERBREAD) AppleWebKit/533.1 (KHTML, like Gecko) 
Version/4.0 Mobile Safari/533.1"

It’s the same blog post. Karin’s gang must have thought out a revision of their argument and was again 
asking their lawyer about it. The lawyer probably still shook his head. 

June 8 (Saturday; H-1630 (1), Wes)

1:07 AM, there was suddenly a visit from Veronica from her lawyer’s office:

174.141.208.118 - - [08/Jun/2013:02:07:25 -0600] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/asmatpoles.jpg 
HTTP/1.1" 403 413 "http://www.google.com/search?q=totem+pole+taboo&client=ms-android-
metropcs-us&hl=en&source=android-launcher-
search&v=141400000&source=lnms&tbm=isch&sa=X&ei=JOSyUZ3TO8iyqQHqh4HwDQ&ved=0C
AgQ_AUoATgo&biw=320&bih=393&sei=k-SyUcCTOoj8qwHUvYDIBQ" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; U; 
Android 4.0.4; en-us; LG-MS770 Build/IMM76I) AppleWebKit/534.30 (KHTML, like Gecko) 
Version/4.0 Mobile Safari/534.30" 

174.141.208.118 - - [08/Jun/2013:02:07:29 -0600] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/haidapoles.jpg 
HTTP/1.1" 403 413 "http://www.google.com/search?q=totem+pole+taboo&client=ms-android-
metropcs-us&hl=en&source=android-launcher-
search&v=141400000&source=lnms&tbm=isch&sa=X&ei=JOSyUZ3TO8iyqQHqh4HwDQ&ved=0C
AgQ_AUoATgo&biw=320&bih=393&sei=k-SyUcCTOoj8qwHUvYDIBQ" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; U; 
Android 4.0.4; en-us; LG-MS770 Build/IMM76I) AppleWebKit/534.30 (KHTML, like Gecko) 
Version/4.0 Mobile Safari/534.30"

This is indication that the Pyramid, Veronica, Karin, and Kiersten must have spent the night of June 7 
with their lawyer brainstorming new ways to ban my website. The discussion lasted even past 
midnight. And it was Friday night. The lawyer was working overtime. 

My recording of the afternoon is: “IMPanglcplacewwesirjournal_6_8_13_525-718PM.MP3”. Per 
coincidence, I walked past House 1630, 5:50 PM. One white SUV in the drive way (4-D-Y-P-6-3-6) 
and another car in the back, and another one covered up. The bald old man was sitting in the back yard. 
A Hispanic young man in a sedan seemed to be trying to spot me when I was waiting for the bus. It 
might be that Veronica had immediately called up her private security company, and that this guy was 
then sent over. 

51



Poisonous Friends, II
Lawrence C. Chin
May 2016; Dec. 2020; Jun./ Nov. 2021.

I was then connected up with Wes (from 1:15:00 onward). About the problem with submitting an article
to IR journals: I had no credential. I had been having severe body ache lately, all because of lack of 
“validation”. Wes: government’s announcement isn’t the only way to get validated (1:27:00). Wow! 
Was Mark avoiding me? About protesting to American Psychological Association in order to prompt 
them to remove “targeting by the CIA” as automatic qualification for delusional disorder. Both the 
Pyramid and Karin were very strange: they were surprised by the fact that I would want to seek 
vengeance (1:42:00). And yet they weren’t sociopaths. There’s something about me. The reason: it’s 
because I’m more important than others that others see me as less important, for ordinary people by 
necessity live in the “opposite reality”. (In reality, it’s all because I was too ugly, both in looks and in 
demeanor.)

Then, 11:28 PM, Veronica searched for my website again (using her own Metro PCS IP address):

174.141.213.14 - - [09/Jun/2013:00:28:18 -0600] "GET /2012/8712-55.png HTTP/1.1" 200 494267 
"http://www.google.com/search?tbm=isch&sa=1&ei=2R-
0UafdLNCuyAHs9oCYBg&q=i+have+nobody+to+talk+to&oq=i+have+nobody+to+talk+to&gs_l=mo
bile-gws-serp.12...0.0.0.834.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0..0.0...0.0...1c..16.mobile-gws-
serp.hNvdLnNwMhA&biw=320&bih=393&sei=_x-0UbWVLYO4yQHl1IDgBg" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; 
U; Android 4.0.4; en-us; LG-MS770 Build/IMM76I) AppleWebKit/534.30 (KHTML, like Gecko) 
Version/4.0 Mobile Safari/534.30"

Karin’s gang first focused on this image on May 25, if you recall. My late afternoon walk must have 
completely startled Veronica and the Pyramid that they were spending the night discussing me, perhaps 
with their lawyer and the private security company they had hired. They then thought of this “prized 
image” and Googled for it. They were brainstorming new arguments again, evident from the search 
terms “I have nobody to talk to”. 

Then, 11:43 PM, another one of the women’s associate joined in: mycingular.net, Denver, Colorado,

166.147.88.34 - - [09/Jun/2013:00:43:30 -0600] "GET /61812-39.png HTTP/1.1" 200 225703 
"http://www.google.com/search?hl=en&redir_esc=&client=ms-android-att-us&source=android-
com.sec.android.app.twlauncher&v=141338691&qsubts=1370759903940&q=mosquito+drone" 
"Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; U; Android 4.0.4; en-us; SAMSUNG-SGH-I727 Build/IMM76D) 
AppleWebKit/534.30 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/4.0 Mobile Safari/534.30"

They were again focusing their attention on this picture of “mosquito drone”. It had something to do 
with the argument they were thinking about. From now on, Veronica would pay the private security 
company big money to initiate a thorough investigation of me. Their private investigators, all Hispanic,
would actually follow me around and conduct surveillance on me while I was on the Metro, in 
restaurants, etc. I would soon notice it. I was shocked by the sophistication of these investigators: they 
even employed those surveillance earphones which Homeland Security regularly employed. (Of 
course, if they were indeed recommended to Veronica by these Homeland Security thugs.) They must 
be expensive. It is then that I would discover the proper avenue if I didn’t want to get into troubles or 
validate them after they lost their TRO hearing: simply walking past House 1630 whenever possible 
(whenever I needed to go to White Memorial Hospital), which would startle the Pyramid’s family since
they couldn’t understand why I was doing this. They would then spend big money on security and 
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investigators. And then, nothing would happen – I wouldn’t do anything, it’s all just walking past. The 
Pyramid’s family would then have wasted hundreds of thousands of dollars on nothing.13

June 13 (Wednesday; Dr R)

My session with Dr R starts on 9:00. Played Oprah’s speech for her. About “validation”. Dr R’s 
transcription of my words was inaccurate, simplified and distorted. I showed her the “Korean letter”. 
The case of Natalya Gorbanevskaya (Russian). Dr R didn’t think I suffered from schizophrenia. She 
would be the only psychiatrist in my recent life to have correctly diagnosed me (“Schizotypal”). I 
wanted her to contact Dr P. I showed her the recording of my first session with Dr P (25:00). Dr R’s 
incorrect conception of my story (31:00). Certain words (like a narrative involving the CIA) had been 
“institutionalized” as symptoms of schizophrenia. Dr P would be freaked out to hear Dr R refusing to 
consider me “schizophrenic”. About the differentiation of function between psychiatry and 
psychotherapy. Our session finished on 45:00. As you can see, a very good rapport had now developed 
between me and Dr R. Other than Wes, Dr R was the only person who had even slightly understood 
me.

June 14 (Rod; Hannah Arendt)

My time with Rod today is recorded in: “IMPwrodciaagntproof_6_14_13_653PM.MP3”. Per our 
agreement from the last time, we were going to see the movie “Hannah Arendt” today. Met up with 
Rod at Tom N Toms. He showed me the special edition of Wittgenstein’s Philosophische 
Untersuchungen, with English translation and German original side by side. I noted that it was not 
possible to understand Heidegger’s Being and Time simply by reading the translation (11:00). We were 
then eating at the Chinese restaurant across the street. My recent reading materials: mostly IR stuff. 
About France’s objection. About the impossibility of democracy. He asked me for my opinion about the
Occupy Movement. Rod had looked up online both Sibel Edmonds and James Corbett. Then he asked 
me if being on James Corbett’s show would be validating for me (35:30). Amazing! Why did he say 
that? Was he hinting at something for me (I thought at the time)? I then explained that a big story like 
mine was not suitable for validation. And the Monkey signaled me (41:30). “The truth is never found in
the crowd,” I noted (47:00). Back at Tom N Toms: I gave an example of how a CIA agent can prove 
that he is not a CIA agent (how Rod could prove to me that he was not a CIA agent). Since a CIA agent 
will never reveal that he is a CIA agent, if he obtains documentation to prove that he is a CIA agent, he 
will have proven that he is not a CIA agent! About Dostoevsky’s similar proof (1:12:00). Then we 
began reading Wittgenstein together (1:18:00). About the representational model of language (1:42:00).
Then, the Book of Revelation from 1:59:00 onward. The control center continually signaled to me 
when we hit “seven trumpets, seven doors…” (3:05:00). Again! The Monkey was still training me to 
look crazy.14 Rod agreed with me that “eschatology” (apocalypse) was at bottom about “vengeance” 
instead of invalidation (3:15:00). Then we were going to the movie theater. About the Gospel of 
Thomas. About “Kent” (3:55:00). Soon we arrived at the Laemmle theater on Santa Monica Blvd.

Now the second recording of the night: “IMParendtmoviediscssnwrod_6_14-15_13_653PM-
1238AM.MP3”. The movie ends on 2:06:00. We began talking while going back to Koreatown. About 
the comparison with George Orwell’s Animal Farm (2:17:00). Rod’s acting again: “We are moving into

13 Again, if Homeland Security was in fact paying for the private security company, I would have merely wasted hundreds 
of thousands of tax payers’ dollars.

14 Even though, as I have noted, I have to wonder even today if it actually did mean something substantial.
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a ‘totalitarian state’” (2:25:00). I was terribly annoyed by his “acting”. About the reaction of the 
Pyramid and Karin to my “vengeance” (2:30:00). About PETA (3:02:00). We were soon inside a 
restaurant near my home. About stupid people (3:16:00). About the function of “disagreement” and his 
love for these “demonic stupid people” (3:27:00). About the postmodern “self-destruction” (3:41:00). 
We were then walking to his car. I noted that something was very wrong about a life of contemplation 
when the government had invented “God” (4:26:00). Rod was trying to discredit the notion of 
“government secret” again. Said Goodbye to him on 4:34:00.

Again, Rod was on a mission. The CIA wanted Rod to form a rapport with me and wanted me to share 
my thoughts and feelings with him so that they could continue to compose a more accurate profile of 
me to counter Homeland Security’s bullshit. The profile would include my intellectual ability – hence 
the reading of Wittgenstein and the Greek New Testament, as well as my ability to argue rationally and 
understand human psychology (the psychology behind eschatology). Since my central concern was 
with validation, the Invisible Hand especially wanted to emphasize that it was a universal human desire
– and especially intense among people with Borderline Personality Disorder – and since any validation 
for me was only possible among the conspiracy theorists, Rod also asked me about James Corbett. The 
Invisible Hand’s purpose was again to obtain testimony for him to argue that my inclination toward the 
conspiracy theorists was not the result of my schizophrenic tendencies, as these Homeland Security 
thugs must have asserted in their latest warnings about me (“The subject, due to his schizophrenia, is 
fond of bizarre conspiracy theories”).

The following reflection occurs in the original version – I shall retain it here with great reservation:
 

The story of Hannah Arendt, or rather Adolf Eichmann (and Arendt’s observation of 
Eichmann: the “banality of evil”) had made a deep impression on me. It provided me with 
the vocabulary to describe Karin – and later on, the Pyramid and her sister and so on: Karin
was really just like Adolf Eichmann. Somehow she felt totally “wronged” (as if injustice 
had been inflicted upon her) if I sought “payback” from her for the wrongs which she had 
inflicted on me in 2008. Just like Eichmann, who was surprised, felt “wronged”, if the 
Jewish people sought “payback” from him for his role in the holocaust. Certainly Karin 
would feel the same way if the Russians sought “payback” from her. “So what if I tried to 
help DC insert chips into you guys’ brain? Why do you want to punish me for it?” Imagine 
Jewish people’s reply to Eichmann: “So, after you have participated in a scheme to 
exterminate six millions of us, we are supposed to forget about it?” “Yeah, just forget about
it and move on!” Thus would be the response of both Eichmann and Karin. The same with 
the Pyramid and the entire Secret Society which Kiersten was in the process of creating and
which would dominate my life for the next several years. When they inflicted harm on 
others, they really expected others to forget about it – whereas, if you poke your finger at 
them and cause them the slightest discomfort, they’ll kill you. That’s what you call 
“Monkeys” or “Apes”: the absolute inability to see things from other people’s perspective, 
even when others are behaving exactly like they would. Human beings have invented the 
“Golden Rule” (“Do unto others what you want others to do onto you”), justice, the 
“original position” (John Rawls), the universalization of any wish (Kant) in order to 
accommodate each others’ desires and interests – and all this is simply forgotten with the 
“Monkey race”.   
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With reservation because – the observation simply isn’t so accurate anymore. First of all, the Russians 
would harbor no hard feelings toward Karin and her gang at all – what they have always wanted to 
destroy is me, the one and only person who has bothered to save them. The reason – you should have 
understood it well by now. Secondly, other than Kiersten, nobody here is that unreasonable. When 
people consider you inferior, they simply don’t consider it wrong to inflict harm on you – since your 
feelings don’t really count – while their anger will shoot through the roof if you dare poke your finger 
at them. That’s all.

Now, when I got home, the Monkey wouldn’t forget to torment me. My Open Office froze up, 
destroying “Suppl_Pld_9-135” and causing me tremendous anguish.  

Meanwhile, Veronica and the Pyramid were meeting with their lawyer again tonight. 10:03 PM, 
Veronica visited my website from her lawyer’s office:

174.141.208.107 - - [14/Jun/2013:23:03:52 -0600] "GET /cheneyplan25/cheneyplan25.pdf HTTP/1.1" 
403 450 "https://www.google.com/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; Android 4.0.4; LG-MS770 Build/IMM76I) 
AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/27.0.1453.90 Mobile Safari/537.36" 

174.141.208.96 - - [14/Jun/2013:23:03:53 -0600] "GET /apple-touch-icon-precomposed.png 
HTTP/1.1" 403 453 "-" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; Android 4.0.4; LG-MS770 Build/IMM76I) AppleWebKit/
537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/27.0.1453.90 Mobile Safari/537.36" 

174.141.208.96 - - [14/Jun/2013:23:03:54 -0600] "GET /apple-touch-icon.png HTTP/1.1" 403 441 "-" 
"Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; Android 4.0.4; LG-MS770 Build/IMM76I) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like 
Gecko) Chrome/27.0.1453.90 Mobile Safari/537.36"

It had been 6 days and they hadn’t seen me again. That was probably a surprise for the Pyramid’s 
family. Veronica might be showing her lawyer the initial results of her investigators’ investigation of 
me. She then consulted with her lawyer in regard to the new arguments the gang had devised.   

Then, 10:21 PM, sd.sd.cox.net, San Diego,

68.8.214.219 - - [14/Jun/2013:23:21:55 -0600] "GET /suppl_pld_58bg/suppl_pld_drft_58bgg.pdf 
HTTP/1.1" 200 4025462 "http://www.google.com/url?
sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=71&cad=rja&ved=0CCwQFjAAOEY&url=http%3A%2F
%2Fwww.lawrencechin2011.com%2Fsuppl_pld_58bg
%2Fsuppl_pld_drft_58bgg.pdf&ei=o_i7UfK9MoTg8wSu2IGABQ&usg=AFQjCNEBaQTCVkxr9Gt6
7NAaqoMblJGciw&sig2=MQ9ldcqxW6B1QoVwaVOpXA&bvm=bv.47883778,d.eWU" "Mozilla/5.0 
(Windows NT 6.1; WOW64; rv:21.0) Gecko/20100101 Firefox/21.0"

Was this Kiersten’s mother again? Or was it my cousin Nelson? (Recall that the Pyramid already knew 
all my cousins.) Evidently, the lawyer didn’t consider the new argument workable either. Veronica, the 
Pyramid, and, very likely, Kiersten, then shared the bad news with their person in San Diego. 

June 15 (Saturday; Wes; H-1630 (2))
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My conversation with Wes today is recorded in: “IMPwwesarendtciaagentproof_6_15_13_419-
509PM.MP3”. About Wes’ use of Hannah Arendt. About the Eichmann trial. I picked up on what I have
just commented. “If animals put human beings on trial for what they have done to animals, human 
beings would not think they have done anything wrong. Something is very wrong with Russia’s attitude
of forgiving everyone who has wronged them… The ‘system’ discourages ‘thinking’ because this, non-
thinking, makes the ‘system’ more efficient… With the lack of thinking also comes the lack of any 
sense of responsibility.” I simply couldn’t comprehend that the Russians couldn’t do anything about all 
the people who had wronged them because they didn’t win the ICJ trial! It was dismissed! And, 
furthermore, because of that, they just wanted to get me! Then, about that “proof that a CIA agent is not
a CIA agent”. I didn’t know that my “proof” was actually logically fallacious. Wes began to correct me:
the assumption that the CIA agent will never prove that he is a CIA agent is simply wrong. Right! 
(Reviewed until 39:00.) Again, my conversation with Wes was also the CIA’s evidence that Homeland 
Security’s warning about me was false.

Meanwhile, 9:35 PM, Veronica searched for my website again (using her Metro PCS IP address):

174.141.213.46 - - [15/Jun/2013:22:35:17 -0600] "GET /61812-39.png HTTP/1.1" 200 225759 "http://
www.google.com/search?q=mosquito+drone&hl=en&source=android-browser-
type&v=141400000&source=lnms&tbm=isch&sa=X&ei=0T69Uee-CpC-
9gTO1oCYDw&ved=0CAcQ_AUoAQ&biw=320&bih=393&sei=4D69UfvENZOC9QSupYDIAw" 
"Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; U; Android 4.0.4; en-us; LG-MS770 Build/IMM76I) AppleWebKit/534.30 
(KHTML, like Gecko) Version/4.0 Mobile Safari/534.30"

It’s the same picture of the mosquito drone! The women were still refining their argument. 

Coincidentally, I would be walking past House 1630 around 10:30 PM, almost an hour later. Miguel’s 
SUV (4-D-Y-P-6-3-6) was parked in the same place. In front of it, another sedan (it looks like 
Veronica’s car); another SUV in front, and another car (covered) in front. Lights were on in the front 
house. As for the back house, all dark. A colorful tent had been set up in the yard, to amuse the 
Pyramid’s nephew and niece, presumably. I had begun to get an inkling that the Pyramid no longer 
lived here.

June 16 (Sunday; Wes)

Today Kiersten also joined Meetup. In any case, it must have been due to Karin’s suggestion that she 
had decided to try her hand in Meetup also.

Connected to Wes again on 7:04 PM. Again, the fact that the CIA agent would try to prove that he is a 
CIA agent in order to prove that he is not a CIA agent only demonstrates that the premise that the CIA 
agent will never try to prove that he is a CIA agent is incorrect – it doesn’t actually prove that he is not 
a CIA agent. I had comprehended that my “proof” was actually fallacious. Then about the “seven 
doors”. Again, “seven years” for the ICJ trial. Then, again, about “validation”. I asked him how he had 
come up with the IR stuff. About his 2010 “oracles”. Then, about Rod – and how I couldn’t find Mark.

June 17 (Monday; Emily)

A suspicious visit on 8 PM.
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68.202.161.139 - - [17/Jun/2013:21:00:41 -0600] "GET /gallery/himiko.jpg HTTP/1.1" 200 491824 
"http://www.google.com/search?
q=queen+himiko&source=lnms&tbm=isch&sa=X&ei=Qc2_Ud7zFIva9AS8z4EI&ved=0CAcQ_AUo
AQ&biw=320&bih=393&sei=Rs2_UdzdFYjQ8QTf94DwCg" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; U; Android 4.0.4; 
en-us; LG-MS770 Build/IMM76I) AppleWebKit/534.30 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/4.0 Mobile 
Safari/534.30"

This appears to be Veronica’s phone, and yet the IP address is traced to Florida (res.bhn.net). Was she 
using a proxy? Or was she traveling? Since this was the second night after the late night walk, the 
Pyramid and the whole women’s gang were presumably discussing me again. Then, Veronica felt the 
need to check up my website again. 

Another possibility. We have to wonder whether Veronica had actually traveled to Florida to look for 
Emily, the woman I met in St Augustine about 15 years ago. (The IP address was traced to within miles
of St Augustine.) Karin could have mentioned to Veronica that I once had a relationship with this 
certain “Emily” (the CIA had told her about it before) – or maybe Homeland Security had revealed it to
her. Veronica wanted to obtain testimony from Emily that I was insane, violent, and dangerous. What 
would Emily say? For some reason, while interviewing Emily late into the night (11 PM), Veronica 
showed her my painting of Queen Himiko – since the Pyramid had probably wanted to argue that the 
Goddess Athena in this painting was a representation of her. (This might have surprised Emily, since 
she had seen this painting already more than 10 years ago.)

June 18 (Southwestern, first time)

Just past midnight, 12:10 AM, the Pyramid’s lawyer visited my blog, looking for the comment on 
Kiersten. 

174.141.208.98 - - [18/Jun/2013:01:10:45 -0600] "GET /blogs/2012/08/03/why-the-us-military-
continues-to-employ-v2k-on-ordinary-citizens/ HTTP/1.1" 403 444 "http://www.google.com/url?
sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=4&ved=0CEsQFjAD&url=http%3A%2F
%2Fwww.lawrencechin2011.com%2Fblogs%2F2012%2F08%2F03%2Fwhy-the-us-military-
continues-to-employ-v2k-on-ordinary-citizens
%2F&ei=2wfAUabRJouE9gSHz4GABQ&usg=AFQjCNGBcIjobN26wdYfmp8LJMUwG0TA-
g&sig2=IzYnmfmqq-E8Q0O_GNyWTg&bvm=bv.47883778,d.eWU" "Mozilla/5.0 (Macintosh; Intel 
Mac OS X 10.6; rv:21.0) Gecko/20100101 Firefox/21.0" 
174.141.208.98 - - [18/Jun/2013:01:10:46 -0600] "GET /favicon.ico HTTP/1.1" 403 396 "-" 
"Mozilla/5.0 (Macintosh; Intel Mac OS X 10.6; rv:21.0) Gecko/20100101 Firefox/21.0"

This time he was using his laptop. Apparently, after much discussion, or after Veronica’s discussion 
with Emily, the gang contacted their lawyer again. Evidently, both the Pyramid and Veronica felt that 
their case against me was tremendously strengthened with the two instances (plus the bad things which 
Emily did say about me) and were asking their lawyer if a “stalking” case could now be made (after 
which the request to have my website banned would surely be granted). Kiersten was desperate to be 
counted among the “victims”, and so asked the lawyer to also look up the one and only comment on my
blog about her. Perhaps she had made up more stories about how I was “stalking her” as well. Neither 
Karin nor the Pyramid would of course care whether Kiersten was lying in order to “join the ride.” 
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As for me: unaware of the intrigue behind my back, I had volunteered as an experimental subject at 
Southwestern. Today was my first appointment.  

June 19 (the HK Hacker)

8:53 PM, a most significant visit:

61.238.255.242 - - [19/Jun/2013:21:53:29 -0600] "GET /blogs/ HTTP/1.1" 200 127969 "-" 
"Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 5.1) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/27.0.1453.116 
Safari/537.36" 
…..
61.238.255.242 - - [19/Jun/2013:21:53:34 -0600] "GET /favicon.ico HTTP/1.1" 200 420 "-" 
"Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 5.1) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/27.0.1453.116 
Safari/537.36"

It’s the “Hong Kong hacker”, Kiersten’s computer expert friend, first seen on July 22 last year. He 
would be heavily involved in the operations of Kiersten’s “Secret Society” against me and my website 
in the coming years. Evidently, because their lawyer had after all deemed the Pyramid’s family’s case 
so far to be insufficient (even given two “incidents”), the gang of women had spent the whole day 
yesterday and half of the day today looking for help, and, by early evening today, had decided to 
contact this computer hacker in Hong Kong again. By this time, they would have shared with the Hong 
Kong hacker the Homeland Security warning about me – this dangerous paranoid schizophrenic who 
was also a serial stalker. In any case, tonight, after the Pyramid’s gang had explained to him what the 
“problem” was (this blog which was gnawing on the Pyramid’s conscience daily), he came to take a 
look. It was a direct visit because he was sent the link to my blog. Note that, for his hacking, he used an
old Windows XP computer.

June 20 (Dr R; Southwestern)

My session with Dr R today is recorded in: “IMPdrroachswresearch_6_20_13_135-1041PM.MP3”: 
With Dr R from 7:00 onward. Telling Dr R that I would start my Southwestern session today. Showed 
her my Korean Letter again. Showed her the picture of the previous North Korean ambassador who 
must have known about my case (16:45). About the Secret Service’s Behavioral Research Unit, and 
their liaison with mental health officials. What if they should contact Dr R because of my letter? Dr R 
confirmed that she had left a message with Dr P informing her that she didn’t consider me to suffer 
from schizophrenia, and that I would take actions based on that (28:00). Dr R was going on vacation in 
Mexico tomorrow. The session is over by 37:00. 

I then came to Southwestern on 1:41:00. As you can see, I had by now pretty much finished my letter to
the North Korean ambassador to the UN and was getting ready to send it.

June 21 (Friday; Rod)

Recording reviewed from 1:13:00 onward. Met up with Rod in Portfolio on 1:37:00. He was reading 
Adorno’s Dialectic of Enlightenment (Dialektik der Aufklärung). Then he produced again the special 
edition of Wittgenstein’s Philosophische Untersuchungen (English and German). About the prison of 
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“Anglo-American world domination”. About the degeneration of philosophy professors to “technicians 
of English words” (1:50:00). About how I had figured out the geopolitical background for France’s 
April 2010 objection. The Chinese proverb in question is:  鑚牛角尖 (2:05:00). I then showed him the 
letter I had prepared for the North Korean ambassador to the UN. Strangely, Rod recommended that I 
mail it, instead of faxing it (2:23:00). This is bizarre: the CIA was encouraging me to mail a letter to the
North Korean ambassador to the UN! Rod then pretended to not know what UN Resolution 1373 was 
about. I was again angry with Rod for his “pretending” (2:31:00). I didn’t believe that he really 
subscribed to this “three-legged cat pseudo-criticism of the government” (the mediocre leftwing 
progressivist style). The real nature of my complaint about “stupid people” and the real nature of his 
“appreciation” of “stupid people” (2:35:00). The proper method of “education” (2:42:30). Continual 
discussion about the meaning of “democracy” and “democrat”. Rod’s problem: government secrets are 
“information”, not “knowledge” (3:02:00). He also claims that “secrets” (things not known) are 
“distortion of knowledge”. Only public information is “knowledge”. Rod’s bullshit: “When people 
keep information secret, it’s self-deception…” (3:16:00). About why the “control center” didn’t want 
Mark to show up (3:21:00). Ha! What did it have to do with the control center at all? Rod on “habitual 
liar”. Continual discussion about the meaning of “knowledge”. (Note my mention of “quantum 
gravity”.) Rod’s definition: information is not knowledge unless it’s treated as knowledge. Rod: “real 
democracy” is one which should include the choice to not be a democracy (3:37:00). I’m not giving 
people “real freedom” if I don’t provide people with the freedom to not be free, for people don’t want 
to be free.  

Again, the CIA would continue to develop their profile of me as a weird, introverted, and unsociable 
intellectual instead of a schizophrenic. What’s more important, both the CIA and Homeland Security 
would have by now rushed to the North Korean delegation to the UN to inform them (or, in the case of 
Homeland Security, to warn them) that I was about to mail them a letter to ask for help for my mind-
control experience. Wanting another chance to debate with Homeland Security was the CIA’s reason for
encouraging me to send my letter. Naturally, Homeland Security would act in accordance with their 
2007 warning about me – “This schizophrenic is very dangerous and he might stalk you and harm you”
– and offer the North Koreans “protection”. The CIA would claim all this was bullshit, since I was only
writing a letter and all the delegation had to do was ignore me. They would emphasize that I posed no 
physical threat and could not have harmful intent, given my sympathy for America’s enemies. The two 
parties would also debate in front of the North Korean ambassador to the UN about whether I really 
suffered from schizophrenia. It’s not clear to me what the North Korean ambassador had done – which 
side he had taken. Given North Korea’s closer relationship with Russia, probably Homeland Security’s 
side.

June 22 (Saturday; Wes)

At Sabor. Wes called me on 9:04 PM. About what to do with the letter to the North Korean ambassador.
Mail it or fax it? Wes also suggested that I mail it. Wes’ experience with “memos” (for Senators). About
my latest chapter on France’s objection: the control center was waiting for it (11:30). Again, trained to 
look “crazy”. How I grew from an idiot to a genius in three years (14:00). My “victimization” by Rod 
(16:00). Not sure about the IR paper idea (20:00). About the “constructivists”. How I wanted Wes to 
read my letter.

Because my reconstruction in “Ying and Yang, II” was coming out well – how I had masterfully 
reconstructed France’s April 2010 objection – I couldn’t help but be convinced that I was a super 
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genius and from now on would say so to Wes. I wasn’t yet aware of the many mistakes in my writings 
(typos, bad grammar, and wrong scenarios). Again, when you are stupid, you tend to think you are very
smart because you are too stupid to realize you are stupid (although I was already a lot smarter than 
most people). But, from now on, these thugs in Homeland Security could probably add an additional 
characteristic to their profile of me: “The subject believes himself to be in possession of special 
power”, which would accord with Kiersten’s claim that I suffered from Narcissistic Personality 
Disorder (her projection of herself onto me). 

June 24 (Monday)

12:09 AM, just past midnight, Veronica searched for my website again, using her Metro PCS IP 
address:

174.141.213.57 - - [24/Jun/2013:01:09:14 -0600] "GET /2012/8712-55.png HTTP/1.1" 200 494267 
"http://www.google.com/search?q=up+with+nobody+to+talk+to&client=ms-android-metropcs-
us&hl=en&source=android-launcher-
search&v=141400000&source=lnms&tbm=isch&sa=X&ei=cfDHUdCTN4rO9AT6hoHIBA&ved=0C
AcQ_AUoAQ&biw=320&bih=407" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; Android 4.0.4; LG-MS770 Build/IMM76I) 
AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/27.0.1453.90 Mobile Safari/537.36"

Evidently, the Pyramid’s gang had spent Sunday night brainstorming new arguments to make a case 
against me (to suppress my website on account of “stalking”). The argument had something to do with 
“how I had nobody to talk to”. The women would never consider the easy way: to simply file a civil 
lawsuit against me. Instead, they must ban my website through a restraining order or “stalking claim”. 
It must have something to do with “sex” or “obsession” or “erotomania” or things like that. Perhaps it’s
because they were doing this not simply for themselves but also for Homeland Security.

Today I mailed my letter to the North Korean ambassador to the UN. I would of course never get a 
response.

June 25 (Tuesday; Southwestern)

I had my second appointment at Southwestern Research today (from 10:00 onward).

3:33 PM, Veronica searched for my website again:

72.37.249.108 - - [25/Jun/2013:16:33:10 -0600] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/coatlicue.jpg 
HTTP/1.1" 200 75700 "http://www.google.com/search?
hl=en&site=webhp&tbm=isch&sa=1&ei=ChrKUbWkDPCWyAGiyYHYCw&q=aztec+god+of+death
+tattoo&oq=aztec+god+of+death+ta&gs_l=mobile-gws-
serp.1.0.0.67811.69251.0.70232.3.2.0.1.1.0.344.635.2-1j1.2.0.eplpr..0.0...1c.1.18.mobile-gws-
serp.I5PMH1RB1jY&biw=320&bih=393&sei=VRrKUfmAJrHlyAH5oIDYAQ" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; 
U; Android 4.0.4; en-us; LG-MS770 Build/IMM76I) AppleWebKit/534.30 (KHTML, like Gecko) 
Version/4.0 Mobile Safari/534.30" 

72.37.249.108 - - [25/Jun/2013:16:33:21 -0600] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/ancestorcult.html 
HTTP/1.1" 200 47743 "http://www.google.com/search?
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hl=en&site=webhp&tbm=isch&sa=1&ei=ChrKUbWkDPCWyAGiyYHYCw&q=aztec+god+of+death
+tattoo&oq=aztec+god+of+death+ta&gs_l=mobile-gws-
serp.1.0.0.67811.69251.0.70232.3.2.0.1.1.0.344.635.2-1j1.2.0.eplpr..0.0...1c.1.18.mobile-gws-
serp.I5PMH1RB1jY&biw=320&bih=393&sei=VRrKUfmAJrHlyAH5oIDYAQ" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; 
U; Android 4.0.4; en-us; LG-MS770 Build/IMM76I) AppleWebKit/534.30 (KHTML, like Gecko) 
Version/4.0 Mobile Safari/534.30"

Bizarre, because, this time, her IP address had changed to ScanSafe IP address. Was she using proxy? 
Evidently, the gang’s brainstorming continued this Tuesday afternoon. To strengthen their case, they 
wanted also to add the reason that I had violated intellectual property laws.

June 28 (Friday; H-1630 (3); Wes)

I walked past House 1630 for the third time this late afternoon, from 5:45 PM to 6:20 PM. Veronica’s 
dark Honda was parked in the drive way, but Miguel’s pickup was absent. The Old Lady came out of 
the drive way with the baby in a toy cart around 5:55 PM. The Pyramid’s niece and nephew were 
home. When I left around 6:20 PM, Veronica came out of the front door with her daughter, apparently 
quite startled. She made sure to put on her sunglasses. (The sunglasses probably had cameras on them: 
gadgets provided by the private security company.) I was now sure that the Pyramid was not living here
anymore. When I was leaving, a security SUV came passing me by going toward Veronica’s house. 
Evidently called in by her.   

Connected with Wes on 7:35 PM. About the mysterious “mistake” in the “Korean letter”. “My chapter 
on France’s objection is so amazing that… it’s the control center which has controlled me to write it…”
(15:30). Indeed, I had by this time finished “Ying and Yang II”, and it was something like a literary 
masterpiece (despite the mistakes in it I have mentioned). Was I an idiot three years ago? (18:00) The 
problem: nobody can possibly understand anything I had just written. “If I were an idiot now, other 
people must be super idiots.” Indeed! The “judge computer” had learned from the arguments input into 
it… (21:00). Russia’s argument now: “It’s a conspiracy that our conspiracy can’t become a conspiracy 
because the conspiracy is too difficult for the conspiring suspect to understand… Hence a ‘perfect 
conspiracy’…” (24:30). Thus the “conspiracy” hinges on: “I have to know what I do not know, and 
why I do not know what I do not know… But how can you… If Russia takes this chapter backward in 
time, this is proof that he actually does know what he doesn’t know even though he doesn’t actually 
know what he doesn’t know…” “He does know that he doesn’t know that France has objected… There 
is a ‘meta-me’…” (32:00). “I know that I don’t know that France has objected…” Note that the content
of chemistry is not reducible to a summary of the content of chemistry, while the content of the fact that
France has objected is already in summary form, and so the content, the summary, and the existence of 
the fact of France’s objection are all identical (41:00). While both Homeland Security and the Monkey 
would be happy to see me looking crazy to everybody else by talking about the replacement of 
evidences when the ICJ trial was long ago dismissed and no evidences were being replaced, evidences 
were in fact being secretly replaced – without anybody’s knowledge. Then, about the English school of 
IR and my IR paper. The purpose of the struggle for power is to preserve “identity”, it’s not about the 
survival of the nation-state. The death of the Polish president in a plane crash (47:00). About the Nord-
Stream pipeline (51:30). North Korea’s place in all this. The Cold War situation is much better, where 
nations are not bound to each other. Wes then talked about Burma (58:00). Under the false impression 
that Russia had won the trial, and that the Macrospherian plan was a unified world, I kept complaining 
about the emerging world-alliance where everybody would be on the same side (1:02:00). About Wes’ 
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dissertation. Next month, he would either get his PhD or get kicked out. About my run-in with the 
Pyramid’s sister earlier (1:16:00). About my surprise over the Pyramid’s family’s exaggerated response.
It’s working: they were wasting their money! They must really be rich, even though they didn’t look 
like it. And they were really stupid.

Again, Homeland Security would use the nonsense I had uttered about the replacement of evidences 
and my persistent concern with political matters and conspiracy theories as evidences that I was a 
politically obsessed paranoid schizophrenic while the CIA would continue to point to the intellectual 
and rational quality of my wrong scenarios to argue that I was merely misled.

June 29 (Saturday; the North Koreans)

11:52 AM, the Pyramid began visiting my blog from the Law Library:

173.196.200.74 - - [29/Jun/2013:12:52:10 -0600] "GET /blogs/2012/07/22/what-to-do-with-angelica-
buenrostro-and-the-fate-of-new-feminism/ HTTP/1.1" 403 503 "http://www.google.com/url?
sa=t&rct=j&q=lawrence%20chin%20angelica
%20buenrostro&source=web&cd=1&sqi=2&ved=0CCoQFjAA&url=http%3A%2F
%2Fwww.lawrencechin2011.com%2Fblogs%2F2012%2F07%2F22%2Fwhat-to-do-with-angelica-
buenrostro-and-the-fate-of-new-feminism
%2F&ei=1SzPUeaxM6WsiQL6j4CoBw&usg=AFQjCNE83s8Cd-
svaLtBaDHcC3IV12wmYg&bvm=bv.48572450,d.cGE" "Mozilla/5.0 (compatible; MSIE 9.0; 
Windows NT 6.1; Trident/5.0)" 

173.196.200.74 - - [29/Jun/2013:12:52:16 -0600] "GET 
/blogs/wp-content/themes/twentyeleven/style.css HTTP/1.1" 403 467 
"http://webcache.googleusercontent.com/search?
q=cache:spg2nkbG6MAJ:www.lawrencechin2011.com/blogs/2012/07/22/what-to-do-with-angelica-
buenrostro-and-the-fate-of-new-feminism/
+lawrence+chin+angelica+buenrostro&cd=1&hl=en&ct=clnk&gl=us" "Mozilla/5.0 (compatible; MSIE
9.0; Windows NT 6.1; Trident/5.0)" 

Again, she was using Google web cache to avoid detection. Then, 12:08 PM,

173.196.200.74 - - [29/Jun/2013:13:08:17 -0600] "GET /blogs/ HTTP/1.1" 403 427 
"http://www.google.com/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=lawrence%20chin%20angelica
%20buenrostro&source=web&cd=3&sqi=2&ved=0CDIQFjAC&url=http%3A%2F
%2Fwww.lawrencechin2011.com%2Fblogs
%2F&ei=1SzPUeaxM6WsiQL6j4CoBw&usg=AFQjCNFCGMfQrKPUjjSTuAiuoz-UXemAiQ" 
"Mozilla/5.0 (compatible; MSIE 9.0; Windows NT 6.1; Trident/5.0)"

12:09 PM,

173.196.200.74 - - [29/Jun/2013:13:09:36 -0600] "GET /2012/42813-2.png HTTP/1.1" 403 437 "http://
webcache.googleusercontent.com/search?q=cache:V4FHUfxSX-kJ:www.lawrencechin2011.com/
blogs/+lawrence+chin+angelica+buenrostro&cd=3&hl=en&ct=clnk&gl=us" "Mozilla/5.0 (compatible; 
MSIE 9.0; Windows NT 6.1; Trident/5.0)"
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12:22 PM,

173.196.200.74 - - [29/Jun/2013:13:22:03 -0600] "GET /2012/42813-7.png HTTP/1.1" 403 437 "http://
webcache.googleusercontent.com/search?q=cache:V4FHUfxSX-kJ:www.lawrencechin2011.com/
blogs/+lawrence+chin+angelica+buenrostro&cd=3&hl=en&ct=clnk&gl=us" "Mozilla/5.0 (compatible; 
MSIE 9.0; Windows NT 6.1; Trident/5.0)"

12:28 PM, another helper joined in: Verizon, Los Angeles area (San Bernardino):

71.104.212.76 - - [29/Jun/2013:13:28:45 -0600] "GET /blogs/2012/07/29/hyperpolarization-of-mri-
machine-to-find-microchip-implant/ HTTP/1.1" 200 4548 "http://www.google.com/url?
sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&frm=1&source=web&cd=22&ved=0CDMQFjABOBQ&url=http%3A%2F
%2Fwww.lawrencechin2011.com%2Fblogs%2F2012%2F07%2F29%2Fhyperpolarization-of-mri-
machine-to-find-microchip-implant
%2F&ei=ZDXPUeOtJsS3igLk9YGgDw&usg=AFQjCNGJHOOuPACZMUfKvRpNikU56ZnC3w&sig
2=syBqjtDVKxT0k8aIt6c8qA" "Mozilla/5.0 (compatible; MSIE 10.0; Windows NT 6.1; WOW64; 
Trident/6.0)"

In the original version, I thought that the Pyramid was simply in communication with this helper, 
whom either Kiersten or Karin had just found to help them with their problem. “The problem is that, 
when you Google his name and my name together, his disgusting blog posts about me would show 
up… And he believes chips are implanted in his brain.” 12:31 PM, the Pyramid again:

173.196.200.74 - - [29/Jun/2013:13:31:51 -0600] "GET /blogs/ HTTP/1.1" 403 427 
"http://www.google.com/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=lawrence%20chin%20angelica
%20buenrostro&source=web&cd=3&sqi=2&ved=0CDIQFjAC&url=http%3A%2F
%2Fwww.lawrencechin2011.com%2Fblogs
%2F&ei=1SzPUeaxM6WsiQL6j4CoBw&usg=AFQjCNFCGMfQrKPUjjSTuAiuoz-UXemAiQ" 
"Mozilla/5.0 (compatible; MSIE 9.0; Windows NT 6.1; Trident/5.0)"

12:45 PM, another helper joined in: pools.spcsdns.net, Buffalo, New York,

66.87.136.214 - - [29/Jun/2013:13:45:19 -0600] "GET /vol5-9/4-26-10/4_26_10-bun/bun17.pdf HTTP/
1.1" 200 44130 "http://www.google.com/search?client=ms-android-boost-us&hl=en&source=android-
search-
app&v=141400000&q=zabasearch+maps&revid=1135708442&sa=X&ei=BznPUeSfBYjYywHt14CI
DA&ved=0CFIQ1QIoBzgo&biw=320&bih=508" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; U; Android 4.0.4; en-us; 
N9100 Build/IMM76I) AppleWebKit/534.30 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/4.0 Mobile Safari/534.30"

66.87.136.214 - - [29/Jun/2013:13:45:21 -0600] "GET /vol5-9/4-26-10/4_26_10-bun/bun17.pdf HTTP/
1.1" 200 53838 "-" "AndroidDownloadManager"

This is the printout of a search, back in April 2010, of a certain “Eloise A. Buenrostro”. A person with 
the same last name as the Pyramid’s but not actually related to her. Now, what was really going on? 
Were the Pyramid and her buddies really simply talking to each other?
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Today I have a rather different conclusion. It was five days ago that I mailed my letter to the North 
Korean delegation to the UN, and, by today, the letter must have arrived at destination. Immediately, 
the argument between the CIA and Homeland Security exploded before the North Koreans – especially 
about whether I suffered from schizophrenia and whether I was dangerous. The Homeland Security 
thugs mentioned that I was dangerous because I was, even currently, stalking those women with whom 
I had developed an obsession. Really? And so, around noon, they called up the Pyramid and Veronica 
to ask them to report to the North Koreans what I did to them. After explaining how I was stalking her 
and her sister and had wanted to harm them, the Pyramid wanted to use this chance to report on my 
website – what bothered her the most in the world – in the hope that the Secret Service and so on might
thereby be prompted to ban my website. Thus: “When you Google his name and my name together…” 
The San Bernardino person then also reported to the North Koreans that I had reported on my blog how
I had been seeking out ways to find the chips inside my brain – the schizophrenic was dangerous 
precisely because he would act on his delusions not knowing that his delusions weren’t real. Then this 
person in Buffalo, New York, reported that, when I stalked someone, I’d also post the person’s private 
information on my website. (This was, of course, really a false report, since this “Eloise” was not 
related to the Pyramid at all.)

Then, on 4:23 PM, another suspicious visit: lsanca.dsl-w.frontiernet.net, Los Angeles,

71.254.130.231 - - [29/Jun/2013:17:23:58 -0600] "GET /vol1appendixcont.html HTTP/1.1" 200 2098 
"http://www.google.com/imgres?
q=jennifer+day&sa=X&biw=1000&bih=894&tbm=isch&tbnid=o6nJti0Yt6zxqM:&imgrefurl=http://
www.lawrencechin2011.com/vol1appendixcont.html&docid=gTXn-fWX-QBrWM&imgurl=http://
www.lawrencechin2011.com/imp_documents_5/
fr_jennifer_day_nov_2006.jpg&w=946&h=791&ei=cmvPUd6vDc_oigLw6oCIBA&zoom=1&ved=1t:
3588,r:22,s:0,i:165&iact=rc&page=2&tbnh=171&tbnw=217&start=17&ndsp=26&tx=59&ty=41" 
"Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1; WOW64) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) 
Chrome/27.0.1453.116 Safari/537.36"

We have to wonder whether this was the same person from March 31. In any case, in the original 
version I thought that, since Karin most likely knew that Jennifer Day was a girl from the Agency, she 
would want to inform her that I had been blowing her cover on my website. Even if not for that, she 
would still want to inform her that I had put on my website the advertisement card she had given me, 
hoping to persuade her to join Kiersten’s new gang’s enterprise to go after my website. That is, this 
visit might very well be related to Jennifer Day herself, rather than a random person in Los Angeles 
looking for her information online. 

Today, I have again a different scenario. Since the North Koreans had most likely gone with Homeland 
Security, the CIA had a discussion among themselves. After three hours, they decided to call up 
Jennifer Day to ask her to report their side of the story to the North Koreans. It was now past 7 PM in 
New York, and Jennifer Day reported to them that I had blown her cover on my website, which was 
thus proof that some of what I said was true rather than delusions. This is a confirmation of the CIA’s 
profile of me: that I was no schizophrenic but only looked like a schizophrenic because sometimes I 
guessed things wrong and sometimes was misled by false hints.15

15 If this was the March 31 person and if that person was Mark or Rod, then Mark or Rod would be confirming for the 
North Koreans: “We are CIA. And Jennifer Day is also CIA. She’s with us.” 
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Then, 8:10 PM, the Pyramid’s family member “person X” seen on February 8, 13, and 28,

71.160.136.87 - - [29/Jun/2013:21:10:12 -0600] "GET 
/blogs/wp-content/themes/twentyeleven/style.css HTTP/1.1" 200 54264 
"http://webcache.googleusercontent.com/search?q=cache:V4FHUfxSX-
kJ:www.lawrencechin2011.com/blogs/
+lawrence+chin+angelica+buenrostro&cd=3&hl=en&ct=clnk&gl=us" "Mozilla/5.0 (iPad; CPU OS 
6_1 like Mac OS X) AppleWebKit/536.26 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/6.0 Mobile/10B141 
Safari/8536.25"

8:24 PM, the Buffalo person had by now passed on the document he had found to another person in the
Los Angeles area (pools.spcsdns.net),

66.87.65.193 - - [29/Jun/2013:21:24:57 -0600] "GET /vol5-9/4-26-10/4_26_10-bun/bun17.pdf 
HTTP/1.1" 200 44130 "-" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; U; Android 4.1.2; en-us; SPH-L710 Build/JZO54K) 
AppleWebKit/534.30 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/4.0 Mobile Safari/534.30" 
66.87.65.193 - - [29/Jun/2013:21:25:01 -0600] "GET /vol5-9/4-26-10/4_26_10-bun/bun17.pdf 
HTTP/1.1" 200 53838 "-" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; U; Android 4.1.2; en-us; SPH-L710 Build/JZO54K) 
AppleWebKit/534.30 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/4.0 Mobile Safari/534.30"

Again, we have to wonder whether this was just Dr P. She had apparently joined the debate to confirm 
for the North Koreans that I did indeed violate the Pyramid’s privacy (even though this person was not 
related to her) so that Homeland Security was right about me. Her next appearance would be February 
20 next year.

9:59 PM, Rogers Cable, Richmond Hill, Ontario, 

99.237.188.22 - - [29/Jun/2013:22:59:26 -0600] "GET /blogs/tag/brain-chip/ HTTP/1.1" 200 45937 "-" 
"Mozilla/5.0 (iPhone; CPU iPhone OS 6_1_4 like Mac OS X) AppleWebKit/536.26 (KHTML, like 
Gecko) Version/6.0 Mobile/10B350 Safari/8536.25" 

This was most likely also related to the Pyramid. What’s going on? Given our new scenario, it would 
seem that, after Jennifer Day’s report, the CIA and Homeland Security continued to debate before the 
North Koreans. After 11 PM (New York time), these Homeland Security thugs called up their star 
witnesses again to ask them to report for a second time to the North Koreans. We can expect that, in the
end, Homeland Security would be victorious: the North Koreans would certainly go along with them 
given the Russians’ influence.

June 30 (Sunday)

2:28 AM, a very suspicious visit:

110.170.160.82 - - [30/Jun/2013:03:28:44 -0600] "GET /1/chinesepatriarchy220.htm HTTP/1.1" 200 
27771 "http://www.google.co.th/imgres?
um=1&sa=N&biw=1366&bih=630&hl=th&tbm=isch&tbnid=NMQ8wBCSbUB01M:&imgrefurl=http:
//www.lawrencechin2011.com/1/
chinesepatriarchy220.htm&docid=Z0dYMR2kd4JUUM&imgurl=http://www.lawrencechin2011.com/
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1/
yangshaohousing.jpg&w=408&h=500&ei=JPjPUdG4NqbeigeqlYCgBQ&zoom=1&ved=1t:3588,r:43,s
:0,i:221&iact=rc&page=2&tbnh=181&tbnw=148&start=19&ndsp=25&tx=72&ty=84" "Mozilla/5.0 
(Windows NT 6.1) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/27.0.1453.116 Safari/537.36"

Within 10 minutes,

69.171.229.118 - - [30/Jun/2013:03:38:41 -0600] "GET /1/chinesepatriarchy220.htm HTTP/1.1" 206 
27820 "-" "facebookexternalhit/1.1 (+http://www.facebook.com/externalhit_uatext.php)"

That is, 10 minutes after this Thai person had found my chapter, he linked it from a Facebook page. If 
he was a new recruit to Kiersten’s “Secret Society”, he was then certainly placing the link on Kiersten’s
secret Facebook group devoted to me. It would then seem that the Homeland Security thugs were 
asking Kiersten’s gang to gather more evidence of my supposed plagiarism – they had decided to adopt
Karin’s suggestion and add this characteristic to their profile of me because this could help discount the
massive amount of evidences which the CIA had gathered that I was very intellectual.

2:58 PM, the Pyramid visited my blog again from the Law Library:

173.196.200.74 - - [30/Jun/2013:15:58:32 -0600] "GET /2012/worldevents.jpg HTTP/1.1" 403 441 
"http://webcache.googleusercontent.com/search?q=cache:V4FHUfxSX-
kJ:www.lawrencechin2011.com/blogs/
+lawrence+chin+angelica+buenrostro&cd=3&hl=en&ct=clnk&gl=us" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1; 
WOW64) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/27.0.1453.116 Safari/537.36" 

This is absolutely amazing! It’s Sunday and yet the Pyramid was at the Law Library! Evidently, it’s 
because the situation was so urgent that she and the rest of the gang had had to come to the Library to 
do legal research.

Three minutes later (socal.res.rr.com, Los Angeles):

76.168.3.14 - - [30/Jun/2013:16:01:48 -0600] "GET /blogs/ HTTP/1.1" 200 37468 
"http://www.google.com/url?
sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&frm=1&source=web&cd=4&ved=0CD8QFjAD&url=http%3A%2F
%2Fwww.lawrencechin2011.com%2Fblogs
%2F&ei=tarQUbCzCK2UjAKO64CQBA&usg=AFQjCNFCGMfQrKPUjjSTuAiuoz-
UXemAiQ&sig2=QU9pbFZLX29h1xMCphx0MA&bvm=bv.48572450,d.cGE" "Mozilla/5.0 
(compatible; MSIE 10.0; Windows NT 6.1; WOW64; Trident/6.0)"

It is not clear whether this is the same computer seen on February 10, 12:33 PM. If so, the Internet 
Explorer had been updated from 8 to 10. But it might be a different computer. In any case, the Pyramid 
and her sister and their gang seemed to be brainstorming new arguments again this afternoon (hence the
trip to the Law Library). Perhaps it is because Homeland Security had informed them that, although the
North Koreans had responded positively to their testimonies, the Secret Service and so on would not 
take actions against my website. What? Thanks to the CIA’s meddling? More brainstorming! 

July 3 (Wednesday; Dr R, Rod)
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Clearly, with three “incidents” so far, we have to wonder whether the women gang had gone to the 
police to ask if the Pyramid could re-file a restraining order against me. They must have shown the 
police the surveillance video and their investigators’ report: they had decided to focus on my “bad 
things” (nails and tires) which their investigators had unearthed now that all the reports to the North 
Koreans didn’t amount to anything. Karin of course wanted to add herself as another “victim”. And it 
can be expected that Kiersten wanted it also – even though none of this involved her at all. However, 
the enterprise ran into problem as soon as the women added that they wanted the restraining order to 
include banning my website. The police certainly would not see any legal ground for this.16 

Now my meeting with Dr R and Rod today is recorded in: IMPdrroachimmgrtionrod_7_3_13_1252-
908PM.MP3. With Dr R from 39:00 onward. About my letter to the North Korean ambassador to the 
UN. About the control center’s requirement for me to think of new ways to harm the United States. 
Now, given what happened on June 29, we have to wonder whether the Secret Service’s Behavioral 
Research Unit – the very topic of our conversation on June 20 – had in fact contacted Dr R on June 30 
to interview her for the North Koreans: it would be very strange if they didn’t after the big debate 
between the CIA and Homeland Security. If so, Dr R would presumably say that she didn’t think I was 
insane or dangerous (although doing “bad things”): her testimony would favor the CIA’s case. But, in 
any case, she certainly wouldn’t admit anything to me. After the appointment, I came back to 
Koreatown. I was supposed to meet with Rod this afternoon in Tom N Toms. 

With Rod from 2:31:00 onward. He brought a weird book about creating a cult (2:33:00). He said he 
bought it in San Diego. I again suspected that this was to create an “intercept” because it would be part 
of the Macrospherians’ plan. (Trained to look crazy?) About Thomas Moore’s Utopia. Then, about the 
reason why I was unhappy and why he was happy, i.e. we had a different attitude toward “stupid 
people”: I was miserable because I was operating in the I-Thou mode constantly, whereas he was 
operating in the I-It mode most of the time (2:45:00).17 I’d be happy if I treat others as “It”. I’d be 
happy if I use my intelligence as an instrument to achieve domination over others (2:56:00). I also 
accused Rod of being a government-like “hypocrite”. Then, continual discussion about whether stupid 
people can become a “Thou”. Rod disagreed with me, but my position has always been that, if you are 
too dumb and can’t understand anything I say, you can never become a “Thou” to me.

Then, on 3:06:00, I showed Rod my latest chapter in my “Secret History” (on France’s April 2010 
objection). Rod suddenly asked me who “M. Chertoff” was (3:12:00). I was so enraged by his “acting”.
Then my presentation on how to destabilize the United States through immigration reform (from 
3:18:00 onward). Summary: use interest groups, the only possible way: (1) make Hispanics hate Asians
and Indians (e.g. promotion of Sinophobia among Hispanics); (2) prevent Hispanics from being 
assimilated into the American (white) mainstream by promoting their particular culture (promotion of 
the “La Raza” ideology among Hispanics, including encouraging them to the “Reconquista” ideology 
and persuading them that the path to survival is to have more children). Rod also suggested (it would 
work too): (3) make white people fear Asians (including Indians) more and fear Hispanics less. Such 
method, if fully effective, is guaranteed to weaken the United States to the status of a third world 
country in 50 years. 

16 We have to wonder whether the CIA might have instructed the police to not take in Karin’s complaint.
17 Martin Buber’s Ich-Du and Ich-Es.
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In the original version, there is at this point a long reflection on this conversation. I shall not retain it 
here since it can still be found there and has also been incorporated into my other writings. Now the 
latter part of my conversation with Rod: if amnesty was taken out of the immigration reform bill, and 
the bill was passed, then it would be even easier to persuade Hispanics that immigrants from Asia were 
a threat to them (4:15:00). We then went to eat (4:20:00). Rod’s “thematic” (4:26:00). “If you combine 
your wisdom with evil intention, it’ll all work out, for it’s much easier to destroy things and lie to 
people than to correct things and convince people of the truth…” (4:28:00). The usefulness of 
philosophy (or wisdom) to the power of the state (4:34:00). I had become like Mr former Secretary M. 
Chertoff: If I don’t harm people, I’d feel guilty… (4:41:00). I want to become a disease; the problem is 
that it’s hard to become an effective disease. About Rod’s trip to San Diego. “Stupid people” is a very 
interesting phenomenon which deserves serious analysis (4:45:00). Why I was a genius and a retard at 
the same time (4:57:00). My “scientific” (present-at-hand) view of human beings (8:16:00). Rod had an
alternative way to “presence-at-hand”. I took my Greek New Testament out of my home and went back
to Tom N Toms. Me: “Life can’t go on like this… Something has to happen.... Validation…” (5:25:30). 
Back inside Tom N Toms on 5:33:00. We started our reading of the Book of Revelation. Then, my 
anger over the idiot girl’s mockery of me at Sibel Edmond’s forum (5:49:00). (Reviewed until 6:02:00.)

Needless to say, my interaction with Rod was always good evidence for the CIA. Today’s conversation 
was just another opportunity for the CIA to perfect their profile of me as an intellectual instead of a 
schizophrenic and as posing no threat to America’s enemies because my anti-Americanism was a 
straightforward phenomenon (no “loving and hating at the same time”).

July 4

10:37 AM, the Pyramid’s lawyer searched for my blog:

174.141.208.104 - - [04/Jul/2013:11:37:46 -0600] "GET /blogs/2012/08/03/why-the-us-military-
continues-to-employ-v2k-on-ordinary-citizens/ HTTP/1.1" 403 444 "http://www.ask.com/touch/web?
q=where+is+the+computer+that%0AV2K+people%3F" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; U; Android 4.0.4; en-us; 
HUAWEI-M931 Build/HuaweiM931) AppleWebKit/534.30 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/4.0 Mobile
Safari/534.30"

Note that this seems to be a fourth lawyer. It’s amazing that the Pyramid and her sister were able to 
retain their lawyer on a holiday. They must have been frustrated by the police’s refusal to include my 
website into any possible action against me. Therefore, they came to see their lawyer today to discuss 
options. As usual, Kiersten wouldn’t let herself be left out, and, after making up stories about my 
“stalking” her, asked the lawyer to look once again at the one and only comment about her on my blog.

5 minutes later, another suspicious visit: nextgentel.com, Arendal, Norway,

84.48.65.179 - - [04/Jul/2013:11:42:39 -0600] "GET /blogs/2012/05/15/a-rather-negative-impression-
of-the-present-targeted-individuals-community/ HTTP/1.1" 200 8776 "http://www.google.no/url?
sa=t&rct=j&q=what%20do%20targeted%20individuals%20hear%20in%20their%20head%20videos
%20youtube&source=web&cd=23&ved=0CDoQFjACOBQ&url=http%3A%2F
%2Fwww.lawrencechin2011.com%2Fblogs%2F2012%2F05%2F15%2Fa-rather-negative-impression-
of-the-present-targeted-individuals-community
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%2F&ei=DbTVUduuOdTn4QTH8oCABQ&usg=AFQjCNEEKDfLKxAwVUm_gOPIqLEWYvZwaA"
"Mozilla/5.0 (compatible; MSIE 10.0; Windows NT 6.2; WOW64; Trident/6.0; MAPBJS)"

This is evidently an associate of Kiersten’s. After the lawyer deemed the one and only comment as 
“insufficient” for a case of harassment, Kiersten called up her friend in Norway, who came to take a 
look. 11:09 AM, the lawyer came again:

174.141.208.113 - - [04/Jul/2013:12:09:52 -0600] "GET /blogs/2012/08/03/why-the-us-military-
continues-to-employ-v2k-on-ordinary-citizens/ HTTP/1.1" 403 503 "http://www.ask.com/touch/web?
q=where+is+the+computer+that%0AV2K+people%3F" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; U; Android 4.0.4; en-us; 
HUAWEI-M931 Build/HuaweiM931) AppleWebKit/534.30 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/4.0 Mobile
Safari/534.30"

It appears that Kiersten continued to prompt the lawyer. Since I had never gone near Kiersten’s place, 
there was no surveillance video to back up her made-up claim. Unlike the Pyramid, Kiersten had 
nothing but her words. And the comment about her was merely a response to her message to me – 
without identifying her either. And so the lawyer wasn’t responsive, and Kiersten had to prompt him 
continually. It’s evidently the case that the lawyer didn’t come up with any legal ground today for 
including my website in any possible restraining order. 

July 5 (Friday; Wes)

When I was working in Starbucks, Westwood, tonight, I was connected up with Wes. That was 6:06 
PM. Our conversation is recorded in: IMPwwesimmigrtion_7_5_13_606-703PM.MP3. Highlights: 
Finished the chapter on France’s objection (i.e. “The psychology of Ying and Yang, Part II”). About my
contribution to the United States: the entire Western alliance against Russia had collapsed. This was of 
course not true (since I was under the erroneous impression that Russia had won the ICJ trial). But then
I asked Wes: did I really harm the US? (For a nation can always redefine its interests.) But Europe did 
lose (4:00). “National interests” thus consist of two kinds: absolute and relative, the former changeable,
and the latter not. Then about the immigration issue (6:30). My decision to join interests groups 
(11:00). About the immigration bill. About “brain waste”. Diploma as only a sign of education, but not 
the education itself. How I was a case of “super brain waste”, i.e. getting educated only in order to 
serve as a mental patient to consume pharmaceutical products (23:00). (As you shall see, it’s far worse 
than that, since I’ve got all educated only in order to be trained by Homeland Security and the Monkey 
to be a criminal: criminality is the only function which American society would be willing to assign to 
me – even though criminals are the most on demand, the most in shortage, in the American system.) 
Then about those high skill professions to harm society. Then about how parasites could be useful and 
good, i.e. when you put them in the right place, i.e. as long as they are sucking the blood of the right 
target. (In the same way, genocide could be a very good thing if you exterminate the “right people”.) 
Then about my strategy: persuading Hispanic interests group to vote against immigration from Asia. 
About brain-import from China (35:00). Wes replied that the purpose of immigration reform might be 
to increase tax-base. Then about three alternatives: to make the US stronger, to make the US more 
ethical, and to make the US weaker. Obviously, it’s the first alternative which has caused our world so 
much problem and is destroying the planet earth right now. Is there a correlation between being strong 
and being ethical? (45:00) Wes and I certainly disagreed on this point. Why was I compelled to tell the 
truth while the politicians were compelled to not tell the truth: I-Thou vs. I-It (48:00). I-It is more likely
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to lead to happiness. Wes then noted the necessity of telling “noble lies”. I noted that the path to 
happiness is to base happiness on harming people and lying to people.

Now there is something which must be noted about this conversation. You should notice that Wes was 
continuing to steer our conversation in such a way as to portray me in accordance with the Monkey’s 
false profile of me, i.e. the selfish brat who suffers from Antisocial Personality Disorder and who only 
wants to use people (I-It), which is just the opposite of what I really am (I-Thou). As I have noted in the
conversation, if only I were really like that, i.e. if only I were solely interested in an I-It relationship 
with people, then I would be much happier – and I would certainly not care about any “validation”. I 
would just be like the politicians, who only want to hide from the people all the things they know, 
rather than getting frustrated over being unable to share their secrets with them because they are all too 
stupid to understand anything. What Wes was doing was something of significance in that it suggests a 
change in the current debate between the CIA and Homeland Security: Homeland Security must have 
gone to Wes after the government’s interview of Dr R on June 30 and forcibly recruited him to their 
side – just as they had done before, they must have simply threatened him with prosecution if he 
wouldn’t cooperate. Their assignment for Wes was very simple: to talk to me as if I corresponded to 
Homeland Security’s (hence the Monkey’s) false profile of me so that, when these Homeland Security 
thugs intercepted our conversation, it would be evidence in their favor.

At this point there is another long reflection in the original version. Again, I shall not retain it here 
since you can find it not only there but also in other parts of my writings.

July 6 (Saturday)

4:38 AM, Veronica was searching for my website again:

71.100.132.87 - - [06/Jul/2013:05:38:58 -0600] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/asmatpoles.jpg HTTP/
1.1" 200 37743 "http://www.google.com/search?client=ms-android-metropcs-
us&hl=en&v=141400000&tbm=isch&sa=1&ei=WQDYUfz1OYrU8wTmtoDYDA&q=asherah+poles
+today&oq=asherah+poles+today&gs_l=mobile-gws-
serp.3..0.60355.63217.0.63642.9.5.0.4.4.0.441.630.0j1j4-1.2.0....0...1c.1.19.mobile-gws-
serp.AxTqgHSoaa0&biw=320&bih=393&sei=nQDYUfWgDYmk9ASamYGgDA" "Mozilla/5.0 
(Linux; U; Android 4.0.4; en-us; LG-MS770 Build/IMM76I) AppleWebKit/534.30 (KHTML, like 
Gecko) Version/4.0 Mobile Safari/534.30"

This indicates that, when their lawyer didn’t come up with any ingenious argument to justify the 
inclusion of an order to ban my website in a possible new restraining order against me, the Pyramid and
Veronica and Kiersten and Karin were brainstorming all night on July 5. They talked past midnight, and
even after 4 AM. 

1:51 PM, the Pyramid’s lawyer’s visit:

174.141.208.104 - - [06/Jul/2013:14:51:00 -0600] "GET /blogs/2012/04/14/13/ HTTP/1.1" 403 403 "-" 
"Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; U; Android 2.3.7; en-us; 5860e Build/GWK74) AppleWebKit/533.1 (KHTML, 
like Gecko) Version/4.0 Mobile Safari/533.1"
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This is again a different lawyer from the same law office – the fifth one. Evidently, the gang of women 
had thought of something, and, after waking up, called up their lawyer to tell him about it. Since this is 
the stupid blog post about there being a chip planted in Obama’s brain, the argument must have 
something to do with my slandering politicians due to my schizophrenia. A new lawyer was called in to
consider the argument. But you can be sure that he didn’t find the argument convincing because saying 
crazy things about politicians was just too common a phenomenon. (You have to wonder whether 
Homeland Security had a hand in this: perhaps they wanted more evidence to confirm their profile of 
me as frequently developing delusions about politicians and then wanting to harass them and stalk 
them.)

July 7 (Sunday; Wes)

While in Starbucks, I was able to connect up with Wes (from 14:00 onward). Wes mentioned the 
“Korean Airline” incident in San Francisco. It’s futile to try to destabilize the United States through 
immigration reform: the Russians would not allow me to harm the United States, so that, if I ever 
achieved effects, it would be the opposite effects. This was of course complete nonsense! Due to my 
incorrect assumption that the ICJ trial was still in progress. (It was, but not in the way I thought.) Then 
more about my IR paper. I wanted to be able to lie to people and deceive them into harming 
themselves, but that would require social relations; and it’s easier to do this if you were a girl (20:00). 
How I wanted to practice this higher form of evil. “It does seem that the control center is trying to turn 
me into Mr former Secretary… I don’t mind if somebody has to profit from my damage-causing…” 
(26:00). The “US government is kind of evil…” The Pyramid’s sister didn’t file a TRO against me 
(28:30). How they worked: they wanted the authority to penalize me. They would never use extra-legal 
means. About how I couldn’t get them to file another TRO. “Do the Russians agree that they have a 
moral obligation to punish their victimizers?” Wes’ concern with my recordings. Wes: about harming 
him. I was picky about victims: only Hispanics and whites. The control center’s deception: make me 
believe that somebody thinks I’m not a brain-waste (40:00). Upset over my lack of power to harm 
people. “All because of my lack of social networks…” Feeling guilty over my inability to harm people,
like Mr former Secretary M. Chertoff. About how Russia was not vengeful. “Stupid people are never 
victims. Stupid people are evil without trying to be so…” Wes: how about “biblioterrorism” (49:00). 
About Levonne (1:20:00). My resolution: make a new friend, and harm him. Not interested in doing 
evil that is without political significance (1:26:00).

As noted, Homeland Security had begun instructing Wes to falsely portray me as suffering from 
Antisocial Personality Disorder over the phone so that they could intercept it. They must have also 
added this new characteristic to their profile of me. The Monkey would then help them from the control
center by training me to develop evil intentions toward people. The computer inside the control center 
had calculated that, when it continually inflicted pain on me while I couldn’t get invalidation from my 
fellow beings about either my ICJ trial experience or my current mind-control torture, I would 
gradually change my orientation toward them from the positive (attempting to relate to them) to the 
negative (enjoying seeing them harmed). I was thus doing nails every night – while Veronica’s 
investigators were following me around and recording my acts – while expressing all these evil 
intentions toward people to Wes. All this would be Homeland Security’s evidences. 

On 6:31 PM, the HK hacker visited my blog:
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61.238.255.242 - - [07/Jul/2013:19:31:46 -0600] "GET /blogs/ HTTP/1.1" 200 37468 "-" "Mozilla/5.0 
(Windows NT 5.1) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/27.0.1453.116 Safari/537.36"

Evidently, because the lawyer didn’t come up with any solution yesterday, the Pyramid’s gang was 
today discussing the problem with the HK Hacker (among other people). The HK Hacker followed the 
link given him and came to my blog for the second time.   

Then, later tonight, past midnight, I would run into this “Math Guy” “Ted”, a graduate student in 
mathematics at UCLA. This is recorded in: “mathguyted_7_8_13_1250-120AM.MP3”. Tonight he was
working on “combinatory”.

July 9 (Tuesday)

4:29 PM, the Pyramid visited my blog from the Law Library:

173.196.200.74 - - [09/Jul/2013:17:29:38 -0600] "GET /2012/worldevents.jpg HTTP/1.1" 403 441 
"http://webcache.googleusercontent.com/search?q=cache:V4FHUfxSX-
kJ:www.lawrencechin2011.com/blogs/
+lawrence+chin+angelica+buenrostro&cd=3&hl=en&ct=clnk&gl=us" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1) 
AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/27.0.1453.116 Safari/537.36" 

Again on 4:35 PM,

173.196.200.74 - - [09/Jul/2013:17:35:05 -0600] "GET /2012/42813-2.png HTTP/1.1" 403 437 "http://
webcache.googleusercontent.com/search?q=cache:V4FHUfxSX-kJ:www.lawrencechin2011.com/
blogs/+lawrence+chin+angelica+buenrostro&cd=3&hl=en&ct=clnk&gl=us" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows 
NT 6.1) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/27.0.1453.116 Safari/537.36"

Evidently, the gang of women was continuing their brainstorming.

The brainstorming would continue into the night. 11:42 PM, Veronica was searching for my website:

174.141.213.44 - - [09/Jul/2013:00:42:53 -0600] "GET 
/imp_documents_5/fr_jennifer_day_nov_2006.jpg HTTP/1.1" 200 437293 
"http://www.google.com/search?q=Jennifer+Day&safe=off&client=ms-android-metropcs-
us&hl=en&source=android-browser-
type&v=141400000&source=lnms&tbm=isch&sa=X&ei=vbDbUcu_N4rU9gS46YHQBw&ved=0CAc
Q_AUoAQ&biw=320&bih=393&sei=zbDbUeqaEZLm9gTSn4FQ" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; U; Android 
4.0.4; en-us; LG-MS770 Build/IMM76I) AppleWebKit/534.30 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/4.0 
Mobile Safari/534.30"

She was again using her Metro PCS IP address. This is the surest indication that the new gang forming 
around the Pyramid had indeed connected up with Jennifer Day. However, the CIA had most likely sent
Jennifer Day to them as a mole, as an informant, inside their group. The strange thing is of course the 
fact that Karin might know that Jennifer Day was a CIA agent, and yet might not know that the CIA 
was now working against her interest.
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July 11 (Thursday; Dr R)

8:36 AM, Veronica was searching for my website:

174.141.213.45 - - [11/Jul/2013:09:36:35 -0600] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/coatlicue.jpg 
HTTP/1.1" 200 75700 "http://www.google.com/search?q=coatlicue+statue&client=ms-android-
metropcs-us&hl=en&source=android-browser-
suggest&v=141400000&source=lnms&tbm=isch&sa=X&ei=ctDeUaL9DJHwrAHDtYC4CA&ved=0C
AcQ_AUoAQ&biw=320&bih=407&sei=edDeUabEObCWyAHf44EQ" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; U; 
Android 4.0.4; en-us; LG-MS770 Build/IMM76I) AppleWebKit/534.30 (KHTML, like Gecko) 
Version/4.0 Mobile Safari/534.30"

The gang of women began their brainstorming early in the morning. 

My session with Dr R today is recorded in: “IMPdrroachbiblioterror_7_11_13_119-216PM.MP3”: 
With Dr R from 12:00 onward. I showed her the recording of my conversation with Wes. About “I-
Thou” and “I-It”. The control center’s goal: getting me to base my happiness on harming and deceiving
people instead. (I was completely correct here!) Then I played Amy Mann’s clip: “Treat audience like 
the shit that they are”. I wouldn’t tell Dr R about the tires (26:00). I whined: “I don’t know how to harm
people.” I discussed the happiness in seeing people getting harmed, in imitation of the US government. 
The US government’s harm: the harm of the mind. About the latest changes in the diagnosis of 
schizophrenia in DSM-V. Why United Nations permitted the control center to control all of us – again, 
my erroneous conception. The session was over by 44:00.

Later tonight, I attended Stammtisch in Venice Beach. Something significant would happen. This is 
recorded in: “germanstammtishmegan_7_11_13_713-1151PM.MP3”: I arrived at Stammtisch on 13:00.
There was Emilia (19:00). She worked in UCLA. Then “Uni”, who was German (30:00). Then Erika 
(34:00). There was another German woman who was an engineer working in the defense industry, and 
who had a doctorate in chemical engineering (39:00). Another German guy who was visiting the US for
the fourth time (51:00). The engineer woman also graduated from Cal State Long Beach in 1997. What 
a coincidence! About Martin Hackenbeuchler – and she knew somebody with such a name too. Soon, a
German guy showed up, Heiko, who admitted to me that he was a member of Karin’s German group 
(1:17:00). It’s evident that Karin had sent this guy in to probe me. He purposely mentioned Karin to see
if I would say anything about her. Since the women’s gang's case against me was going nowhere, Karin
was hoping that I might per chance say something, which she and the Pyramid could then use as 
evidence against me. But I said absolutely nothing. I left Stammtisch by 2:29:00.

July 12 (Friday; Wes)

Connected with Wes on 5:53 PM. The control center had a different purpose for my immigration idea. 
My crazy belief about North Korea’s joining the “club”. (Trained to look crazy.) About my IR paper. 
Getting into the Moscow School of International Relations? Ha! I had no idea how much the Russian 
government was required to treat me like shit! Wes: You can’t figure out everything. Don’t do it. It’ll 
make you crazy. The Macrospherian strategy: make my entire life into part of the terrorist conspiracy. 
Wes: the control center’s tactic is to overload you with too many signals (14:00). How to be an 
unproductive member of society. What Russia did to France: the nuclear arsenal (19:00). Bullshit.
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July 16 (Tuesday; Wes)

Today, after my appointment at Southwestern Research, I talked to Wes again. This is recorded in: 
“IMPsouthwestrnwwesevidence_7_16_13_210-731PM.MP3”. Connected with Wes from 4:26:00 
onward. How to resist the control center’s action: it only activates “desires”, not motor functions. I sent
out the IR article yesterday to E-International Relations. This is the essay “Clarification of ‘actor’ and 
‘constraints on actions’ in international relations for the sake of a parsimonious IR theory”. (Reviewed 
until 4:36:00.) Again, this small essay – with the most original view – would become another evidence 
for the CIA.

11:09 PM, a very suspicious visit:

208.54.86.202 - - [17/Jul/2013:00:09:13 -0600] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/coatlicue.jpg 
HTTP/1.1" 200 75700 "-" "Dalvik/1.6.0 (Linux; U; Android 4.2.2; SGH-M919 Build/JDQ39)"

The visit was bizarre because its IP address would be associated with Veronica’s phone 19 hours later. 
It would seem that the gang was still brainstorming how to suppress my website on account of my 
supposed violation of intellectual property rights.

July 17 (Wednesday; Texas; Wes)

Already, my article was rejected by E-IR. I was so upset that I called up Wes again. This is recorded in: 
“IMPcarmechanicswesjornalnotwork_7_17_13_431-920PM.MP3”. (Reviewed until 3:46:00.)

Meanwhile, 6:23 PM, Veronica was searching for my blog again. 

208.54.86.202 - - [17/Jul/2013:19:23:12 -0600] "GET /blogs/2012/04/28/the-difficult-search-for-a-
microchip-inside-my-head-part-iii/ HTTP/1.1" 200 8986 "http://www.google.com/search?client=ms-
android-metropcs-
us&ei=SUPnUamUAYjm8wTrvICoDw&q=will+a+cat+scan+detect+a+nano+implant&oq=&gs_l=mo
bile-gws-serp.1.0.41l3.13675.13675.0.16233.1.0.0.1.1.0.0.0..0.0....0...1c..21.mobile-gws-
serp.UUyuyBJQBjg" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; Android 4.0.4; LG-MS770 Build/IMM76I) 
AppleWebKit/535.19 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/18.0.1025.166 Mobile Safari/535.19"

The IP address is later traced to T-Mobile, in Irving, Texas. But she was presumably using her Metro-
PCS service. As noted, Veronica was somehow using the IP address of the person seen 19 hours earlier 
– because she was staying at her home. Was Veronica out of town again? Traveling to Texas? The last 
time, on June 17, she traveled to Florida to meet with Emily, and today, July 17, she traveled to Texas –
evidently to meet with somebody I used to know from whom she believed she could obtain damaging 
testimony against me. But who could it be? Marie? Mireya? Robin?18 

Then, ten minutes later: hawaii.res.rr.com, Honolulu, 

18 It would be very strange that, after talking to Emily, Veronica would not go find Marie, the only other woman with 
whom I have had some sort of a relationship.
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76.173.55.50 - - [17/Jul/2013:19:33:41 -0600] "GET /blogs/tag/mind-control/ HTTP/1.1" 200 44287 
"https://www.google.com/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Macintosh; Intel Mac OS X 10_8_4) AppleWebKit/537.36 
(KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/28.0.1500.71 Safari/537.36" 
... 
76.173.55.50 - - [17/Jul/2013:19:33:42 -0600] "GET /wounds/arm2.png HTTP/1.1" 200 280439 "http://
www.lawrencechin2011.com/blogs/tag/mind-control/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Macintosh; Intel Mac OS X 
10_8_4) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/28.0.1500.71 Safari/537.36" 
76.173.55.50 - - [17/Jul/2013:19:33:43 -0600] "GET /wounds/arm5.png HTTP/1.1" 200 178534 "http://
www.lawrencechin2011.com/blogs/tag/mind-control/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Macintosh; Intel Mac OS X 
10_8_4) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/28.0.1500.71 Safari/537.36" 
76.173.55.50 - - [17/Jul/2013:19:33:42 -0600] "GET /wounds/arm4.png HTTP/1.1" 200 282428 "http://
www.lawrencechin2011.com/blogs/tag/mind-control/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Macintosh; Intel Mac OS X 
10_8_4) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/28.0.1500.71 Safari/537.36" 
76.173.55.50 - - [17/Jul/2013:19:33:42 -0600] "GET /wounds/arm3.png HTTP/1.1" 200 288583 "http://
www.lawrencechin2011.com/blogs/tag/mind-control/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Macintosh; Intel Mac OS X 
10_8_4) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/28.0.1500.71 Safari/537.36" 
76.173.55.50 - - [17/Jul/2013:19:33:44 -0600] "GET /favicon.ico HTTP/1.1" 200 420 "-" "Mozilla/5.0 
(Macintosh; Intel Mac OS X 10_8_4) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) 
Chrome/28.0.1500.71 Safari/537.36" 

Two minutes later:

76.173.55.50 - - [17/Jul/2013:19:35:16 -0600] "GET /blogs/tag/mind-control/ HTTP/1.1" 200 44287 
"https://www.google.com/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Macintosh; Intel Mac OS X 10_8_4) AppleWebKit/537.36 
(KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/28.0.1500.71 Safari/537.36" 

76.173.55.50 - - [17/Jul/2013:19:35:27 -0600] "GET /blogs/2013/05/ HTTP/1.1" 200 20497 
"http://www.lawrencechin2011.com/blogs/tag/mind-control/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Macintosh; Intel Mac OS X
10_8_4) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/28.0.1500.71 Safari/537.36"

It seems that, while Veronica was talking to the Texas person, the rest of the gang were continuing their
brainstorming – together with their helpers. This time, the helper was somebody in Honolulu. The 
discussion today was evidently about my delusions about being remotely controlled to cut myself. 

July 18 (Thursday; Dr R)

My session with Dr R today is recorded in: “IMPwdrroachtoharmpeople_7_18_13_128-711PM.MP3”: 
My session starts on 13:00. The control center wasted my time by causing me to send my paper to an 
IR journal. Just to produce evidence. (I didn’t know it was actually the CIA.) I showed Dr R the 
recording of my conversation with Wes. The control center’s job for me: to write out my story. “It’ll 
take 7 years… Everyday I shall not spend more than one hour writing… They just need my writings for
evidences… Only the computer inside the control center reads it, no human beings are ever going to 
read it…” Then: “The only happiness I was allowed to have: to harm people…” (25;00). “The control 
center just wants me to hate Americans, until I just want to gun them down…” I was completely 
correct! That’s what the Monkey and his Homeland Security friends wanted! I then showed Dr R 
Sharon Weinberger’s article in Washington Post (“Mind Game”). The US government’s Modus 
Operandi: it collects tax dollars from you, and use that money to harm you. (As you have seen and will 
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see again, this is especially true of Homeland Security.) “It’s healing to imitate the US government…” 
“Full spectrum dominance.” “I can act as a mini-version of the US government…” Dr R asked me why 
I was supposed to hate Americans. “The American people support the American government…” Dr R: 
“Is it Americans’ fault?” “My website (writing) is proof that I have chips inside my brain… I’m sick of 
writing…” I was so upset today that I refused to see Lilian, and simply left (43:00). Then, nails on 
50:00. (Reviewed until 1:01:00.) 

Tonight, at Starbucks, Westwood, I ran into Mirae. 

July 20 (Military History)

Today I had my second meeting for my Military History Meetup Group. It is recorded in: 
militaryhistorymeeting_7_20_13_319-829PM.MP3: At Sabor, met up with Ed on 18:00. He showed me
the book he was reading (24:00). About the role of oil in World War II. Anthony came (27:00). I talked 
about the book I was reading: the book on Kim Philby. Then Ralf showed up. How Roosevelt provoked
Japan to war. About Kaliningrad (54:00). What Ed believed about 911 (1:10:00). Ralf’s skepticism 
about conspiracies and everything else (1:13:00). Ralf was in Turkey during the First Iraq War, when he
was 31 (1:39:00). Looking for various videos, e.g. “Untergang”, on Youtube, with Ed (2:03:00). I 
showed Ed the videos on my Favorites list. (Reviewed until 2:28:00.) It’s amazing that Homeland 
Security has so far left my Military History Meetup Group undisturbed.

July 21 (FFCHS meeting)

FFCHS meeting today. From 3:01:00 onward. This “Michael Terry” was giving a presentation of his 
experience. He advertised his book, which interested me greatly: The Setup: Memoirs of an NSA 
Security Operation, 2nd ed. Lulu, 2007 – 2012. What particularly interested me was the Army FOIA 
release therein from August 5 2008.19 The annoying homeless Chinese woman (3:25:00). DeDe on 
3:33:00. Melody on 4:00:00. The Chinese homeless woman was in Pennsylvania (to attend a mind-
control conference). DeDE was talking about Mellhedek’s “Human Protection Software Suite” 
(4:10:00). Another TI testimony (4:33:00). The crazy Chinese woman: Panda APP (4:42:00). Mr 
Government Disinformation Agent was also there (4:49:00). Melody’s view on NWO (4:53:00). 
Finally, I asked Melody about her current busy schedule (5:05:00). About escaping the United States 
(5:12:00). Melody’s work-history (5:15:00). How mind-control had caused me to lose all my friends. 
Kathy Clemens on 5:37:30. I left on 5:42:00.

7:37 PM, the HK hacker visited my blog:

61.238.255.242 - - [21/Jul/2013:20:37:10 -0600] "GET /blogs/ HTTP/1.1" 200 35794 "-" "Mozilla/5.0 
(Windows NT 5.1) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/28.0.1500.72 Safari/537.36"

61.238.255.242 - - [21/Jul/2013:20:37:49 -0600] "GET /suppl_pld_9_139/suppl_pld_9_139b.pdf 
HTTP/1.1" 200 5063970 "http://www.lawrencechin2011.com/blogs/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 5.1) 
AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/28.0.1500.72 Safari/537.36"

19 Signed by Susan Butterfield.
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The last time he was here was July 7. This is his third time. Note that the document he accessed was 
“Ying and Yang”, II. Kiersten’s gang continued to brainstorm new arguments with which to ban my 
website. 

July 22

11 PM. My computer froze up. Rebooted it. It took 15 minutes to reboot. External hard drive can no 
longer connect. Depression and anger.

July 23 (Southwestern; “Ted”)

Appointment at Southwestern Research.

I would run into the Math Guy “Ted” again tonight at Starbucks. Recorded in: “strbkwstwdmathguy_ 
7_23-24_13_1030PM-1250AM.MP3”: My second time meeting him. He explained what he was doing.
Still “combinatory”. Asked him about Russell’s paradox. (Reviewed until 23:00.) 

July 24 (Wednesday; H-1630 (4))

Ran past H-1630, 5:45 PM. No one outside. The tent in the back yard had disappeared. Miguel’s white 
pickup was on the drive way, and before it, Veronica’s car. A Hispanic man in red shirt in a sedan 
immediately appeared to circle around me three times. Most likely Veronica’s private security 
company. Another uniform security guard in SUV appeared when I was leaving. Evidently, called in by
Veronica.

July 25 (Thursday; Dr R)

8:45 AM, Veronica was searching for my blog,

208.54.37.136 - - [25/Jul/2013:09:45:14 -0600] "GET /61812-39.png HTTP/1.1" 200 225703 
"http://www.google.com/search?client=ms-android-metropcs-us&hl=en&source=android-launcher-
search&v=141400000&ei=2UDxUcnoEI309gS1-
4DYBw&q=microchip+mosquito&oq=microchip+mo&gs_l=mobile-gws-
serp.1.1.0l5.1801135.1816858.0.1819294.13.10.0.3.3.0.258.1586.0j2j5.7.0....0...1c.1.22.mobile-gws-
serp..3.10.1719.Ad5goxqc_D8" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; U; Android 4.0.4; en-us; LG-MS770 
Build/IMM76I) AppleWebKit/534.30 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/4.0 Mobile Safari/534.30"

It’s again the picture of the mosquito drone. Obviously, given the fourth incident, Veronica was 
brainstorming again. She was rehearsing her argument in connection with the “mosquito drone”. 

9:32 AM, a suspicious visit (probably from Singapore):

119.56.127.51 - - [25/Jul/2013:10:32:12 -0600] "GET /kudoshizuka1988.jpg HTTP/1.1" 200 218115 
"-" "Mozilla/5.0 (iPhone; CPU iPhone OS 6_1_4 like Mac OS X) AppleWebKit/536.26 (KHTML, like 
Gecko) Version/6.0 Mobile/10B350 Safari/8536.25" 
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119.56.127.51 - - [25/Jul/2013:10:32:35 -0600] "GET /singer.jpg HTTP/1.1" 200 46039 "-" 
"Mozilla/5.0 (iPhone; CPU iPhone OS 6_1_4 like Mac OS X) AppleWebKit/536.26 (KHTML, like 
Gecko) Version/6.0 Mobile/10B350 Safari/8536.25"

My session with Dr R today is recorded in: “IMPlatetodrroachtvimitateme_7_25_13_132-
346PM.MP3”: At Edelman on 19:00. I was late, and so I began crying (22:00). Gave up validation, and
concentrated on “doing bad things”. About the 100,000 dollar damage per year. About the TI meeting. 
“I’m the only person who does something about it…. It didn’t bother them when their actions didn’t 
produce tangible results…” About Michael’s book. I showed Dr R the FOIA document. My notion 
about government’s purpose in remote voice transmission was incorrect (32:00). About the Pyramid. I 
continued to cry when Dr R ended the session (37:00). With Lilian on 40:00. Still crying. She 
comforted me. But Me: “Other people are not as important…” (43:00). Done with Lilian on 45:30. I 
went down on the elevator, checking my messages (1:02:00). I left a message for Wes on 1:04:00. 
“Things very bad here.” I left a second message on 1:06:30.  Nails. (Reviewed until 1:20:00.)

Note that Dr R had presumably not yet seen Homeland Security’s warning about me. If she had seen it 
– which would say that, not knowing that my delusions weren’t real, I frequently acted on them by, 
among other things, seeking out government research programs on mind-control and so on – she would
certainly take my attempt to show her the FOIA document for confirmation of the warning. Most 
people simply aren’t able to figure it out when a government agency is lying to them.

Stammtisch tonight.

July 27 (Saturday)

11:34 PM, a very suspicious visit: 50.84.184.5, sw.biz.rr.com, Arlington, Texas.

50.84.184.5 - - [28/Jul/2013:00:34:19 -0600] "GET /blogs/tag/brain-chip/ HTTP/1.1" 200 45937 
"http://www.google.com/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=government%20chip%20in
%20brain&source=web&cd=4&ved=0CDkQFjAD&url=http%3A%2F
%2Fwww.lawrencechin2011.com%2Fblogs%2Ftag%2Fbrain-chip%2F&ei=Vrv0UaieNpPI9gTw-
YAw&usg=AFQjCNHqhp5hD6lEyfDRQogSG6sTtQ9g_A&bvm=bv.49784469,d.eWU" "Mozilla/4.0 
(compatible; MSIE 8.0; Windows NT 6.1; WOW64; Trident/4.0; SLCC2; .NET CLR 2.0.50727; .NET 
CLR 3.5.30729; .NET CLR 3.0.30729; Media Center PC 6.0; .NET CLR 1.1.4322; 
InfoPath.3; .NET4.0C; .NET4.0E)"

This person was very likely related to Kiersten’s gang – in fact, it could be the same Texas person 
whom Veronica visited on the 16th and the 17th (using her laptop instead of her phone). She first found 
my blog post series with the search terms, “government chip in brain”. Then, 12:19 AM, she searched 
“how to detect brain chip implants”.

50.84.184.5 - - [28/Jul/2013:01:19:58 -0600] "GET /blogs/tag/brain-chip/ HTTP/1.1" 200 45937 
"http://www.google.com/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=how%20to%20detect%20a%20brain%20chip
%20implant&source=web&cd=3&ved=0CDUQFjAC&url=http%3A%2F
%2Fwww.lawrencechin2011.com%2Fblogs%2Ftag%2Fbrain-chip
%2F&ei=AMX0Uf7oBI7k8gSGuYCgAg&usg=AFQjCNHqhp5hD6lEyfDRQogSG6sTtQ9g_A" 
"Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 8.0; Windows NT 6.1; WOW64; Trident/4.0; SLCC2; .NET CLR 
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2.0.50727; .NET CLR 3.5.30729; .NET CLR 3.0.30729; Media Center PC 6.0; .NET CLR 1.1.4322; 
InfoPath.3; .NET4.0C; .NET4.0E)"

Recall that, on the night of the 17th, she was also discussing my “delusions” about being mind-
controlled with Veronica.

July 28 (Sunday; Wes; HK Hacker)

5:41 AM, a suspicious visit:

27.10.64.169 - - [28/Jul/2013:06:41:17 -0600] "GET /2012/92012-8.png HTTP/1.1" 200 829510 
"http://interpreteeg007.blog.163.com/blog/static/2060561642013628801821/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows 
NT 5.1; zh-CN) AppleWebKit/535.12 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/22.0.1229.79 Safari/535.12" 
….
27.10.64.169 - - [28/Jul/2013:06:43:10 -0600] "GET /blogs/2012/09/21/the-difficult-search-for-a-
nanochip-inside-my-brain-part-iv/ HTTP/1.1" 200 5644 
"http://interpreteeg007.blog.163.com/blog/static/2060561642013628801821/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows 
NT 5.1; zh-CN) AppleWebKit/535.12 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/22.0.1229.79 Safari/535.12" 

The IP address belonged to China Unicom (either Beijing or Chonqqing). It’s either the HK Hacker or 
one of his hacker friends in China. (Note that it was Windows XP again.) Somebody in China had 
reblogged my blog post 2012/09/21 on his own blog, and the HK Hacker or his friend had located it. 
He then, 5:44 AM, began looking through the MRI scans of my brain:

27.10.64.169 - - [28/Jul/2013:06:44:41 -0600] "GET /usc/ HTTP/1.1" 200 868 
"http://www.lawrencechin2011.com/blogs/2012/09/21/the-difficult-search-for-a-nanochip-inside-my-
brain-part-iv/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 5.1; zh-CN) AppleWebKit/535.12 (KHTML, like Gecko) 
Chrome/22.0.1229.79 Safari/535.12" 
27.10.64.169 - - [28/Jul/2013:06:44:42 -0600] "GET /whitememorial/ HTTP/1.1" 200 666 
"http://www.lawrencechin2011.com/blogs/2012/09/21/the-difficult-search-for-a-nanochip-inside-my-
brain-part-iv/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 5.1; zh-CN) AppleWebKit/535.12 (KHTML, like Gecko) 
Chrome/22.0.1229.79 Safari/535.12" 
27.10.64.169 - - [28/Jul/2013:06:44:47 -0600] "GET /usc/usc1.JPG HTTP/1.1" 200 83109 
"http://www.lawrencechin2011.com/usc/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 5.1; zh-CN) 
AppleWebKit/535.12 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/22.0.1229.79 Safari/535.12"

He continued until 5:52 AM. He was evidently here to gather evidences for Veronica. (Maybe even for 
Homeland Security.) Veronica’s gang was still contemplating an argument about my mental insanity 
based on my belief about brain-chips. 

Got a call from Wes on 12:30 PM: “IMPwesdupedtodogood_7_28_13_1230-1245AM.MP3”. He had to
work seven hours in the women’s organization. The IR paper was a trick: tricked to produce evidence. 
Indeed! Everybody is tricked, otherwise nobody is going to do it. “Bad things” done: nails. How to do 
evil. Happy thought: “dumb dumb tax-papers” who were paying for the xxxxx which went inside their 
tires. It’s healing to imitate the United States, i.e. taking money from citizens and using it to hurt them. 
Again, my confession was important evidence for the CIA. They would argue that my evil intent 
toward people was not the result of any Antisocial Personality Disorder but completely “reactionary”. 
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(See my later discussion about the distinction between Glenn Rogers and Robert Yates.) The debate 
between Homeland Security and the CIA continued.

July 31 (Wednesday; arrest)

3:14 AM, the HK Hacker visited my blog:

61.238.255.242 - - [31/Jul/2013:04:14:57 -0600] "GET /blogs/ HTTP/1.1" 200 35907 "-" "Mozilla/5.0 
(Windows NT 5.1) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/28.0.1500.72 Safari/537.36"

This is his fourth or fifth time here. Veronica must have submitted the gang’s new evidences to her 
lawyer, who then must have judged these “insufficient” again. The gang brainstormed more, and the 
HK Hacker came to my blog again checking out new materials.

At the storage this afternoon. While doing my nails nearby, somebody in the DMV called the police on 
me. The police arrested me for having warrants for unpaid tickets, although not for the nails. I had to 
pass the night in jail. Given the current debate between the CIA and Homeland Security, we have to 
suspect that my arrest was planned by Homeland Security and the Monkey. Namely, these Homeland 
Security thugs wanted me arrested for doing evil things so that they could have more evidence to 
reinforce their claim that I suffered also from Antisocial Personality Disorder. The Monkey thus 
programmed me to do my nails right outside Public Storage, which I usually wouldn’t do. Homeland 
Security then placed an agent in the nearby DMV to get ready to witness me and call the police.

August 1 (Thursday)

Just past midnight, 12:17 AM, Veronica was searching for my website again:

174.141.208.108 - - [01/Aug/2013:01:17:00 -0600] "GET /61812-39.png HTTP/1.1" 403 401 
"http://www.google.com/search?q=mosquito+drone&client=ms-android-metropcs-
us&hl=en&source=android-search-
app&v=141400000&source=lnms&tbm=isch&sa=X&ei=kQn6UeSfEIuMrQHOioHQCw&ved=0CAc
Q_AUoAQ&biw=320&bih=393&sei=qAr6UbKwPIS_qQHEtIHAAg" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; U; 
Android 4.0.4; en-us; LG-MS770 Build/IMM76I) AppleWebKit/534.30 (KHTML, like Gecko) 
Version/4.0 Mobile Safari/534.30"

This is the IP address of the law office. Apparently, Veronica and the rest of the women’s gang were 
meeting with their lawyer again during the night of July 31. (It’s not clear whether Homeland Security 
had informed them that I was just arrested earlier.) The women were checking with their lawyer to see 
whether the latest argument they had thought out – for which the HK Hacker had collected all these 
evidences – could work. Then, something about this picture of the mosquito drone again.

Then, 4:01 AM, Veronica came again (T-Mobile USA, Los Angeles):

208.54.4.131 - - [01/Aug/2013:05:01:31 -0600] "GET /blogs/tag/brain-chip/ HTTP/1.1" 200 2889 
"http://www.google.com/search?hl=en&redir_esc=&client=ms-android-metropcs-us&source=android-
launcher-search&v=141400000&qsubts=1375354457634&q=a+chip+in+my+head%3F" "Mozilla/5.0 
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(Linux; U; Android 4.0.4; en-us; LG-MS770 Build/IMM76I) AppleWebKit/534.30 (KHTML, like 
Gecko) Version/4.0 Mobile Safari/534.30"

It was obviously because the lawyer had deemed their latest argument “insufficient” that she was 
checking out my blog posts again while brainstorming with the rest of the gang.

As for me: solitary confinement at Metro courthouse. The ambulance came. Released. Couldn’t retrieve
my backpack and computer. Extremely upset. 18 cars at Santa Monica Blvd. Extremely bad headache 
during sleep, vomiting.

August 2

A taxi hit in Santa Monica. The driver immediately became aware of what happened.

August 3 (Saturday; Wes)

Connected with Wes on 9 PM: “IMPwwesarrestedbetterworld_8_3_13_902-1042PM.MP3”. About my 
arrest. More tires after release. More complaints about the torture to produce evidences; never good 
things. I simply didn’t understand that I was undergoing “criminalization” in order to conform to 
Homeland Security’s new warning about me so that they could keep their authority. Wes got his PhD. 
Alexandra had no notion of “education”. More about “seven” (13:00). “Arrest” was hinted by “Seven is
the number of completion”. Again, all nonsense: trained to look crazy. People need to be duped into 
doing good; because they would only do good if there is reward (23:00). The problem of “Does number
count?” A better world? For whom? Hence I have no interest in doing bad things and getting arrested to
make the world a better place – it’s not a better world for me. The political meaning of “doing bad 
things”: hence no interest in victims who were not American or Hispanic (43:00). Then my phone ran 
out of batteries (49:00). Once again, all my wrong hypotheses as to why I was tortured were simply 
interpreted by Homeland Security as evidences of my schizophrenia. 

August 4 (Sunday)

4:45 AM. My Asus froze (on the Carnegie website). “Supplemental Pleading 10-82” and “4-52” both 
destroyed upon reboot. Recovered.

7:06 PM, Veronica was searching for my website:

208.54.83.249 - - [04/Aug/2013:20:06:54 -0600] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/coatlicue.jpg 
HTTP/1.1" 200 75644 "http://www.google.com/search?q=aztec+death+totem+pole+tattoo&client=ms-
android-metropcs-
us&hl=en&v=141400000&source=lnms&tbm=isch&sa=X&ei=hgj_Ue3WII3I9QTavYD4BQ&ved=0C
AcQ_AUoAQ&biw=320&bih=393&sei=lwj_UcXxG4POqwHEp4G4Dg" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; U; 
Android 4.0.4; en-us; LG-MS770 Build/IMM76I) AppleWebKit/534.30 (KHTML, like Gecko) 
Version/4.0 Mobile Safari/534.30"

Just brainstorming again how to suppress my website on account of my supposed violation of 
intellectual property rights.
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August 5 (Monday; H16 (5))

Passing by H-1630, 3:50 PM. Neither Veronica’s nor Miguel’s car were on the drive way. Two cars 
were parked way inside the drive way, one covered. No one outside. Around 4:10 PM, the Old Lady 
was chatting with the Bald Old Man in the back yard. She looked at me, but didn’t seem alarmed. Went
to White Memorial for lunch. Came back around 4:45 PM. The Pyramid’s niece was in the back yard, 
and the Bald Old Man was walking the new baby in front of the house. They ignored me. Veronica’s 
car was still absent, but a dark color SUV was parked way inside the drive way. It must have come in 
just minutes ago. This probably belonged to the private security company. The Old Lady had called 
them in while I was at lunch at White Memorial.

August 6 (Tuesday; “Stella”)

French language meetup, Corner Bakery, Pasadena. From 25:00 onward. Met with “Stella”, She 
seemed to be Veronica’s mole (34:20). Namely, to further their investigation of me, the private security 
company had sent a Hispanic woman who spoke some French to join my French language meetup. It is
because the Pyramid’s case against me was going nowhere that the gang began targeting my meetups. 
My turn at self-introduction on 40:00. Stella’s turn on 41:35. Stella expressed herself on 1:17:00. 
(Reviewed until 1:21:00.)

August 7 (Wednesday; Wes; Dr G)

Connected with Wes on 11:50 AM, while I was in Tom N Toms: “IMPwwesfrancefaulttiredrguerriere_ 
8_7_13_1152AM-613PM.MP3”. About the videos showing myself crying. The computer at the 
government center. My brain is more complex (emotionally speaking also); hence, I was like the “last 
Mohicans”. About “digital dementia” (11:00). Hence nobody understood my motives. About how the 
Pyramid’s family had hired investigators to follow me around. “This means that they really are rich.” 
The reason why I was required to figure out so much more details: the French vandalization of the 
evidentiary record back in late 2010 (16:00). “Everything is France’s faults”. France’s losses (20:00). 
About China’s criminal justice system. Wes on “European enlightenment” (28:00). “They are trying to 
produce evidences showing that my thought that they are producing evidences is delusional” (from 
34:00 to 36:00). Yes! Harming Russia was saving Russia. It’s because of the rule that the victim should 
be the victor that it has become a paradox when you try to harm someone whether you are trying to 
harm him or save him. About nails, tires, and tax-payers (39:00). The conversation ends on 45:10.

Again, my confessions to Wes were golden evidences for the CIA. My analysis of myself was clearly 
more in tune with the CIA’s more complex profile of me than with Homeland Security’s simple profile 
of me as a straightforward evil schizophrenic. Furthermore, since Homeland Security’s argument was 
that my thought that I was being remotely controlled to produce evidences was evidence that I was 
delusional, the fact that I could suspect that this was what people would say of me was also the CIA’s 
proof that I was no simple schizophrenic.

After my conversation with Wes, I rushed to Long Beach to meet with Dr G.

August 8 (Thursday; Dr R; HK Hacker on Peace Pink)
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My session with Dr R today is recorded in: “IMPwdrroach7_8_8_13_1-328PM.MP3”: With Lilian, 
from 8:00 onward. About my arrest and the clinical trial. I showed Dr R the recording of my 
conversation with Wes, concerning “seven”. “Seven” meant “arrest”. The control center had decided 
months in advance about the date of my arrest. I accidentally forgot to pause the recording, and Dr R 
heard “I was placing nails…” Then I showed her my blog. About what Dr R was legally required to 
report: not damages of property (45:00). I showed Dr R another video (… “dopamine and serotonin”, 
“validation”). I showed Dr R the recording of my “bipolar meetup group” (49:00). “Crimes as 
compensation when validation is not possible”. The session is over by 1:04:00.

Today, the HK Hacker would create a fake profile on Peace Pink, going by the pseudonym “Steve 
Wong”. Because “Stella” from two days ago yielded no results, Kiersten, the Pyramid, Veronica, and 
Karin were thinking of new ways to connect me with their moles. Given their insufficient evidences 
against me – although their investigators had plenty of videos showing me doing my nails, that was not 
related to my website – they were desperate for a confession from me to the effect that I did intend to 
harass the Pyramid with my blog or that I had something to do with Karin’s accident in May. They saw 
that I had a profile at Peace Pink, and so thought that, if they could create a profile on Peace Pink and 
fill it up with materials they believed would interest me, I might be prompted to befriend this fake 
profile of theirs. They charged the HK Hacker with this new assignment. The gang of women were not 
aware that they understood neither my routines nor my interests. This tactic was doomed to fail.

August 9 (Friday)

At the Assessor’s office. From 10:00 onward. Veronica’s property records. (Reviewed until 24:30.)

August 11 (Sunday: Z (1))

8:50 PM or so. Checking out House Z for the first time. From 45:00 onward.

August 13

Tonight, I ran into the “Math Guy” “Ted” at Starbucks, Westwood. This is recorded in: 
“mathguyquestion2systems_8_13-14_13_1129PM-1236AM.MP3”. I inquired him about “2 + 2 = 4” 
(1:10). The punch line on 7:04. From 1:19:00 onward. 

August 14 (Wednesday: Z (2), the HK Hacker)

Around 6 PM, checking out House Z for the second time. (From 42:00 onward). Investigation ends on 
1:05:30.

On 7:24 PM, the HK Hacker visited my blog:

61.238.255.242 - - [14/Aug/2013:20:24:59 -0600] "GET /blogs/ HTTP/1.1" 200 40266 "-" "Mozilla/5.0
(Windows NT 5.1) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/28.0.1500.95 Safari/537.36"

The gang of women continued to brainstorm.

August 15 (Thursday; Wes; Laura; Dr R)
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I had a short conversation with Wes this morning, a little past 5 AM. This is recorded in: 
“IMPwesdeadcat_8_15_13_512-_525AM.MP3”. About the dead cat on the street (6:30). The control 
center’s attempt to produce evidences. (Not! Again, trained to look crazy.) More wrong scenarios to 
make myself look crazy: people in the Middle East all ended up dead in order to produce evidences for 
the ICJ trial… The UN is so cruel! Is it just Mr former Secretary of Homeland Security venting his 
frustration? And I got a signal for that! Again, the Monkey was deceiving me as a way to train me to 
conform to Homeland Security’s warning about me. “If they want evidences showing that you are dead,
you will just be dead.” Wes talked about the “me chip” again. As you can imagine, today’s conversation
was golden evidence for Homeland Security: I was not only “delusional” but continued to display my 
obsession with, and delusions about, their former head M. Chertoff – just as they had claimed back in 
late 2007. 

My session with Dr R today is recorded in: “IMPlauradrroachnails_8_15_13_107-256PM.MP3”: 
Strangely, at Edelman, before my session with Dr R, I ran into Laura (21:30). We exchanged contact 
information. Coincidentally, her psychiatrist was also Dr R. Since later on Laura would play some role 
in Kiersten’s enterprise against me, it’s possible that this was again set up by the Monkey. With Dr R 
from 27:00 onward. Asked her about Laura. About “anti-government phobia”. I wanted Dr R to look at 
my blog. Was crime a therapeutic process? Dr R’s opinion. About the “paranoid style of American 
politics”. Asked Dr R to look at another blog post. The US government plan to insert chips into 
everybody’s brain. “There is a chip inside your brain.” I somehow believed erroneously that everybody 
around me must have been chipped in order to be remotely controlled to produce the right evidences. 
This was obviously not the case. “But there’s nothing I can do about it,” Dr R explained (50:30) About 
the Monkey’s false profile of me: the need for me to conform to it for the sake of the UN’s “sustainable
civilization program”. Again, this was not the case. I needed to conform to the Monkey’s false profile 
of me only in order to help Homeland Security, not in order to implement any “sustainable civilization 
program”. About BPD. With Lilian on 57:00. Leaving by 1:01:00.

It’s really not clear to me whether, since June 30, either the CIA (through the Secret Service) or 
Homeland Security (or both) had been monitoring my sessions with Dr (with Dr R’s knowledge, of 
course) in order to gather evidences for their respective arguments. If so, what I said today would of 
course be evidence in favor of Homeland Security.

August 16 (Friday; Wes)

Around 12:40 AM. Word crashed, destroying “Supplemental Pleading 4-58BG”. Document recovered. 
After exporting in PDF, Word froze for a long time.

While on the bus going to Westwood, I had a short conversation with Wes. Recorded in: 
“IMPwescallwhynosexnailsstrbks_8_16-17_13_820PM-1258AM.MP3”: Wes called. About the 
neurons in women’s brain (2:30). About “seven”: “You are supposed to get your PhD by the end of 
July.” “My entire life has been made into part of the conspiracy; I was bred by Mr former Secretary to 
be used as a patsy against Russia…” “They need to send a woman to have sex with me in order to 
replace evidence… But that is neurologically impossible…” Wes had to go on 8:00.

Perhaps it was Homeland Security which had instructed Wes to call me – all because the Monkey 
informed them that his computer showed that I would again talk about their former boss M. Chertoff. 
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Bred by him! Crazy! That would again be evidence that the Department’s 2007 warning about me was 
correct. It’s also possible that, because Kiersten had made new claims about how it was because I 
couldn’t get laid that I hated women and stalked them, Homeland Security instructed Wes to call me 
knowing that the Monkey had been programming me to speculate why women weren’t interested in 
me. 

August 17 (Military History meetup; Wes)

Counted all the license plates at the Law Library’s parking lot (from 20:00 onward).

My Military History Meetup as well as my conversation with Wes today is recorded in: 
IMPmilhistorymuwwesnailwhitewomen_8_17_13_337-810PM.MP3: At Sabor. Ralf was the only 
person who had shown up. Chatting with him: he had been into computers since 1978. Asked him if he 
understood anything of the European Union’s defense initiative (independent of NATO). He explained 
“Sandbox”. About his job before coming. (He came on public transportation.) Looked at one Internet 
forum. His friend was a helicopter pilot (32:00). About European helicopters (Eurocopters). About 
personal drones (51:00). Looking at various tanks (1:25:00). About the Bosnian war (1:31:00). About 
snipers in the Serbian war and his participation in the war (2:01:00). Meeting over, and chatting outside
(2:40:00). Wes called me on 2:46:00. “You need to spend my time comforting me, for, even when the 
government inserts chips into women’s brain, they still couldn’t control them to have sex with me… 
Thus it’s not possible for the Russian government to find a girlfriend for me, unless they pay her…” 
Ha! Again! About the difference between German, French, and English enlightenment. About Issac 
Deutscher’s Trotsky. About Ekaterina’s volunteering in 2010. About how the Macrospherians were 
going to rewrite this episode: she was the one who knew about the control center (3:00:00). “What we 
say have no reference to reality; they just want my words in order to take them backward in time to 
paste them somewhere in the past evidentiary records.” “They could control Emily to have sex with 
me… but they can’t control me to have sex with her…” (3:04:00). About the strange phenomenon that 
women seemed to be getting prettier in the US. The problem: “… the women whom I find attractive are
lagging behind me in generations…” Wes: “You have one ball...” About how pathetic it was to be 
attracted to females who were twenty years my junior. Was Wes insulting me? “You don’t comfort 
cancer patients by telling them about the advantages in having cancer… It’s hard enough for me to 
achieve anything under normal circumstances, now it’s impossible with the control center… The 
control center doesn’t allow me to have money…” (3:18:00). I might as well not work. Talking to Wes 
was the happiest thing in the world. The second was doing nails. The game of nails: pretty white 
females, because they were so rare on the roads, were considered “royal flush”. How I wished 
Ekaterina would play the game with me (3:21:00). My erroneous understanding of Snowden’s leaks as 
orchestrated (3:23:00). About Area 51. About the number 7 (3:28:00). More erroneous beliefs about the
US withdrawal from Afghanistan. “How much of the ICJ trial am I required to write?” Wes: “I don’t 
know how you have saved Russia…” (3:31:20). Wes was again carrying out his “mission” of denying 
the existence of the ICJ trial. “I hope I can make an agreement with the control center about how many 
tires I’d be required to do, instead of being provoked and manipulated to do something…” (3:35:20). 
Wes: would you rather be yourself or Emily? (3:45:00) Women would rather have sex with a dog. Did 
France do something which had made “validation” impossible for me? (3:52:00) Indeed! Tracking 
down the Pyramid’s car? Wes: “If she wants to have sex with you, would you?” Me: “I guess so. She 
has gained some weight, but she still passes…” (3:54:00). Wes: “So you are more picky than the 
woman who has sex with a dog…” The control center’s recent programming for me to experience 
pleasure at seeing pretty white women getting nails (3:57:30). About the percentage of drivers by 
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gender. Again about how pretty white women were “super royal flush”. Wes: “Why are you not 
involved in your own fantasy?” The ability to persuade her to change her tires? It was hard to describe 
the pleasure, but the pleasure has more to do with “making something, or someone, look like, or do, 
something opposite”. Namely, because pretty white women were especially privileged in American 
society – especially catered to by everybody and every institution – it’s pleasurable to watch them 
jumping up and down getting frustrated. “Koreans have no expressions… Only whites feel annoyed…”
(4:06:00). Fantasizing competing with Ekaterina to get “royal flushes” (4:11:00). The designation of 
particular places as “toilets” (4:19:00). Wes: how to make urine yellowish (4:21:00). 

And so, after Homeland Security had instructed Wes to get testimonies from me, today it was the CIA’s
turn. From the questions Wes asked me, you can tell that these thugs in Homeland Security were taking
the testimonies of Kiersten and the Pyramid about me increasingly seriously – so much so that they had
incorporated them into the new round of warnings they were issuing about me. This was all because 
these two women’s imagination about me was consistent with, and elaborations of, the Department’s 
2007 warning about me. As the debate continued, the CIA wanted today specifically testimonies from 
me to refute every one of the claims which Kiersten and the Pyramid had made about me. From this 
conversation, the CIA could conclude that, although I couldn’t get laid with women, I didn’t in fact 
have the habit of blaming them for it – thus refuting Kiersten’s claims. Secondly, that I wasn’t in fact 
motivated by sexual wishes to stalk the Pyramid – contrary to the Pyramid’s claims, I wasn’t even sure 
if I still wanted to have sex with her. And the reason why Wes tried to insult me was certainly that he 
was instructed to probe whether I had any hard feeling about my “involuntary celibacy”: evidently I 
had none. Then, Wes asked me about Emily evidently because Emily’s harsh statements about me had 
also been incorporated into Homeland Security’s new warnings about me (perhaps that I was some sort 
of violent sexual predator). Again, my statements about Emily the CIA would use to discredit Emily’s 
claims. Then, the reason I had given for my special pleasure in seeing pretty white females getting nails
in their tires had nothing to do with sex – which again would have discredited any claims from Kiersten
in that regard. Finally, my statements about Russia’s First Daughter Ekaterina demonstrated that, 
contrary to Homeland Security’s claims, I had no particular obsession with her and certainly no harmful
intent toward her. It was all because she was part of the mystery of what happened to me in 2010. 
Today was the CIA’s day.

August 18 (“SDW”)

TI meeting (FFCHS) this afternoon, at Pizza Hut in Huntington Beach. Highlights: 6:00, with DeDe. 
She now lived in Costa Mesa. Then I asked Derrick about Pamela Martinez (14:00). And then about 
placing links to my website on the FFCHS’ newsletter. Explaining to him the properties of the mind-
control technology (until 20:00). DeDe asked me to give my testimony (21:00). Then this woman who 
came from San Diego, and whom we have nicknamed “SDW”, appeared on 56:00. Within eight 
months, she would become one of my greatest nightmares by joining Kiersten’s Secret Society to go 
after me with a vengeance. Because of this, I have to suspect that it was the Monkey who had set up my
encounter with her from the control center. From 1:02:00 onward, my chat with her. Her problem was 
“gang-stalking”. No idea why she was stalked; her family members were “targeted” also (1:06:00). She
believed that it was the government, and maybe also international corporations (1:17:00). I was then 
talking to Melody on 1:21:00. I asked her: “Your husband calls you ‘crazy’ and he’s a neat guy?” About
writing her story down and handing it to me. She’s aware that it’s just a computer program which was 
controlling her life. Melody spoke with SDW on 1:36:00. Correcting DeDe again: “I don’t have V2K” 
(1:37:00). I had really had enough with her mental retardation. I was the first person to give the 
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presentation. I would soon put the video of my presentation on my blog. Then note the good point 
which Melody had made on 2:45:00. Note Melody’s words on 2:50:00. I was talking to another woman
on 2:57:00. SDW on 3:01:30. I was then talking with Melody about Snowden and the NSA: the NSA 
was getting all computerized (3:10:00). SDW began talking about this “Louis” in Egypt on 3:27:00. 
The annoying crazy and homeless Chinese woman began asking people for a ride home (3:34:00). 
SDW noted: she worked every other weekend; she worked at Kaiser Permanente’s call center (3:37:00).
Her father was a pediatrician; her neighborhood in her hometown was for the very rich. She then talked
about her family members’ being replaced by “look-alikes” (3:40:00). Her brother had been “replaced”;
and he wanted to put her on conservatorship. She noted that a different hairline was a sign that they 
were “replacements” (3:44:00). Her whole family, her best friends, all targeted. She worked for a DA 
for a few years (3:46:00). She noted that her brother, a writer, had once written about Chemtrail for 
consumers of conspiracy theories (3:47:30). It was during the summer of 2012 that she noticed that her 
family members had been “replaced” (3:49:00). The last time she had visited her mother was in 2011. 
Her mother was born in 1929. I was leaving with the Chinese homeless woman by 3:54:00. SDW came
out to see us going off, embarrassed because she didn’t actually want to give the woman a ride 
(3:56:00). SDW noted that it was expensive to do “look-alikes” (3:57:00). She was still talking about 
her brother being “replaced” (4:00:00). On the bus, and said goodbye to SDW (4:04:00).

As you can hear: (1) I actually believed SDW was telling the truth. Because she was articulate, I didn’t 
suspect that she was in fact talking about an imaginary reality. Nobody was stalking her, and her family
members had never been replaced by “look-alikes”. She was delusional – although she seemed to be 
programmed to be so. (Namely, I highly suspect that she had been chipped in the brain by the Monkey 
because of the extraordinary similarity of her “symptoms” to mine.) (2) Because she had a good figure 
– she was certainly a pretty woman when she was younger – I was attracted to her. She was in fact all 
wrinkled up, but, within the targeted individuals community, even decent looking females are hard to 
find. She was certainly the prettiest you can find in the TI world, although women prettier than she are 
all over the streets. This woman, because of her acute paranoia, was in fact poisonous; no wonder she 
was single.  

Now, 8:59 PM, a suspicious visit:

208.54.38.250 - - [18/Aug/2013:09:59:40 -0600] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/asmatpoles.jpg 
HTTP/1.1" 200 37866 "https://www.google.com/" "Mozilla/5.0 (iPhone; CPU iPhone OS 6_1_3 like 
Mac OS X) AppleWebKit/536.26 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/6.0 Mobile/10B329 Safari/8536.25"

This visit is so suspicious because it is using Veronica’s Metro PCS IP address, and yet this is not 
Veronica's phone. This could be the Pyramid’s iPhone after updating to OS 6.1.3, or it could be the St 
Louis person (exact matching of user-agent). Just more brainstorming about how to suppress my 
website on account of my supposed violation of intellectual property rights.

August 19 (Monday)

Finished the preliminary version of “Supplemental Pleading 4-60BG”. Placed it on my website. Nails 
on Santa Monica Blvd. 12 (599 in total). I didn’t yet know that Veronica’s investigators, perhaps in 
cooperation with Homeland Security, had already placed hidden cameras in this area to catch me in the 
act. Then two bottles in Beverly Hills. Got on bus 720 around 9:30 PM and sat next to a Russian 
woman who was making calls on her cellphone. Then I discovered that the recording of all this was 
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remotely deleted. Not too upset. But why did the Monkey delete the recording? Did the Russian woman
say something important? Did Homeland Security also claim that – like David Chin – I spoke Russian?

August 20 (Tuesday)

On 1:44 AM, the HK Hacker looked at my blog (61.238.255.242: 061238255242.static.ctinets.com, 
Hong Kong Broadband Network Ltd). 

61.238.255.242 - - [20/Aug/2013:02:44:10 -0600] "GET /blogs/ HTTP/1.1" 200 44754 "-" "Mozilla/5.0
(Windows NT 5.1) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/28.0.1500.95 Safari/537.36"

61.238.255.242 - - [20/Aug/2013:03:01:51 -0600] "GET /blogs/2013/08/15/the-un-project-for-
sustainable-civilizationconflict-between-elites-and-private-citizens/ HTTP/1.1" 200 8386 
"http://www.lawrencechin2011.com/blogs/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 5.1) AppleWebKit/537.36 
(KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/28.0.1500.95 Safari/537.36"

It had been 12 days since he had created his fake profile, and yet there was no action from me. 
Kiersten, the Pyramid, Veronica, and Karin were waiting for me to find him, and didn’t expect me to be
virtually inactive on Peace Pink. They didn’t know how busy I was with my writings and how little 
interests I had in these worthless Internet forums. Besides, the garbage which they had instructed the 
HK Hacker to put on his fake profile could hardly interest me even if I had discovered it. Kiersten 
really believed that she had successfully psychoanalyzed me and knew what would interest me. She 
was wrong: stupid people just couldn’t figure out that they are stupid. They couldn’t even figure out 
that I had already given myself a lot of things to do and was very busy everyday.  

On 5:15 PM, at the Law Library’s parking structure for the second time to write down all the license 
plates. 

August 21 (Wednesday, Wes; Z (3))

Past midnight. The control center suddenly instilled in me a desire to learn about serial killers. I didn’t 
know that the control center’s (the Monkey’s) real goal was to enable Kiersten, and, later, Dr P, to 
construct a stereotype image of me as a woman-hating psychopath: since I typically favorited every 
video I watched on Youtube, Kiersten, and soon Dr P, would see it as well. (The Monkey could see on 
his computer screen that I would, within two weeks, involve Dr P in the conflict.) I thus watched, on 
Youtube, a documentary on Glen Rogers around 4 AM, while burning my DVD 325 CP. But the control
center then remotely destroyed my DVD 325 CP. Meanwhile, I had come to understand the distinction 
between “actionary” and “reactionary” criminals – what I have briefly mentioned earlier. (Namely, 
antisocial criminals who commit crimes without provocation and for sadistic pleasure vs traumatized 
criminals who commit crimes in reaction to traumatic experiences and for healing purpose or as 
“compensation”.)   

My conversation with Wes today is recorded in: “IMPwwes_8_21_13_1106-1122AM.MP3”. I wanted 
Wes to check my 2009 videos of “Homeland Security broken legs.” About how the control center had 
destroyed my latest backup DVD. The destroyed recording on the DVD contained a “message”: “It’s 
France’s fault”. About how you can avoid the control center’s omnipotence by moving to a small town 
where “diversity” is low. Was Ekaterina associated with “New Feminism”? (Note that my 
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understanding of the Macrospherian New Feminism was incorrect at this time. There might not even be
a Macrospherian feminism program.) Can the control center just control someone to go to Bakersfield? 
It can’t control somebody to do something which s/he doesn’t have the potential of doing! Then, Wes 
needed to buy gifts for Cindy. Evidently, the Monkey destroyed my disc to convey the “message” to me
because he wanted me to continue to believe that the previous ICJ trial was ongoing and that evidences 
were being replaced – so that I could continue to look crazy.

6:48 PM, a suspicious visit: cpe-76-95-50-227.socal.res.rr.com, Los Angeles. Was it Carolyn?

76.95.50.227 - - [21/Aug/2013:19:48:14 -0600] "GET 
/scientificenlightenment1/evolutionofsynapsid2.gif HTTP/1.1" 200 713785 "-" "Mozilla/5.0 
(Macintosh; Intel Mac OS X 10.7; rv:23.0) Gecko/20100101 Firefox/23.0"

The gang of women continued to brainstorm (my supposed violation of intellectual property rights).

At night, at “House Z” to write down all the license plates for the third time. 

August 22 (Wes)

We have to wonder: although the women gang hadn’t obtained any confessions from me, the 
investigators whom they had hired to follow me around had, as noted, found something: my “nails 
business”. They did this especially by lining up Cesar Chavez Avenue next to the Union Station as well 
as Santa Monica Blvd near Beverly Hills with hidden cameras. The gang of women must have around 
this time come to the police again to show him the “evidences”. There was some resemblance between 
my “nails business” and Karin’s May accident, so that the women wondered whether the investigators’ 
evidences might be ground for issuing a restraining order against me and whether this could include 
banning my website. Again, no. The gang of women would then have asked the police to not take 
actions against me for now. Unless there was a chance to ban my website, they did not want the District
Attorney to alert me to the fact that they had been investigating me for several months already.20 

My conversation with Wes today is recorded in: “IMPwwesdrroachconfessnails_8_22_13_1146AM-
306PM.MP3”. I wanted Wes to read my email; but he didn’t have the time. The control center had 
caused me to be thrown out of a coffeehouse. I wanted Wes to help me figure out why, back in 2007 
and 2009, Homeland Security ordered people to pretend to have broken arms and broken legs. (It’s not 
clear whether Homeland Security had made something out of this preoccupation of mine.) About my 
meeting with SDW. She was writing about the same thing as I was (9:00). Wes noted again: “Thus you 
have to find somebody who is in the same situation as you are...” I replied: the control center will send 
an attractive woman who knows about the control center. But this woman doesn’t know anything about
the control center. Perhaps this is because this is really the best which the control center can do. My 
belief was that this SDW was simply misinterpreting things when she described her targeting, and 
especially “gang-stalking”. “It’s just too hard for the control center to find someone as educated as I 
am...” Wes’ sarcasm: “You with a degree from Cal State Long Beach?” Of course, a degree from an 
American university hardly means anything at all nowadays – hopefully you will learn this 
fundamental lesson from this scandal of mine. I’m so incredibly educated because I keep on studying: 
it has nothing to do with what school I went to. I continued: “It’s only possible for the control center to 
find a bad imitation of me…” We hanged up by 17:00. This conversation is of fundamental importance.

20 Again, we have to wonder whether the CIA might have played a role in the police’s decision today.
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I really thought that this “SDW” was the “girlfriend” whom the Macrospherians had promised me. But 
no! This woman was not only not educated enough. She was in fact completely nuts, the most terrible 
curse you can ever run into. I had no idea that she would become my greatest nightmare, along with 
Kiersten, Karin, the Pyramid, and Dr P. In any case, my wrong-headed expectation that the 
Macrospherians were going to give me a girlfriend (whoever these Macrospherians were) these thugs in
Homeland Security would certainly use as evidence of my insanity.

My session with Dr R, from 1:46:00 onward. How the US government created the UFO story. The US 
government likes to torture your mind, not your body. Showed Dr R the recordings: (1) I was bred by 
M. Chertoff. And about the neurons in women’s brains. Dr R noticed my saying “Nails”…. About 
“France’s fault” (2:01:00). About the Nord Stream pipeline. About white females’ tires (2:04:30). About
the serial killer Glenn Rogers (2:10:00). Why, as he was angry with his father, he killed women instead.
Tax payers shouldn’t pay taxes to the government. When you can’t relate to people positively, you’ll 
relate to them negatively. This was not just my situation, but also Kiersten’s. Since she couldn’t control 
me in a relationship, she will set out to destroy me. Since she couldn’t obtain the heart of a man, she 
will set out to destroy mankind. “Most women simply don’t have a functional brain…” You must not 
think that this is a “misogynist” statement. Most men don’t have a functional brain either, but that’s not 
a problem for me because I am not homosexual, but heterosexual! Namely, a woman’s not having a 
functional brain will be a terrible problem for me, because I’ll still be attracted to her body! (But, of 
course, lacking a functional brain, most people will not be able to distinguish that I wasn’t making a 
misogynist statement here.) Dr R now asked me: “Do I?” Dr R: “Am I?” About the ability to influence 
others. Session over by 2:19:00.

My confession about the particular pleasures involved in xxxxxxxxxx the tires of pretty white females 
– as noted, this was the pleasures in making something good into its opposite – had aroused tremendous
interests in Dr R. She was motivated to conduct serious psychoanalysis with me on this matter – 
probably because she herself had felt out-competed by white females and so wanted to explore the 
matter further. However, just when our therapy was about to enter an exciting phase, Dr P and 
Homeland Security would cut in – to ruin my therapeutic relationship with Dr R altogether. 

Afternoon, at Starbucks in Westwood working on my writing. Severe targeting from the control center 
ensued, from 4:10 PM onward. External hard drive went dead. It took three tries before it could 
connect. My computer then continually malfunctioned – Filezilla froze, Sony Digital Voice Editor 
froze, Internet connection froze – motivating me to collect more damages. The Monkey wanted me to 
do more “bad things” in order to enable Veronica’s investigators to obtain more evidences showing me 
to be a psychopath.

C  ONCLUSION  

At the end, I want to make three observations. First, by examining the foregoing we are forced to 
conclude that the location where the CIA and Homeland Security were carrying out their debate was in 
fact the International Court of Justice. Namely, although I have in other places (such as in my 
November 2020 Summary “A ‘True’ Targeted Individual Seeking Justice…”) assumed that the second 
trial over me in the International Court of Justice started in September 2013, it has in fact already 
started back in September or October 2012 – over whether I posed a danger to Russia’s First Daughter 
Ekaterina. It’s just that, in this beginning, it wasn’t a terrorism case – not yet. 
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Second, we might want to assume that the CIA had in fact a deeper purpose in their debate with 
Homeland Security than the simple reason that it was ridiculous for Homeland Security to continually 
rush to America’s enemies to offer them protection from me. Let’s examine our premises again:

(1) If judge Higgins could oblige the CIA to forge evidences to frame themselves back in October 
2010, that means that the previous ICJ trial was not entirely closed: the rule that new evidences could 
always be entered at a later time to persuade the judges to alter their previous judgment was still in 
effect.

(2) While the CIA’s framing themselves in October 2010 was secret, it was public knowledge that the 
previous ICJ trial was not entirely closed. And so the Russians, although they didn’t know about the 
CIA’s secret conviction in December 2010, did know that, if somehow Homeland Security’s 2007 
warning about me (to which the Monkey’s April 2010 false profile of me had been assimilated) was 
proven false, then, as I continued to reconstruct the previous ICJ trial, the CIA could eventually enter 
my reconstructions as evidences into the previous ICJ trial to convict them (insofar as, without the false
profile in place, they would not have the shield from the February 2010 judgment to protect them). This
is why the Russians must continue to maintain that Homeland Security’s 2007 warning about me (and 
all subsequent developments therefrom in Homeland Security’s star witnesses’ testimonies about me) 
was correct: that was proof that the Monkey had never tampered with the mind-reading computer, so 
that no new evidences could possibly be entered given Russia’s Macrospherian position (where 
objection was no longer possible).

(3) Homeland Security (and perhaps their former chief, M. Chertoff) thus entered into an alliance with 
Russia since late 2010 since their not being convicted of intentionally lying about a suspect in violation
of international laws was more important to them than America’s triumph over Russia.

In other words, we must suspect that the ultimate motive of the CIA in starting their debate with 
Homeland Security again was that they actually planned to get rid of the Russians’ Macrospherian 
position (their shield) and enter new evidences into the previous ICJ trial to convict them. Within a few 
years, that is, they would not only have my continual assertions that I had saved Russia, but also my 
story, as evidences to do this. In other words, they wanted to continue what the French had done back 
in 2010 (whether or not, this time, they planned to reactivate the previous ICJ trial together with the 
French DGSE). Their principal obstacle in this enterprise would be, of course, the resistance of the rest 
of the US government who, under the influence of such an important person as M. Chertoff, were not 
quite open to this idea. The CIA officials might be justly disgruntled about their loss to the Russians 
back in January 2010 – everybody knew that I was just acting to help the Russians: this was just so 
obvious – but, insofar as M. Chertoff, as well as Homeland Security, was not interested in letting 
himself be caught lying and sacrificed just so that his country could triumph over Russia, the rest of the
US government had to abide by his wish. The CIA thus not only had to win their debate with Homeland
Security, but also persuade the rest of the US government that the benefits from sacrificing M. Chertoff 
and his Homeland Security thugs outweighed those from protecting them.

Third, I want to offer a new speculation as to what exactly was the total mechanism of this ICJ trial 
over me ever since judge Higgins ordered the CIA to forge evidences to frame themselves back in 
October 2010. The CIA was forging evidences to frame themselves not between October and December
2010, but, in fact, between October 2010 and October 2012 (or maybe even later). Hence the 
mysterious things which Wes said to me in October 2012 (and the things before that) might be more 
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than the CIA’s “standard operating procedure” but have a hidden function in the evidentiary record of 
the previous ICJ trial. The judgment then came down that the CIA shall secretly create a second trial – 
not known by anyone. The evidences in this second, but secret, trial were pieced together from real 
incidents during the second, not-so-secret, ICJ trial which was known by everyone in governments and 
which I’m about to narrate. The Russians didn’t know about the CIA’s secret conviction back in 
December 2010, nor did they know about the secret second ICJ trial which the CIA had been 
constructing without anyone’s knowing. They were afraid only that the previous ICJ trial might be re-
activated. All my comments about the replacement of evidences which you find in the original versions
of “Poisonous Friends” (and thereafter) were probably meant to describe the evidentiary process in this 
totally secret second trial in which only the CIA and judge Higgins were involved. For example, my 
comments about how the brain scan images from me and the so-called “Secret Society women” were 
mixed together to re-constitute the “terrorist” in question. The fact that there might be some truth in all 
my apparently wrong scenarios is the reason why I have retained the original versions and continue to 
refer you there. The judgment from this totally secret second trial would then supposedly dictate what 
should happen in the end with the second, not-so-secret trial in the International Court of Justice from 
which it drew all its evidences in the first place. 
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